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Management Company
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China Guangfa Bank China Guangfa Bank Co., Ltd.
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2008/09
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H
H
H 0.13% H
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35
2022 12 31
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
804,388 824,933 805,049 729,503 627,486
32,082 50,766 50,221 58,251 11,376
1.14 1.80 1.77 2.05 0.39
2022 12 31
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
5,251,988 4,892,480 4,253,544 3,727,686 3,255,165
5,064,991 4,716,420 4,095,541 3,573,257 3,104,326
4,806,867 4,405,346 3,795,975 3,317,658 2,931,153
436,169 479,061 450,688 404,448 319,091
2003 30 2003 12
A 28,264,705,000

China Life Asset Management Company Limited
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2022 12 31
China Life Insurance 4,600,000,000 68.37%
(Group) Company
2022 12 31
China Life Asset 4,000 60%
Management Company Limited
China Life Pension Company 3,400 74.27%
Limited
China Life Property and 27,800 40%
Casualty Insurance Company
Limited
China Guangfa Bank Co., 21,790 43.686%
Ltd.
100,378
1,860
102,238
44
19,547
45,685
4,675
23,168
5,323
3,840
102,238
6,267
68,963
23,061
1,307
2,640
102,238
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2022 100
2022
A 2000 71
500 12
40
10 4.90 2022
3.6
2.3
ESG
MSCI ESG BBB
5.1%
3.94%
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C-ROSS
CBIRC 19
A
a
2022
2022
5.25 5.06
1,877.51 320.82
206.78% 143_.59%
3.25
6,151.90
5.1% 1,847.67
964.26 2.0% 10
418.21 0.3%
360.04 12,305.19 2021

2.3% 0.95% 0.25
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2022

b
i
12 31
2022 2021
607,825 611,251 |  -0.6% | -
484,504 480,214 0.9% [ -
108,791 114,549 |  -5.0% | -
14,530 16,488 | -11.9%
186,629 178,387 4.6%
12,707 20,344 | -37.5%
(12,156) 4,943
484 10,328 | -95.3%
9,383 10,008 |  -6.2%
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2022 2021
485,642 481,311 0.9%
105,291 86,882 21.2%
91,273 84,820 7.6%
14,018 2,062 579.8%
380,351 394,429 -3.6%
115,329 120,609 -4 4%
65,777 73,120 -10.0%
5,149 13,579 -62.1%
60,628 59,541 1.8%
49,552 47,489 4.3%
14,219 16,407 -13.3%
13,699 15,862 -13.6%
4 11 -63.6%
13,695 15,851 -13.6%
520 545 -4.6%
615,190 618,327 -0.5%

4,856.42 .9%
1,153.29 4.4%
142.19 13.3%
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2022 2021
492,439 509,489
81,732 82,514
81,508 82,254
224 260
392,849 407,973
17,858 19,002
63,415 49,326
26,821 16,123
14,879 16,110
11,942 13
36,200 32,792
394 411
27,333 29,162
1,929 1,846
37 44
1,892 1,802
1,345 1,622
24,059 25,694
32,003 30,350
21 28
2 2
19 26
29 76
31,953 30,246
615,190 618,327
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2022 2021
187,751 214,057
190,344 188,770
154,738 148,453
29,704 28,718
87 55
2,187 1,216
3,628 10,328
12,707 20,344
(12,156) 4,943
(3,144) -
4.00% 4.38%
3.94% 4.98%

+
2022 1,903.44 2021 15.74 0.8%
2022 4.00% 2021 38
1,877.51 12.3% 2021 263.06
3.94% 2021 104

1.92% 2021 295
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12 31
2022 2021
35(F) (i)
(119,369) (121,354)
(51,311) (55,030)
(461,298) (442,370)
(13,340) (10,628)
(20,685) (26,511)
(54,777) (65,744)
(4,863) (5,598)
(39,874) (40,867)
(1,314) (1,253)
(13,994) (15,566)
(780,825) (784,921)
iii
12 31
2022 2021
24,047 50,340 -52.2%
9,583 22,771 -57.9%
8,271 8,599 -3.8%
2,269 1,682 34.9%
3,924 17,288 -77.3%
57.9% 3.8%
34.9%
77.3%
iv
94.67
\"
320.82 2021 36.8%




EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn

1,275.94
4,855.67

12 31
2022 2021
351,968 | 286,446 22.9%
(164,955) | (393,839) | -58.1%
(120,095) | 111,219
217 (71) -
1,687.9% | —
67,135 3,755 | 1-687-9%
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2022 2021
12 31 12 31
485,567 529,488 -8.3%
1,574,204 | 1,533,753 2.6%
1,738,108 | 1,429,287 21.6%
223,790 206,771 8.2%
38,533 12,915 198.4%
127,594 60,459 111.0%
261,179 257,953 1.3%
22,307 121 |18,335.5%
3,880,160 | 3,419,899 13.5%
374,749 313,594 19.5%
148,958 239,446 -37.8%
12,774 19,222 -33.5%
272 7,481 -96.4%
436,169 479,061 -9.0%
2023 3.30 2024 25
2.75 2024 27
9.70 2023 1.00 18 2034

5.19 15
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2022 12 31 2022 6 30
699,688 798,141
1,007,601 1,112,129
487,290 472,120
143.59% 169.05%
206.78% 235.56%
2022

206.78% 143.59%

2022
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\"
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 2021
12 31 12 31
A 682,694 674,317
B 620,053 593,137
C (72,227) (64,446)
D B+C 547,825 528,691
E A+D 1,230,519 1,203,008
F 43,278 50,474
G (7.,274) (5,693)
H F+G 36,004 44,780
H 33,333 42,945
2022 12 31
2022 2021
12 31 12 31
29.1% 41.6%
33.0% 42.2%
100% 10%
Vi

2022
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2022

A 1,203,008
B 89,984
c 36,004
D 583
E (97,076)
F (2,651)
G 16,653
H 699
I (18,372)
J 1,687
K 2022 12 31 A J 1,230,519
B J

B 2022

C 2022

D 2022

E 2022

F

G 2022 2022

H

1 2022

J
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vii

547,825 36,004
BPS+50 523,130 34,228
BPS-50 574,291 37,915
BPS50 659,047 44,510
BPS50 437,094 27,524
10% 541,410 33,078
10% 554,241 38,929

10%
10% 544,103 35,261

10%
10% 551,508 36,750
10% 547,791 35,368
10 10% 547,872 36,677
11 10% 539,551 34,308
12 10% 556,253 37,701
13 2021 EV 548,268 35,922
14 VIF 593,331 -
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14A.76
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life
Property and Casualty Insurance Company 60% China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Property and Casualty
Insurance Company China Life Capital Investment Company China Life
Asset Management Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company 60% 40%
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance
Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company 14A 13
()
14A

China Life Insurance (Group) Company China

Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company China Life Investment Management Company China Life

AMP Asset Management Company ! China Life Investment

Management Company

China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life
Investment Management Company China Life Investment Management
Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company China Life Asset
Management Company

14A
China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management

Company
14A
1
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP
Asset Management Company 2023-2025 14A
2023
2025
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oooooog
a
China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2021 12 31 2022-2024
2022 2024 12 31 China Life
Insurance (Group) Company China Life

Insurance (Group) Company

35 China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2024 12 31
491
2022 12 31 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
463.21
b
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company 2020 2020-2022
2020 2022 12 31 2020-2022

China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management

Company
35 2022 12 31 3,000
4,000 5,000
China Life Asset Management Company 2023 2023-2025
2023 2025 12 31 2023-2025
China Life Asset Management Company China Life Asset Management Company
2025 12 31
4,000 5,000 6,000
2022 12 31 China Life Asset Management Company
2,871.69
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company 2020 2020-
2022 2020 2022 12 31 2020-
2022 China Life Asset Management Company China Life Insurance (Group)
Company China Life Asset Management Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Asset Management Company China Life
Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company
35 2022 12 31
500
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oooooog
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company 2022 12 29 2023-
2025 2023 2025 12 31 2023-
2025 China Life Asset Management Company China
Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company
2025 12 31 500
China Life Asset Management Company 2022 12 31 China Life Insurance (Group)
Company 149.51
China Life Investment Management Company
2021 China Life Investment Management Company 2021
12 27 2022-2024
2022 2023 12 31
90
China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company /
/

China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management
Company China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company
China
Life Investment Management Company
/ China Life Investment
Management Company

35
2024 12 31 China Life Investment Management
Company 65,000
China Life Investment Management Company
2,000

2022 12 31 China Life Investment Management Company

637.10
60,577.00
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China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Capital Investment Company 2019 12 31 2020-2022
2020 2022 12 31
China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Capital Investment Company
2022 12 31
China Life Capital Investment Company
5,000 China Life Capital Investment Company
200
China Life Capital Investment Company 2022 12 28 2023-2025
2023 2025 12 31
China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Capital Investment Company
2025 12 31
China Life Capital Investment Company
5,000 China Life Capital
Investment Company
500
2022 12 31 China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Capital Investment Company
143.36
c
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company 2021 20 2021
2021 2023
2021 30
2024
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
35
2023 12 31 3,500 3,830
4,240
2022 12 31 China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company

1,513.79
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oooooog
d China Life AMP Asset Management Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2019 China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2019 12 31 2020-2022 2020 2022 12 31
China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2022 12 31
72,600
72,600 China Life AMP Asset Management Company
700 800 900
300 400 500
100
China Life AMP Asset Management Company 2022 12 30 2023-2025
2023 2025 12 31 China Life AMP
Asset Management Company
2025 12 31
20,000
20,000
700
2022 12 31
4,945.00 5,842.03
24.42
3.28
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2019 China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life
AMP Asset Management Company 2019 2020-2022 2020
2022 12 31 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2022 12 31
10,000
10,000

China Life Insurance (Group) Company
100
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China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company 2022 12
2023-2025 2023 2025 12 31
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company

2025 12 31

2,000 2,000
2022 12 31

324.64

China Life Insurance (Group) Company

China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company

2019 China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company 2019 12 2020-2022
2020 2022 12 31 China Life Property and

Casualty Insurance Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company

2022 12
31 10,000
10,000
100 100
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
100
100
2022 12 31
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
9.66 0.11
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China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2019 China Life Investment Management Company China
Life AMP Asset Management Company 2020 17 2020-2022
2020 2022 12 31 China Life Investment
Management Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company
2022
12 31
10,000
10,000 China Life Investment Management Company
150 China Life AMP
Asset Management Company
150 China Life Investment Management Company
150 China Life AMP Asset Management
Company 150
150

China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company 2022 12 29
2023-2025 2023 2025 12 31
China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP Asset
Management Company

2025 12 31
2,000
2,000 China Life Investment Management Company
20
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2022 12 31
327.44 519.35 China
Life Investment Management Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company
China Life Investment Management
Company China Life AMP Asset
Management Company

e
2019 12 27 2020-2022 2020
2022 12 31
2022 12 31
30,000
500 100
2022 12 31 3.90
14.43
/
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/
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
7 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
2022 31 2022 10 20 China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company 36 54
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company 188
278 China Life Insurance (Group) Company 40% 60%
15 2022 China Life
Property and Casualty Insurance Company
70.014 40
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18
11 29 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
727,991,493.57 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
99.99%

China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
Insurance (Group) Company

14A.76
14A
a 10%
b
c
China Life Insurance Company
Management Company China Life Investment Management Company
d
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China Life

China Life Asset
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2022 12 31
28,264,705,000 28,264,705,000
2022 12 31
A 20,823,530,000
1.00
H 7,441,175,000
1.00
28,264 ,705,000
China Life
20,000,000,000 20,000,000,000 Insurance
2003 30 | 20,000,000,000 | 20,000,000,000 ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ G
(385,000 ) (385,000 y | CGroup)
Company
6,764,705,000 26,764,705,000 [ 1 1PO
2003 12 31 6,764,705,000 | 26,764,705,000
(130,220,571,250 ) | (515,220,571,250 )
1,500,000,000 28,264,705,000 | A 1PO
2006 12 31 1,500,000,000 | 28,264,705,000
(28,875 )| (544,095,571,250 )
a 2003 30
20,000,000,000 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
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b 2003 10
5,882,353,000
4,731,937,000 H 28,760,400 40
H 3.59
18.68
2003 12 18 2003 12 17
2003 12 12
882,352,000 3.625
24,707
17,942
2006 12 29 15 2015
5 26 H
c 2006 12 2007
H 24,973 A 97,277
2022 12 31
%
20,823,530,000 73.67
7,441,175,000 26.33
28,264,705,000 100.00
28,264,705,000 100.00
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a 2022 12 31 10
%
China Life Insurance (Group) A 19,323,530,000 68.37
Company
HKSCC Nominees Limited H 7,325,693,391 25.92
A 708,240,246 2.51
A 117,165,585 0.41
A 41,660,017 0.15
A 20,866,529 0.07
A 15,015,845 0.05
53
SSE 50 A 13,860,703 0.05
A 10,000,000 0.04
A 8,999,911 0.03
HKSCC Nominees Limited
HKSCC Nominees Limited
53 SSE 50
10
b
China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life 46 1996 22
Insurance
(Group)
Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company 1996 8 1999
China Life Insurance Company 2003
China Life Insurance Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company
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90% 10%
China Life Insurance (Group)Gompany
68. 37%
China Life Insurance Company
10%
c
2022 12 31
XV
336
% %
China Life Insurance A 19,323,530,000(L) 92.80 68.37
(Group) Company
BlackRock, Inc. BalackRock, Inc. H 433,007,395 (L) 5.82 1.53
8,555,620 (S) 0.11 0.03
L S
XV BlackRock, Inc. H 433,007,395

BlackRock Investment Management, LLC.  BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.  BlackRock Institutional
Trust Company National Association BlackRock Fund Advisors BlackRock Japan Co., Ltd. BlackRock Asset
Management Canada Limited  BlackRock  Investment Management (Australia) Limited  BlackRock Asset
Management North Asia Limited BlackRock (Netherlands) B.V. BlackRock Advisors UK Limited BlackRock
Asset Management Ireland Limited — BLACKROCK  (Luxembourg) S.A. BlackRock Investment Management (UK)
Limited BlackRock Asset Management Deutschland AG BlackRock Fund Managers Limited — BlackRock Life
Limited BlackRock (Singapore) Limited BlackRock Asset Management Schweiz AG Aperio Group, LLC
H 2,467,000 H 7,061,070 H 88,376,588 H 179,916,000 H 10,361,687 H 931,000 H

3,989,000 H 16,995,986 H 16,935,199 H 124,000 H 61,149,674 H 439,000 H 9,591,628

H 492,000 H 17,753,797 H 12,616,526 H 1,713,000 H 18,000 H 2,076,240
BlackRock, Inc. H
433,007,395 H 123,070
BlackRock, Inc. H 8,555,620 0.11% XV
H 8,555,620 H 5,261,000
2022 12 31

336
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e
H
A
2022 29 2021 0.65 18,372
2022 2022 12 31
2023 29 2022 0.49

13,850 2022
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China Life Insurance Sales Company
China Life Insurance Sales Company limited

12
2021-2022 A

12
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HMMER= || HEEHE AEAM |[|H|EER= BHWEE
REZHS TEEAS nHE=EEE
/IR &h
2022 2022 27 WWw.SSe.com.cn 2022 27

www . hkexnews . hk
www.e-chinalife.com

2021 2022 29 WWW.SSe.com.cn 2022 29
www . hkexnews . hk
www.e-chinalife.com

2022 2022 21 WWw.SSe.com.cn 2022 21
www . hkexnews . hk
www.e-chinalife.com

2022 2022 12 15 WWw.SSe.com.cn 2022 12 15
www . hkexnews . hk
www.e-chinalife.com

2022 27 2022
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2018
24
/
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1/2 1/2
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3/6 3/6
/ /
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2022
2022
2022 10
2022 2022
1
2022
2022
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10
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ESG
2022
China Life Investment Management Company
2022 2022
2023 2025 2023
ESG
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2022 20
2022 23 2021
2022
2022 24 2022
30
2022 10 27 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Capital Investment
Company
2022 12 14 China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset
Management Company
2022
2022 2021 12 31
2022 30
2022 China Guangfa Bank
China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company China Life

Property and Casualty Insurance Company
China Life Asset Management Company

2022
2021
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China Life Insurance Company 2022

2022
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404
SEC 20-F 2022 12 31
2022 12 31 404
2022 12
31
SEC 20-F
China Life Insurance Company China Life Insurance Company
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g IR
IR
(www.e-chinalife.com) IR
IR (86-10-63631241) IR (irQe-
chinalife.com)
2022
China Life Insurance Company
2022 2021-2022 A
IR
IR
IR
2022 3,500
2,000
1,500 154
61 44
3.7
IR
2022 IR IR
10
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a
i
16 23.81%
1]
1963 2022 -
31
1972 2022 -
10 28
1969 2019 168.55
16
1971 2019 -
16
1953 2021 42.00
29
1969 2021 42.00
10 14
1964 2022 17.50
13
1970 2022 17.50
13
/ / / 287.55 /
China Life Insurance Company
2022 11
2022 31 2022
2022 13
2022
2022 10 28
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1965 2019 / 104.61
10 12 27
1964 2021 / 113.39
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1971 2022 48.65
13
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1969 | 2014 11 / 168.55
2012
1966 | 2018 / 165.68
2022
12
1968 2019 / 167.90
1967 2019 / 165.72
1967 | 2019 10 / 128.24
11
2023
1974 2022 / 69.68
1969 2018 / 106.79
10
1969 2021 / 76.01
10 12
1971 2023 / -
11
/ / / / 1048.57 /
15 2022 10 18
2022 29 18
2023 24
2023 24
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i

1963
2022 2022 China Life Insurance (Group) Company

2022 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
2016 2022

1972

2022 10 2022 China Life Insurance (Group)

Company 2020 2022 2017 2020
China Life Insurance (Group) Company

2019 2021 China Life Franklin Asset
Management Company Limited 2009 2017 China Life Insurance (Group)
Company )
1969
2019 2014 11 2012
2017 2023 1996
1991
1996
2010 EMBA FCAA
FIA China Life Pension Company
1971
2019 2016 China Life Insurance (Group)
Company China Life Asset Management Company 2016 12 China
Life AMP Asset Management Company 2021
2004 2016 China Life Asset Management Company China Life
Investment Holding Company Limited China Life Investment Management Company
2002 2004 1995
2008
1953

2021

2013 2019
35 1992 2013
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Asian Economic Policy Review

2013
2000
1993

2019

1990

50

2015 2018
2009

2000
/
2010 12 2017
2016 2022

2014

China Life Insurance Company
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China Life Insurance Company
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2014
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1968
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2022 11 China Life Insurance Sales Company Limited 2015
2017 2014 2019
2013 2014
2009 2013
2005 2009
2005 Zhongbao Life Insurance Company China Life
Insurance Company
1989
1967
2019 2018 2019
2011 2018
2002 2011
1989 2013
1967
2023 2019 10 2016 2022
2007 2016
2001 2007
1988
2006
1974
2022 2017 2022
2011 2017
1969
2018 2014
2006 2014
2000 2006
1991
1996 2005
1969
2021 12 1992 2011 2022
1992

2013
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Cc
i
2013
2020 2020
20-F
2021
2022 12 31
1211
ii
2022
/
2022 50.79
2021 46.51

2023
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@
2021 12 31
(

2022 12 31 35(H( ))
6 54,559 10,503 55,632 10,709
7 1,810 348 2,518 485
8 13,193 2,540 13,374 2,574
261,179 50,277 257,953 49,656
10.1 1,574,204 303,034 1,533,753 295,247
10.2 596,490 114,824 666,087 128,222
10.3 485,567 93,472 529,488 101,926
10.4 6,333 1,219 6,333 1,219
10.5 1,738,108 334,586 1,429,287 275,138
10.6 223,790 43,080 206,771 39,803
10.7 38,533 7,418 12,915 2,486
10.8 52,451 10,097 51,097 9,836
12 19,697 3,792 20,361 3,919
13 7,840 1,509 6,630 1,276
14 28,333 5,454 39,701 7,642
29 22,307 4,294 121 23
127,594 24,562 60,459 11,638
5,251,988 1,011,008 4,892,480 941,802

131 244

99/349



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd
@ «C )
2021 12 31
(

2022 12 31 35(H( ))
15 3,880,160 746,931 3,419,899 658,331
16 374,749 72,139 313,594 60,367
96,682 18,611 124,949 24,053
17 12,774 2,459 19,222 3,700
1,569 302 2,182 420
18 34,997 6,737 34,994 6,736
3,344 644 3,416 658
19 148,958 28,674 239,446 46,093
60,819 11,708 56,818 10,937
50,830 9,785 48,699 9,375
20 141,122 27,166 134,059 25,806
29 272 52 7,481 1,440
238 46 248 48
21 353 68 339 65
4,806,867 925,322 4,405,346 848,029
36 28,265 5,441 28,265 5,441
37 206,216 39,697 249,755 48,078
201,688 38,825 201,041 38,700
436,169 83,963 479,061 92,219
8,952 1,723 8,073 1,554
445,121 85,686 487,134 93,773
5,251,988 1,011,008 4,892,480 941,802

2023 29

131 244
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12 31
2021
(
2022 35 ))

5 615,190 118,424 618,327 119,028
(8,270) (1,592) (8,015) (1,543)
606,920 116,832 610,312 117,485
905 174 939 181
607,825 117,006 611,251 117,666
22 186,629 35,926 178,387 34,339
23 12,707 2,446 20,344 3,916
24 (12,156) (2,340) 4,943 952
9,383 1,806 10,008 1,927
804,388 154,845 824,933 158,800
25 (119,369) (22,979) (121,354) (23,361)
25 (51,311) (9.877) (55,030) (10,593)
25 (461,298) (88,800) (442,370) (85,156)
26 (13,340) (2,568) (10,628) (2,046)
(20,685) (3,982) (26,511) (5,103)
(54,777) (10,545) (65,744) (12,656)
27 (4,863) (936) (5,598) (1,078)
(39,874) (7.676) (40,867) (7,867)
21 (1,314) (253) (1,253) (241)
(13,994) (2.694) (15,566) (2,996)
(780,825)  (150,309) (784,921)  (151,097)
9 484 93 10,328 1,988
3,628 698 10,328 1,988
28 24,047 4,629 50,340 9,690
29 9,467 1,822 1,017 369
33,514 6,451 52,257 10,059
32,082 6,176 50,766 9,772
1,432 276 1,491 287

31 1.14 21.95 1.80 34.65

131 244
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12 31
2021
(

2022 3BE( ))
(83,730) (16,118) 17,065 3,285
(11,386) (2,192) (21,722) (4,181)

26,123 5,029 (1,793) (345)
(3,104) (598) 1,260 243

1,138 219 (398) an
17,348 3,339 1,098 211
(53,611) (10,320) (4,490) (864)
(1,625) (313) (59) (11)
(55,236) (10,633) (4,549) (876)
(21,722) (4,181) 47,708 9,184
(23,070) (4,441) 46,203 8,894

1,348 259 1,505 290
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(
2022 12 31
36 37

35 ) 28,265 238,635 183,787 6,881 457,568
- - 50,766 1,491 52,257

- (4,608) - 14 (4,594)

- (4,608) 50,766 1,505 47,663

- 15,378 (15,378) - -

- - (18,089) - (18,089)

- - - (359) (359)

- 45 (45) - -

- 305 - 46 351

- 15,728 (33,512) (313) (18,097)

35(F( ) 28,265 249,755 201,041 8,073 487,134
35(F)( ) 28,265 249,755 201,041 8,073 487,134
- - 32,082 1,432 33,514

- (55,152) - (84) (55,236)

- (55,152) 32,082 1,348 (21,722)

- 13,137 (13,137) - -

- - (18,372) - (18,372)

- - - (469) (469)

- @74) 74 - -

- (1,450) - - (1,450)

- 11,613 (31,435) (469) (20,291)

28,265 206,216 201,688 8,952 445,121
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2022 12 31
36 37
2021
35(M( ) 5,441 45,937 35,379 1,325 88,082
- - 9,772 287 10,059
- (887) - 3 (884)
- (887) 9,772 290 9,175
37 - 2,960 (2,960) - -
33 - - (3,482) - (3,482)
- - - (69) (69)
37 - 9 ©) - -
- 59 - 9 68
- 3,028 (6.451) (60) (3.484)
2021 12 31
35(H( ) 5,441 48,078 38,700 1,554 93,773
2022
35(H( ) 5,441 48,078 38,700 1,554 93,773
- - 6,176 276 6,451
- (10,617) - (16) (10,633)
- (10,617) 6,176 259 (4,181)
37 - 2,529 (2,529) - -
33 - - (3,537) - (3,537)
- - - (90) (90)
37 - (7)) 14 - -
- (279) - - @79
- 2,236 (6,051) (90) (3,906)
202 12 31 5,441 39,697 38,825 1,723 85,686

131 244
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12 31
2021
(
2022 3B )
24,047 4,629 50,340 9,690
(186,629) (35,926)  (178,387) (34,339)
(551) (106) (25,287) (4,868)
459,988 88,548 445,472 85,753
5,291 1,019 5,328 1,026
/C ) 69 13 (645) (124)
(484) (93) (10,328) (1,988)
(35,286) (6.793) (44,527) (8,571)
3,175 611 (1,478) (285)
75,266 14,489 47,241 9,094
982 189 (5,862) (1,128)
5,401 1,040 3,753 722
699 135 826 159
/
( ) 351,968 67,754 286,446 55,141
168,656 32,466 37,708 7,259
309,801 59,637 196,596 37,845
513,350 98,820 385,308 74,172
363 70 341 66
4,395 846 559 108
(519,495)  (100,003)  (745,973)  (143,600)
(819,785)  (157,809)  (409,676) (78,863)
(3,076) (592) (5,583) (1,075)
(5.436) (1,046) (7,072) (1,361)
44,273 8,523 17,748 3,416
(27.327) (5.260) (2,804) (540)
153,194 29,490 142,311 27,395
34,330 6,609 32,177 6,194
(18,198) (3.503) (35,479) (6,830)
/
C ) (164,955) (31,754)  (393,839) (75,814)

131 244

105/349



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd
©) C )
12 31
2021
(
2022 3B )
/C ) (90,711) (17,462) 117,211 22,563
(7,545) (1,452) (8,219) (1,582)
(8,275) (1,593) 1) @
(18,372) (3.537) (18,089) (3,482)
(469) (90) (372) 72)
688 132 116 22
(1,307) (252) (1,517) (292)
5,896 1,135 22,850 4,399
- - (750) (144)
/
( ) (120,095) (23,118) 111,219 21,410
¢ ) 217 42 1) (14)
67,135 12,923 3,755 723
60,459 11,638 56,704 10,916
127,594 24,562 60,459 11,638
123,142 23,705 60,275 11,603
4,452 857 184 35

131 244
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©)
2022 12 31
CLIC
2003 30
16
2022 NYSE ADS
NYSE ADS 2022
ADS 2022
2023
29
2.1
1ASB IFRS
IFRS
2.1.1 2022
/
IFRS 2022
IAS 16 2022
IAS 37 2022

IFRS 2018 -2020 2022
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2.1.2 2022 12 31
/
IFRS 2018
IFRS
IASB 2014 IAS 39 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 2018
IFRS
IFRS 17 IFRS IAS 39 IFRS
IFRS IFRS IFRS
34
IFRS
FVOCI
2022 12 31
34
FVOCI
oClI FVOCI
IFRS 2023
IFRS
IFRS

2023 IFRS
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2.1.3 2022
/

IFRS 17 2023
IAS 12 2023
IAS IFRS 2023
IAS 2023
IAS 2024
IAS 2024
IFRS 16 2024
IFRS 10

IAS 28
IFRS 17
IASB 2017 IFRS 17

IFRS IASB 2020
IFRS 17 2023 IFRS 17
IFRS IFRS 17 IFRS 2023
2023 IFRS 17 2023
IFRS IFRS 17

IFRS 17
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2003

15 35
11

2003

30
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2.9

2.9.a
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IAS 39
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2.9.c
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20

2.10

4.4 11 41(c)

2.11

90

2.12

2.12.1

DPF
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©
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2.12.3

2.12.2.b

2.12.2.c

2.12.3

DPF
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DPF
70

2.13

2.14

180

2.15

2.16

2.17

DPF
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2.22

2.23
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3.2

DPF

2.9.c.

4.4

15

123/349

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

oooooog
3.3

3.4

3.5

2.2
2022 12 31 China Life AMP Asset
Management Company CL AMP
China Life Asset Management Company Limited AMC

41(d)
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12 31
2022 2021
@) 39,846 7.37 40,851 7.52
(b) 13,247 2.45 15,430 2.84
©) 9,379 1.73 11,190 2.06
(d) 8,545 1.58 8,781 1.62
Q) 31 0.01 66 0.01
) 469,878 86.86 466,656 85.95
540,926 100.00 542,974 100.00
(€)) 109 0.13 67 0.08
(b) 5,453 6.27 5,653 6.70
© 3,800 4.37 3,061 3.63
() 3,391 3.90 3,473 4.11
(e 7,581 8.72 10,315 12.22
() 66,630 76.61 61,849 73.26
86,964 100.00 84,418 100.00
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
(a) 116,400 3.03 73,283 2.17
(b) 386,218 10.06 365,246 10.81
©) 181,523 4.73 173,942 5.15
(C)) 119,655 3.12 110,063 3.26
(e 7,069 0.18 14,479 0.43
) 3,030,034 78.88 2,642,590 78.18
3,840,899 100.00 3,379,603 100.00
@
10 28 68
60
100
(b) 10 20
70
200
300
©) 10
75
30 60

10
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70

©)

®

4.1.3

472

130,439

10

152,136

725

10
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oOoOooodn
10
80 28
10
80
110
10
15 30 70
10
42,364 44,114 2021 12 31 39,459
10
1,948 2021 12 31 399
50
147,880 167,301 2021 12 31

100
2021 12 31 740
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2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
40,601 49,727 52,589 56,938 54,497
42,785 51,051 52,057 56,502
41,945 50,972 51,597
41,945 51,009
41,945
41,945 51,009 51,597 56,502 54,497 255,550
(41,945) (50,494) (50,447) (52,985) (33,526)  (229,397)
- 515 1,150 3,517 20,971 26,153
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
40,157 49,175 51,994 55,862 52,657
42,280 50,414 51,260 54,985
41,442 50,315 50,766
41,442 50,340
41,442
41,442 50,340 50,766 54,985 52,657 250,190
(41,442) (49,840) (49,648) (51,567) (32,276)  (224,773)
- 500 1,118 3,418 20,381 25,417
10
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4.2.1
)
2022 12 31 50
517 2021 12 31 830
29,948 23,795 2021 12
31 18,831
)
2022 12 31 10
3,214 2021 12 31 6,371
67,436 84,153 2021 12 31 49,804

)
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2022 2021 12 31
2022 12 31

10,320 58,413 - - - 68,733
4,501 614 394 1,212 874 7,595

206 - - - - 206
1,278 - - - - 1,278
6,692 - - - - 6,692

296 - 8 7 3 314
2,176 - - - - 2,176
2,849 62 208 136 7 3,262
28,318 59,089 610 1,355 884 90,256
6,756 - 2,307 3,192 - 12,255
6,756 - 2,307 3,192 - 12,255

2021 12 31

10,989 75,694 - - - 86,683
4,776 897 391 1,433 927 8,424

131 - - - - 131
1,292 - - - - 1,292
4,696 - - - - 4,696

206 - 18 11 61 296
7,785 - - - - 7,785
1,920 198 289 56 3 2,466
31,795 76,789 698 1,500 991 111,773
11,668 - 2,366 4,652 - 18,686
11,668 - 2,366 4,652 - 18,686

2022 12 31
10
927 2021 12 31 640
6,820 2021 12 31 8,440

2022 69 2021 645
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4.2.2
CBIRC
31
99.9 2021 12 31
100.0 AA/A-2
2022 12 31
CSbcC

2022

100.0

95.6

2021 12 31
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oOoOooodn
2022 2021 12
2022 12 31
AA/A-2 2022 12 31
100.0 2021 12 31
2021 12 31 99.5
CSbcC
2022 2021 12 31
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OooooOodd
4.2.3
2022 12 31
890,926 890,926 - - - -
2,645,176 - 264,690 467,372 422,088 3,306,607
596,490 - 333,258 137,926 78,902 118,063
485,567 - 195,048 226,337 100,235 -
6,333 - 4,063 988 1,718 -
38,533 - 38,548 - - -
52,451 - 52,161 290 - -
19,697 - 19,697 - - -
127,594 - 127,594 - - -
4,862,767 890,926 1,035,059 832,913 602,943 3,424,670
3,880,160 - 51,224 13,060 (346,182)  (6,164,768)
374,749 - (32,435) 48,028 117,116 (1,207,897)
148,958 - (149,004) - - -
3,344 (3,344) - - - -
60,819 - (60,819) - - -
12,774 - (3,675) (9,426) o7 317)
34,997 - (328) (36,498) - -
1,569 - (919) (790) (98) (20)
4,517,370 (3.344)  (195,956) 14,374 (229,261)  (7,373,002)
/( ) 345,397 887,582 839,103 847,287 373,682 (3,948,332)
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2021 12 31
699,457 699,457 - - , }
2,470,354 - 231,604 461,413 508,864 3,029,545
666,087 - 376,766 138,241 110,345 137,705
529,488 - 144,271 372,571 53,822 -
6,333 - 1,936 4,682 181 -
12,915 - 12,658 346 - -
51,097 - 49,133 1,964 - -
20,361 - 20,361 - - -
60,459 - 60,459 - , }
4,516,551 699,457 897,188 979,217 673,212 3,167,250
3,419,899 - 111,912 86,132 (202,368)  (5,990,882)
313,594 - (31,671) 16,479 94,302 (957,814)
239,446 - (239,679) . . B}
3,416 (3,416) - - , }
56,818 - (56,818) . _ B}
19,222 - (2,575) (17,183) (179) (439)
34,994 - (332) (37,996) - -
2,182 - (1,093) (1,067) (203) (29)
4,089,571 (3,416)  (220,256) 46,365 (108,448)  (6,949,164)
/( ) 426,980 696,041 676,932 1,025,582 564,764  (3,781,914)
2022 12 31 96,682 2021 12 31
124,949 2022 12 31 88,269
2021 12 31 86,506
DPF DPF
2022 12 31
DPF 71,556 2021 68,289 DPF
299,676 2021 242,540
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oooooog
4.2.4
CBIRC
Tier2
10.4 21 37
CBIRC 2021 Solvency Regulatory Rules 11 for Insurance
Companies 2022 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
699,688 1,020,756
1,007,601 1,055,768
487,290 402,341
144 254
207 262
17 22 [2015 ]
10 [2016 1]
CBIRC

(@)
(@)
)
)
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4.3
3.5
)
2022 12 31

185,894 10,096 10,096

126,573 126,573

1,992 1,295 1,295

47,674 47,674

60,850 22,781 22,781

46,458 46,458

87,959 13,067 13,067

100,892 100,892

2021 12 31

168,466 9,860 9,860

97,988 97,988

1,994 1,296 1,296

62,702 62,702

39,817 15,770 15,770

51,172 51,172

28,368 14,150 14,150

107,372 107,372
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)

2022 12 31 608,027

2021 12 31 633,503
2022
1,731 2021 1,995
4.4
2022 12 31 40.21

2022 12 31 39.42
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oOoOooodn
2022 12 31 20.37
3.2
2022 12 31
131,897 - - 131,897
396,163 17,985 - 414,148
- - 50,522 50,522
45,525 29,260 170,179 244,964
36,945 10,243 - 47,188
77,982 235,288 - 313,270
3,678 184,885 - 188,563
53,194 102,830 - 156,024
- 1,096 173,302 174,398
13,086 358 - 13,444
17,280 1,272 - 18,552
92 173 - 265
661 1,144 - 1,805
2,387 7,235 - 9,622
3,018 149,284 45 152,347
129 25,521 2,105 27,755
782,037 766,574 396,153 1,944,764
(3,344) - - (3,344)
Q) - - Q)

(3,351) - - (3,351)
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2022 12 31
160,499 188,583 45 349,127
49,497 44,778 2,671 96,946
10 - - (10
/( - (1,714) 182 (1,532)
/(
(1,829) (168) - (1,997)
(600) (10,778) - (11,378)
(34,255) - (748) (35,003)
173,302 220,701 2,150 396,153
2021 12 31
94,895 - - 94,895
233,347 23,094 - 256,441
- - 52,127 52,127
21,010 54,535 136,456 212,001
9,208 49,353 - 58,561
31,464 228,289 - 259,753
4,705 198,442 - 203,147
16,880 94,149 - 111,029
- 555 160,499 161,054
17,572 222 - 17,794
43,476 2,173 - 45,649
5 266 - 271
153 1,240 - 1,393
2,346 5,643 - 7,989
6,646 83,734 45 90,425
100 43,150 - 43,250
481,807 784,845 349,127 1,615,779
(3,416) - - (3,416)
© - - ©
(3,425) - - (3,425)
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OooooOodd
2021 12 31
143,905 150,010 9 293,924
27,415 43,661 - 71,076
- - 36 36
/(
4,073 (2,212) - 1,861
- (2,876) - (2,876)
(14,894) - - (14,894)
160,499 188,583 45 349,127
2022 12 31 4,993
2021 16,499
46,485 2021 31,764
3,478 2021 4,196
23,470
2021 5,520
2022 2021 12 31
2022 2021 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 2021 2022 2021
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
29,597 28,245 12 30 11 30
41,904 36,556
133,864 116,245 2.61 2.69
10.02 9.93
158,507 160,499 2.41 3.21
10.55 9.78
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¢ )
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5.2

5.3

35

CLIC
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2022 12 31
485,642 115,329 14,219 - - 615,190
2,322 - - - -
78,247 - - - -
137,467 - - - -
267,606 - - - -
484,504 108,791 14,530 - - 607,825
165,523 11,426 425 9,255 - 186,629
11,739 799 30 139 - 12,707
(7,522) (512) (19) (4,103) - (12,156)
1,270 80 - 11,366 (3,333) 9,383
| . . - 3,333 (3,333) - |
655,514 120,584 14,966 16,657 (3.333) 804,388
(112,471) (6.858) (40) - - (119, 369)
- (46,215) (5.096) - - (51,311)
(424,860) (36,123) (315) - - (461,298)
(12.887) (453) - - - (13,340)
(20,566) (119) - - - (20, 685)
(37.722) (11,378) (4.165) (1,512) - (54,777)
(3.794) (258) (11) (800) - (4.863)
(24,398) (9.151) (2.639) (3.686) - (39,874)
(888) (330) (96) - - (1.314)
(8.345) (1.428) (335) (7.219) 3,333 (13,994)
[ (3,113) (212) ®) - 3,333 - |
(645,931)  (112,313) (12,697) (13,217) 3,333 (780, 825)
- - - 484 - 484
- - - 3,628 - 3,628
9,583 8,271 2,269 3,924 - 24,047
9,467
33,514
32,082
1,432
(48,816) (3,322) (125) (2,889) - (55,152)

3,111 1,156 335 689 - 5,291
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2022 12 31

4,251,305 280,667 10,274 302,044 - 4,844,290
8,871 16,427 806 261,179 - 287,283
4,260,176 297,094 11,080 563,223 - 5,131,573
54,559
65,856
5,251,988
3,605,769 265,369 9,022 - - 3,880,160
355,750 18,999 - - - 374,749
131,317 8,937 337 8,367 - 148,958
91,682 5,614 398 16,118 - 113,812
4,184,518 298,919 9,757 24,485 - 4,517,679
289,188

4,806,867
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2021 12 31
481,311 120,609 16,407 - - 618,327
2,501 - - - -
69,923 - - - -
97,791 - - - -
311,096 - - - -
480,214 114,549 16,488 - - 611,251
160,204 10,831 496 6,856 - 178,387
18,768 1,256 58 262 - 20,344
2,795 187 9 1,952 - 4,943
1,228 85 - 11,829 (3,134) 10,008
- - - 3,134 (3,134) -
663,209 126,908 17,051 20,899 (3,134) 824,933
(114,657) (6,656) (41) - - (121,354)
- (48,076) (6,954) - - (55,030)
(413,206) (28,956) (208) - - (442,370)
(10,223) (405) - - - (10,628)
(26,367) (144) - - - (26,511)
(38,290) (21,021) (4,835) (1,598) - (65,744)
(4,608) (308) (14) (668) - (5,598)
(23,339) (11,069) (2,948) (3,511) - (40,867)
@787) (367) (99) - - (1,253)
(8,961) (1,307) (270) (8.162) 3,134 (15,566)
[ (2,929) (196) © - 3,134 -
(640,438)  (118,309) (15,369)  (13,939) 3,134  (784,921)
- - - 10,328 - 10,328
- - - 10,328 - 10,328
22,771 8,599 1,682 17,288 - 50,340
1,917
52,257
50,766
1,491
(5,290) (354) (16) 1,097 - (4,563)
2,919 1,359 368 682 - 5,328
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2021 12 31

4,001,202 259,618 11,668 223,843 - 4,496,331
9,893 16,044 569 257,953 - 284,459
4,011,095 275,662 12,237 481,796 - 4,780,790
55,632
56,058
4,892,480
3,180,931 228,899 10,069 - - 3,419,899
296,104 17,490 - - - 313,594
217,288 14,536 672 6,950 - 239,446
87,371 5,276 379 22,638 - 115,664
3,781,694 266,201 11,120 29,588 - 4,088,603
316,743
4,405,346
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2022 59,826 8,394 1,311 6,790 2,433 78,754

3,174 286 - (3,622) 93 (69)

64 503 1 2,124 - 2,692

- - - (266) - (266)

(110) (299) (44 - (320) @773)

2022 12 31 62,954 8,884 1,268 5,026 2,206 80,338

2022 (14,644) (5,786) (996) - (1,671) (23,097)

(2,079) (819) (118) - (335) (3,351)

83 286 43 - 282 694

2022 12 31 (16,640) (6,319) (1,071) - (1,724) (25,754)

2022 (24) - - (€)) - (25)

2022 12 31 (2% - - [O) - (25)

2022 45,158 2,608 315 6,789 762 55,632

2022 12 31 46,290 2,565 197 5,025 482 54,559

2021 50,428 8,115 1,352 12,179 2,799 74,873

8,439 - - (8,908) 182 (287)

1,415 735 5 3,728 - 5,883

- - - (209) - (209)

(456) (456) (46) - (548) (1,506)

2021 12 31 59,826 8,394 1,311 6,790 2,433 78,754

2021 (13,085) (5,434) (891) - (1,822) (21,232)

(1,830) (786) (149) - (379) (3,144)

271 434 44 - 530 1,279

2021 12 31 (14,644) (5,786) (996) - (1,671) (23,097)

2021 (24) - - [€)) - (25)

2021 12 31 (24) - - (€Y - (25)

2021 37,319 2,681 461 12,178 977 53,616

2021 12 31 45,158 2,608 315 6,789 762 55,632
2022 12 31 6,459 2021 12 31

9,605
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@
2022 5,370 2 5,372
639 1 640
(1,808) - (1,808)
2022 12 31 4,201 3 4,204
2022 (2.853) @ (2.854)
(1,138) @ (1,139)
1,599 - 1,599
2022 12 31 (2,392) @ (2,394)
2022 - - -
2022 12 31 - - -
2022 2,517 1 2,518
2022 12 31 1,809 1 1,810
2021 5,430 2 5,432
972 1 973
(1,032) @) (1,033)
2021 12 31 5,370 2 5,372
2021 (2,355) @ (2,356)
(1,410) @ @1,411)
912 1 913
2021 12 31 (2,853) ) (2,854)
2021 - - -
2021 12 31 - - -
2021 3,075 1 3,076
2021 12 31 2,517 1 2,518
2022 12 31
2021
14
(b)
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
74 96
1,139 1,411
324 333

1,537 1,841
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2022

2022

2022

2022
2022

2022
2022

2021

2021

2021

2021

2021
2021

2021
2021

2022
981

2022

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

16,854

2021 12 31 16,626
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14,971
266
an

15,226

(1,597)
437)

1
(2,033)

13,374
13,193

16,626
16,854

15,385
(414)
14,971

(1,168)
(429)
(1,597)

14,217
13,374

17,285
16,626

2021 12 31



12 31
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2022 2021
257,953 239,584
12,877 11,400

3,628 10,328

(5,373) (4,480)
(4,756) 1,121
(3,150) -
261,179 257,953
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2021 2022
12 31 12 31
China Guangfa
Bank Co., Ltd.
CGB
) 53,201 86,179 8,025 5,857 774) (1,202) - 98,085 43.686 -
Sino-Ocean Group
Holding Limited
Sino-
Ocean
11,245 11,899 - (4,831) (61) (2,168) (2,645) 2,194  29.59 (5,862)
China Life
Property &
Casualty
Insurance
Company Limited
CLP&C
9,600 10,151 3,600 282 (75) (457) - 13,501  40.00 -
COFCO Futures
Company Limited
COFCO
Futures
1,339 1,692 - 76 (33) 2 - 1,737  35.00 -
China Pipe Group
Sichuan to East
China Gas
Pipeline Co.,
Ltd.
Pipeline
Company
20,000 21,438 - 1,364 (1,279) 46 - 21,569  43.86 -
China United
Network
Communications
Limited
China
Unicom
() 21,801 22,644 - 706 (337) (411) - 22,602 10.03 -
48,735 49,015 734 (161) (1,736) (184) (505) 47,163 (505)
165,921 203,018 12,359 3,293 (4,295) (4,374) (3,150) 206,851 (6,367)
Joy City
Commercial
Property Fund
L.P.
Joy City
6,281 5,546 - (131) (138) 6 - 5,283 66.67 -
Mapleleaf Century
Limited
MCL
7,656 4,237 - 54 - (738) - 3,553 75.00 -
49,094 45,152 518 412 (940) 350 - 45,492 -
63,031 54,935 518 335 (1,078) (382) - 54,328 -
228,952 257,953 12,877 3,628 (5,373) (4,756) (3,150) 261,179 (6,367)
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() 0.0813 2021 2022 24 CGB
774
() 0.032 2021 2022 20 Sino-Ocean
61
2021 12 31 Sino-Ocean 3,217
2022 12 31 Sino-Ocean 1.09
Sino-0Ocean 2,645 Sino-Ocean
2022 12 31 10 219 2022 12 31
Sino-Ocean
Sino-Ocean
1,000 Sino-Ocean 296
() 0.0391 2021 2022 10 China Unicom
125 0.0663
2022 2022 10 13 China Unicom
212
2022 12 31 China Unicom 4.48
)
)
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2022 12 31

CGB 43.686
Sino-Ocean 29.59
CLP&C 40.00
COFCO Futures 35.00
Pipeline Company 43.86
China Unicom 10.03
Joy City 66.67
MCL 75.00
2021 12 31

CGB 43.686
Sino-Ocean 29.59
CLP&C 40.00
COFCO Futures 35.00
Pipeline Company 43.86
China Unicom 10.29
Joy City 66.67
MCL 75.00

151/349



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

ooooodo
2022 12 31 2022 12 31
Sino-Ocean COFCO Pipeline China

CGB CLP&C Futures Company Unicom Joy City MCL
3,417,906 246,072 135,690 29,306 37,315 644,687 9,710 23,957
3,156,057 198,186 101,933 25,889 1,369 297,413 22 12,773
261,849 47,886 33,757 3,417 35,946 347,274 9,688 11,184
216,858 31,747 33,757 3,407 35,946 154,370 9,688 11,184
369 (7,790) - - 384 16,038 (1,764) (6,447)

(

) 217,227 23,957 33,757 3,407 36,330 170,408 7,924 4,737

43.686 29.59 40.00 35.00 43.86 10.03 66.67 75.00
( ) 98,085 8,056 13,501 1,737 21,569 22,602 5,283 3,553
- (5,862) - - - - - -
( ) 98,085 2,194 13,501 1,737 21,569 22,602 5,283 3,553
75,154 42,447 87,461 3,222 6,097 361,123 (145) 883

/(

) 15,528 (15,650) 717 219 3,128 16,651 (164) 774
(2,765) (6,186) @@,197) 6 - 190 10 (1,750)
12,763 (21,836) (480) 225 3,128 16,841 (154) (976)

( ) Sino-Ocean 2023 22 2022 12 31
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2021 12 31 2021 12 31
COFCO Pipeline China
CGB Sino-Ocean CLP&C Futures Company Unicom Joy City MCL
3,359,985 281,252 120,178 25,153 37,099 593,284 10,258 24,195
3,125,484 204,805 94,756 21,868 1,476 257,074 232 13,035
234,501 76,447 25,422 3,285 35,623 336,210 10,026 11,160
189,510 55,074 25,422 3,277 35,623 149,217 10,026 11,160
464 (7,257) - - 405 16,509 (1,707) (5,511)
(
) 189,974 47,817 25,422 3,277 36,028 165,726 8,319 5,649
43.686 29.59 40.00 35.00 43.86 10.29 66.67 75.00
86,179 15,116
( ) 10,151 1,692 21,438 22,644 5,546 4,237
- (3,217) - - - - - -
86,179 11,899 10,151 1,692 21,438 22,644 5,546 4,237
C )
74,905 68,645 82,549 6,846 5,583 331,665 352 897
/( 17,476 5,091 621 281 3,081 14,416 333 28
)
2,416 (35) (766) (8) @7 15 447
19,892 5,056 (145) 273 3,081 14,389 348 475
)
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 12 31 15,231 2021
12 31 20,730 40
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10
10.1
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
378,105 349,370
1,004,162 911,451
178,203 209,627
13,734 63,305
1,574,204 1,533,753
231,704 246,134
144 87
62 44
() 1,342,294 1,287,488
1,574,204 1,533,753
(@)
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
240,597 177,217 417,814 68,300 314,113 382,413
104,751 976,103 1,080,854 74,241 895,343 969,584
719 185,426 186,145 7,911 211,882 219,793
- 15,993 15,993 - 66,481 66,481
346,067 1,354,739 1,700,806 150,452 1,487,819 1,638,271
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
33,961 55,370
160,527 147,786
10 83,894 163,479
10 1,295,822 1,167,118

1,574,204 1,533,753
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( ) 2022 12 31

10.3

2022 12 31

10.4
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
254,407 236,209
344,426 433,697
598,833 669,906
(2.343) (3,819)
596,490 666,087
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
307,396 348,940
180,686 182,493
97,081 106,319
13,670 32,154
598,833 669,906
(2.343) (3,819)
596,490 666,087
2021 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
183,832 135,301
301,735 394,187
485,567 529,488
2,175 2021 2,641
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
3,933 1,720
2,400 4,613
6,333 6,333
20
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10.5
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
47,188 58,561
313,270 259,753
188,563 203,147
156,024 111,029
174,398 161,054
879,443 793,544
131,897 94,895
414,148 256,441
50,522 52,127
244,964 212,001
841,531 615,464
17,134 20,279
1,738,108 1,429,287
)
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
85,450 86,145
38 -
94 -
793,861 707,399
879,443 793,544
420,287 238,155
59,495 75,694
59 28
378,824 321,866
858,665 635,743
1,738,108 1,429,287
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
118,373 36,597
206,086 179,476
10 239,004 318,992
10 315,980 258,479

879,443 793,544
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10.6
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1,805 1,393
9,622 7,989
152,347 90,425
27,755 43,250
191,529 143,057
13,444 17,794
18,552 45,649
265 271
32,261 63,714
223,790 206,771
36,455 29,934
21 23
293 273
154,760 112,827
191,529 143,057
16,901 45,817
637 736
4,233 4,849
10,490 12,312
32,261 63,714
223,790 206,771
)
10.7
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
30 38,215 11,896
30 318 1,019
38,533 12,915
10.8
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
13,238 12,735
32,580 31,900
6,633 6,462
52,451 51,097
49,356 49,031
3,005 2,066

52,451 51,097
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)
)
)

12

2022 12 31

13

15

15

15
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12 31 12 31
2022 2021 2022 2021
1,574,204 1,533,753 1,700,806 1,638,271
596,490 666,087 605,692 686,005
485,567 529,488 485,567 529,488
6,333 6,333 6,333 6,333
1,720,974 1,409,008 1,720,974 1,409,008
223,790 206,771 223,790 206,771
38,533 12,915 38,533 12,915
127,594 60,459 127,594 60,459
(374,749) (313,594) (357, 760) (299,727)
(3.344) (3,416) (3.344) (3,416)
(148,958) (239, 446) (148,958) (239,446)
(34,997) (34,994) (35,387) (35,898)
(12,778) (19,222) (12,774) (19,222)
3.2
4.4
19,079 2021 12 31 19,935
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

4,897 4,910

1,433 485

774 823

736 412

7,840 6,630

2,943 1,720

4,897 4,910

7,840 6,630
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14
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
8,092 8,107
6,255 5,330
3,855 3,673
1,029 9,493
963 717
171 3,353
7 101
7,891 8,927
28,333 39,701
18,439 30,756
9,894 8,945
28,333 39,701
)
15
@
()
2022 12 31 4.85
2021 12 31 4.85
2022 12 31 2.68 4.80

2021 12 31 2.88 4.80
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)
2010 2013

)

2022 12 31 45.00 0.85  0.90 25.00 0.90

2021 12 31 45.00 0.85  0.90 25.00 0.90
)
()
()

70
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)
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
3,840,899 3,379,603
26,153 26,234
13,108 14,062
3,880,160 3,419,899
13 (4.897) (4,910)
13 (736) (412)
13 @774) (823)
(6,407) (6,145)
3,836,002 3,374,693
25,417 25,822
12,334 13,239
3,873,753 3,413,754
©
2022 2021
4,197 4,319
22,037 17,672
26,234 21,991
(33,526) (34,301)
(20,193) (17,783)
54,497 56,938
(859) (611)
12 31 26,153 26,234
3,272 4,197
22,881 22,037
12 31 26,153 26,234
2022 2021
(823) 13,239 14,701 (523) 14,178
774) 12,334 14,062 (823) 13,239
823 (13,239) (14,701) 523 (14,178)
12 31 (774) 12,334 14,062 (823) 13,239
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12 31

)

( ) 2022 12 31

2,415
2021 12 31
5,897
16
DPF
DPF
12 31

(

DPF

)
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2022 2021
3,379,603 2,936,533
540,926 542,974
(282,665) (287,705)
166,174 148,504
31,918 30,701
2,549 7,574
2,394 1,022
3,840,899 3,379,603
134
1,677
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
71,970 68,544
302,772 245,041
7 9
374,749 313,594
2022 2021

68,544 64,950
4,498 4,910
(2,533) (2,711)
42) (41)
1,503 1,436
71,970 68,544
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17
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 1.80 - 563
2022 13 1.50 - 913
2022 EURIBOR - 794
+3.00
2023 12 742 -
EURIBOR+2.50
12
EURIBOR+2.70
2023 3.10 2,450 2,383
2024 25 3.08 2,307 2,366
2024 16 3.30 - 5,483
2024 27 LIBOR 6,756 6,184
+1.00
2034 15 LPR 436 450
2034 15 LPR+0.53 51 53
2034 15 LPR+0.63 32 33
12,774 19,222
( ) EURIBOR( ) 3.00
( ) EURIBOR 12 2.50 12 2.70
() LIBOR 1.00
)
18
2022 12 31
34,997 2021 12 31 34,994 35,387 2021 12 31
35,898
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2019 22 2029 22 4.28 35,000 35,000
35,000 35,000
2019 20 350 2019 22
10 4.28
5.28

2.15
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19
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
101,641 181,121
47,317 58,325
148,958 239,446
30 148,958 237,371
30 90 - 2,075
148,958 239,446
2022 12 31 110,104 2021 12 31 199,211
2022 12 31
269,925 2021 12 31 298,043
20
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
73,845 67,862
19,959 17,866
11,735 12,884
4,664 5,352
2,606 2,497
1,298 1,467
1,241 1,528
704 720
32 340 291
24,730 23,592
141,122 134,059
141,122 134,059
141,122 134,059
21
2008 2009
)
0.15
0.05 () 0.8

0.15 () 0.8
0.08 0.05
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22

2022 12 31
149,669

23

)

( ) 2022 12 31

15,486

2021

17

2,644
2021 21,354

1,476
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12 31
2022 2021
62,883 56,830
32,079 29,491
5,174 4,079
28,934 27,806
770 912
25,161 25,949
30,915 32,970
713 350
186,629 178,387
156,925 2021 12 31
12 31
2022 2021
7,344 198
1,621 (1,359)
8,965 (1,161)
23,573 42,867
(19,831) (21,362)
3,742 21,505
12,707 20,344
2021
1,701
145 2021
2021 1,376

2021
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24
12 31
2022 2021
(1,613) 1,069
(10,956) 3,470
(49) 202
462 202
(12,156) 4,943
25
2022 12 31
124,086 @,717) 119,369
53,638 2.327) 51,311
461,285 13 461,298
639,009 (7,031) 631,978
2021 12 31
125,998 (4,644) 121,354
56,327 (1,297) 55,030
443,053 (683) 442,370
625,378 (6,624) 618,754
26
27
12 31
2022 2021
2,689 3,523
1,500 1,500
600 479
74 96

4,863 5,598
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(
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12 31
2022 2021
20,232 20,936
1,481 1,413
3,444 3,274
5,291 5,328
69 (645)
53 53
12 31
2022 2021
2,190 4,824
(11,657) (6,741)
(9,467) (1,917)
25 2021 25
12 31
2022 2021
24,047 50,340
6,012 12,585
(246) (412)
(15,844) (14,386)
311 276
33 27
267 ()
(9,467) (1,917)
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(c) 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
24,884 22,354
(2,849) (29,714)
22,307 121
(272) (7,481)
2022 12 31 2021 12 31 25
C )
2021 4,334 (22,386) 2,853 (15,199)
( ) 2,862 3,534 345 6,741
( )/
- 677 - 677
448 - - 448
- @7) - @7
2021 12 31 7,644 (18,202) 3,198 (7,360)
2022 7,644 (18,202) 3,198 (7,360)
( )4 1,612 3,025 7,020 11,657
( )/
- 23,776 - 23,776
(6,530) - - (6,530)
- 492 - 492
2022 12 31 2,726 9,091 10,218 22,035
() 2009 IFRS 2008 12 31
)
/C )
)
2022 12 31 3,183 2021 12 31

3,173
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30

31

28,264,705,000

32
2006
21

6.83
2006

2022

31

7.14

12
12

12
12

53.22

12 31

278
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
15,954 14,695
8,930 7,659
24,884 22,354
(1,396) (26,850)
(1,453) (2,864)
(2,849) (29,714)
/C YC ) 22,035 (7,360)
36,366 2021 42,865
2022 12 31
2021 28,264,705,000
4.05 2006
5.33
2005
2010 26
55.01 2021 12 31 55.01
2022 12 31 327 2021 12
18 51

1.05 4.07
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49
2022 12 31 2021
202
2022
12 31 327 13
2021 12 31

278 13 2022 12 31

2021 12 31
33
2022 29 2021 12 31

0.65 18,372 2022

2022 12 31
2023 29 0.49 13,850

2022 12 31 2022 12

31
34 IFRS
IFRS 2015 12 31
IFRS
90

IFRS

Sino-Ocean China Unicom CGB IFRS IFRS

170/349



€))

)

(b)

31

IFRS
SPPI
SPPI1
SPPI
SPPI
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( ) 2022 12 31 2021 12
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
12 31
2022 2021

223,790 206,771
2,553,284 2,559,014
1,236,915 958,340
4,013,989 3,724,125

12 31

2022 2021
(12,569) 4,541
16,929 92,219
(62,141) 14,959
(57,781) 111,719
SPPI ()
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

855,149 832,127
1,549,830 1,592,582
5,383 6,551
5 80
3,000 3,000
2,413,367 2,434,340
105 427
6,417 4,331
89 13
99 75
1 -
45 -
161 -
6,917 4,846
2,420,284 2,439,186
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2022 12 31

Q)
8,388 7,123
161 161
8,549 7,284

2021 12 31

)
9,631 7,274
9,631 7,274
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35
@
CLIC
®
41(d)
©
@
China Life Real Estate Co., Limited CLRE CLIC
China Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Limited CL CLIC
Overseas
China Life Investment Management Company Limited CLIC
China Life Investment Holding Company Limited
CLI
China Life Ecommerce Company Limited CL cLIC
Ecommerce
China Life Healthcare Investment company limited cLic
CLHI
China Life Enterprise Annuity Fund EAP
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©
2021 2022
12 31 12 31
CLIC 4,600 - - 4,600
AMC 4,000 - - 4,000
China Life Pension Company Limited 3,400 - - 3,400
Pension Company
China Life (Suzhou) Pension and 2,181 - - 2,181
Retirement Investment Company
Limited Suzhou Pension
Company
CL AMP 1,288 - - 1,288
CL Wealth 200 - - 200
Shanghai Rui Chong Investment Co., 6,100 - - 6,100
Limited Rui Chong
Company
China Life (Beijing) Health 1,530 - - 1,530
Management Co., Limited (
CL Health )
China Life Franklin (Shenzhen) 87 - 100
Equity Investment Fund
Management Co., Limited (
Franklin Shenzhen Company
)
Xi"an Shengyi Jingsheng Real 1,131 - 300 831
Estate Co., Ltd. ( Shengyi
Jingsheng )
Dalian Hope Building Company Ltd. 484 - - 484
( Hope Building )
China Life Insurance Sales Company 544 - - 544
Limited CL Sales
China Life (Hangzhou) Company 65 - - 65
Limited CL Hangzhou
China Life Jiayuan (Xiamen) Health 1,500 - - 1,500
Management Company Limited
CL Jiayuan
China Life (Tianjin) Pension 700 - - 700
Health Investment Company
Limited CL Tianjin
Health ()
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2021 12 31 2022 12 31
CLIC 19,324 68.37 - 19,324 68.37
2021 12 31 2022 12 31
AMC 1,680 60.00 1,680 60.00
( ) ( )
Pension Company 2,746 74.27 2,746 74.27
( (
) )
China Life Franklin Asset 130 50.00 130 50.00
Management Company ( ) ( )
Limited AMC HK
Suzhou Pension Company 2,181 100.00 2,181 100.00
( ) ( )
CL AMP 1,095 85.03 1,095 85.03
( ) ( )
CL Wealth 200 100.00 200 100.00
( ) ( )
Golden Phoenix Tree - 100.00 - 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
King Phoenix Tree Limited - 100.00 - 100.00
( ) ( )
Rui Chong Company 6,100 100.00 6,100 100.00
( ) ( )
New Aldgate Limited 1,167 100.00 1,167 100.00
( ) ( )
Glorious Fortune Forever - 100.00 - 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
CL Hotel Investor, L.P. 285 100.00 285 100.00
( ) ( )
Golden Bamboo Limited 1,993 100.00 1,108 3,101 100.00
( ) ( )
Sunny Bamboo Limited 1,876 100.00 483 2,359 100.00
( ) ( )
Fortune Bamboo Limited 2,435 100.00 2,435 100.00
( ) ( )
China Century Core Fund 1,125 100.00 1,125 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
CL Health 1,530 100.00 1,530 100.00
( ) ( )
Franklin Shenzhen Company 100.00 87 100 100.00
( ) ( )
Guo Yang Guo Sheng 2,835 89.997 2,835 89.997
( ) ( )
New Capital Wisdom - 100.00 - 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
New Fortune Wisdom - 100.00 - 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
Wisdom Forever Limited 452 100.00 452 100.00
Partnership ( ) ( )
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2021 12 31 2022 12 31

Shanghai Yuan Shu Yuan 571 99.98 - 31 540 99.98
Jiu Investment ( ) ( )
Management Partnership
(Limited Partnership)

Yuan Shu Yuan
Jiu

Shanghai Yuan Shu Yuan 571 99.98 - 31 540 99.98
Pin Investment ( ) ( )
Management Partnership
(Limited Partnership)

Yuan Shu Yuan
Pin

Shanghai Wansheng 4,024 99.98 12 - 4,036 99.98
Industry Partnership ( ) ( )
(Limited Partnership)

Shanghai
Wansheng

Ningbo Meishan Bonded 1,680 99.98 - - 1,680 99.98
Port Area Bai Ning ( ) ( )
Investment Partnership
(Limited Partnership)

Bai Ning

Hope Building 484 100.00 - - 484 100.00

Wuhu Yuanxiang Tianfu 548 99.98 - 46 502 99.98
Investment Management ( ) ( )
Partnership (Limited
Partnership)

Yuanxiang Tianfu

Wuhu Yuanxiang Tianyi 548 99.98 - 46 502 99.98
Investment Management ( ) ( )
Partnership (Limited
Partnership)

Yuanxiang Tianyi

Shengyi Jingsheng 1,093 100 - - 1,093 100

CBRE Global Investors 4,111 99.99 - - 4,111 99.99

U.S. Investments I, LLC ( ) ( )
CG
Investments )

China Life Guangde 616 99.95 700 - 1,316 99.95
(Tianjin) Equity ( ) ( )
Investment Fund
Partnership (Limited
Partnership) CL
Guang De
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2021 12 31 2022 12 31

Beijing China Life 504 99.90 1,888 - 2,392 99.90
Pension Industry ( ) ( )
Investment Fund
(Limited
Partnership)

CL Pension
Industry

China Life Qihang 6,065 99.99 850 - 6,915 99.99
Phase | (Tianjin) ( ) ( )
Equity Investment
Fund Partnership
(Limited
Partnership)

CL Qihang Fund I

China Life Xing Wan 3,865 99.98 - 100 3,765 99.98
(Tianjin) Enterprise ( ) ( )
Management
Partnership (Limited
Partnership)

CL Xing Wan

CL Sales - 90.81 - - - 90.81

CL Hangzhou 65 99.99 - - 65 99.99

CL Jiayuan 300 99.99 - - 300 99.99

CL Tianjin Health( ) - - 1,216 - 1,216 99.99

( ) 2022 12 CL Pension Industry CLIC CL Tianjin Health 728
99.99 CLIC

2021 12 31

2022 12 CL Pension Industry CL Tian Health 851
2022 12 31
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12 31
CLIC 2022 2021
CLIC
AMC CLIC 12,941 12,663
cLIC C )() 463 554
cLIC ( .2 150 156
CLP&C
3,600 -
CLP&C C () 1,516 1,634
CLP&C 99 78
CLP&C 75 214
CLP&C ( .0 43 52
CLI
CLI ( -dC) 637 588
CLHI
CLHI () 96 112
CL Overseas
CL Overseas ( -b) 108 79
12 31
2022 2021
CGB
8,025 -
CGB 2,747 3,268
CGB ( ) 774 662
CGB () 218 190
CGB 180 88
CGB 173 145
Sino-Ocean
Sino-0Ocean 61 271
Sino-0Ocean 7 17
( ) 4,463 3,333
12 31
EAP 2022 2021

EAP 1,355 1,357
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12 31

2022 2021
AvC C -e)C) 2,872 2,742
AMC HK .f 18 15
Pension Company 94 7
AMC 549 432
Pension Company 241 127

475 738
Pension Company
57 70
Pension Company 76 70
35(F)
CL Pension Industry 1,888 495
Golden Bamboo Limited 1,108 -
China Life Qihang Fund I 850 6,064
CL Guang De 700 321
Sunny Bamboo Limited 483 -
Shanghai Wansheng 12 12
35(f)

Yuanxiang Tianfu 46 -
Yuanxiang Tianyi 46 -
Yuanshu Yuanpin 31 -
Yuanshu Yuanjiu 31 -

15,686 15,947

2021 12 31 CLIC 2022 2024 12 31
()
14 )
2.5
.a 2018 12 CLIC AMC AMC
2019 2021 12 31 2020 CLIC AMC 2020
2022 12 31 CLIC AMC
0.08
0.08 12
CLIC AMC
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.b 2018 CL Overseas AMC HK 2018 2022 12 31
CL Overseas AMC HK AMC HK
.c 2021 10 CLP&C AMC 2021 2023 12 31 AMC
CLP&C AMC
12
.d 2021 12 27 CLI 2022 2023 12 31
90
CLI
CLI
0.6
CLI
.e 2018 12 28 AMC 2019 2021 12 31
2020 AMC 2020 2022 12 31
AMC
AMC
360
20 AMC
2021 12 29 AMC HK 2022 2024 12 31
AMC HK AMC HK
30 AMC HK
2018 31 CLP&C CLP&C
2018 2021 2021 20 CLP&C
2021 2023
CLP&C CL Sales 2019 22 CL Sales
CLP&C
2019 22 2022 21
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2018 10 19 CGB
CGB
CGB
2020 16 2020 22 CGB
2022 22 2022 19 CGB
2022 12 31

2021 12 27 CGB

CGB

2022
2021 12 29 Pension Company
2022 2024 12 31 Pension Company
Pension Company
50
70 60
35 60
50
30 50
Pension Company
2021 12 31 CLHI 2022 2022 12 31
CLHI
CLHI
2.2
14

14
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IAS 24

CLIC

CGB CGB
Sino-0cean
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
CLIC 539 342
CL Overseas 118 59
CLP&C 293 258
CLP&C (53) aan
CLI 5 51
CLI (528) (445)
CLRE 4 2
CLHI (61) (40)
CGB 57,904 69,148
CGB 8,027 8,384
CGB 761 9,138
CGB (66) (80)
Sino-Ocean 648 356
Sino-Ocean 4 7
CL Ecommerce 4 3
CL Ecommerce (29 (15)
CL Hotel Investors, L.P. 6,137 -
AMC (782) 717)
AMC HK O ®)
Pension Company 43 46
Pension Company (123) (114)
Rui Chong Company 274 604
12 31
2022 2021
21 33

IAS 24

IAS 24
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2022 12 31
2022 12 31
36
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
28,264,705,000 28,265 28,264,705,000 28,265
2022 12 31
2022 12 31
cLIC 19,323,530, 000 19,324
8,941,175,000 8,941
1,500,000, 000 1,500
7,441,175,000 7,441
28,264,705,000 28,265
( ) CLIC
)

183/349



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

ooooodd
37
/
( ) a b c
2021
53,905 793 54,268 1,402 45,525 40,502 43,047 (989) 182 238,635
- - (5,349) 1,233 - - - (388) (104) (4,608)
- - - - 5,096 5,009 5,273 - - 15,378
- - - - - - - - 45 45
- 305 - - - - - - - 305
2021 12 31
53,905 1,098 48,919 2,635 50,621 45,511 48,320 (1,377) 123 249,755
2022
53,905 1,098 48,919 2,635 50,621 45,511 48,320 (1,377) 123 249,755
- - (51,627) (3,002) - - - 1,102 (1,625) (55,152)
- - - - 3,932 5,096 4,109 - - 13,137
- . - - - . - - ) 4
- (1,450) - - - - - - - (1,450)
2022 12 31
53,905 (352) (2,708) (367) 54,553 50,607 52,429 (275) (1,576) 206,216
6 2022 12 31 CAS
10 3,932 2021 5,096
(b) 2022 29 2021 12 31 CAS
5,096 2021 5,009
(c) 2007 30 2022 12 31
CAS 10 3,932 2021 5,096
CAS
177 2021 177
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38

( )

2021 19,987 34,992 2,664 122,249 42,654 1,320 223,866

— 105 - (,517) 117,211 25,208 (6,461) 134,546

(870) - - - - - (870)

- - - (368) - - (368)

- - 1,086 - - - 1,086

- 2 96 - - 5,500 5,598

- - 147) 354 - - 207

2021 12 31 19,222 34,994 2,182 239,446 67,862 359 364,065

2022 19,222 34,994 2,182 239,446 67,862 359 364,065

— (7,587) - (1,307 (90,711) 5,983 (5,073) (98,695)

1,139 - - - - - 1,139

- - 817 - - - 817

- 3 74 - - 4,786 4,863

- - 197 223 - - 26

2022 12 31 12,774 34,997 1,569 148,958 73,845 72 272,215
39

( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
531 506

2022 2021 12 31
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@
C
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
91,727 94,770
1,408 1,528
93,135 96,298
®)
C
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
893 781
1,478 1,296
160 142
2,531 2,219
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( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
41(a) 49,856 51,116
41(b) 1,595 2,239
41(c) 6,266 6,191
41(d) 246,115 170,387
41(e) 175,284 162,984
41(F) 1,571,892 1,531,640
41(9) 578,963 646,998
41(h) 442,690 491,332
41(i) 5,653 5,653
413() 1,644,704 1,370,035
41(k) 93,657 120,191
41() 35,816 3,463
41(m) 50,030 49,717
12 19,697 20,361
13 7,840 6,630
41(n) 29,107 33,821
41(0) 19,479 -
119,036 53,593
5,007,680 4,726,351
15 3,880,160 3,419,899
16 374,749 313,594
96,682 124,949
1,342 1,889
18 34,997 34,994
41(p) 140,591 232,496
60,819 56,818
50,830 48,699
41(q) 63,457 61,487
- 6,581
21 353 339
4,703,980 4,301,745
36 28,265 28,265
41(r) 203,850 243,076
161,585 153,265
393,700 424,606
5,097,680 4,726,351
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¢ )
2022 55,345 8,008 1,287 6,351 2,372 73,363
3,164 286 - (3,605) 91 (64)
50 a41 - 1,824 - 2,315
- - - (276) - (276)
(110) (297) (44) - (320) @77)
2022 12 31 58,449 8,438 1,243 4,294 2,143 74,567
2022 (14,055) (5,568) (979) - (1,620) (22,222)
(1,943) (766) 117) - (330) (3,156)
83 285 42 - 282 692
2022 12 31 (15,915) (6,049) (1,054) - (1,668) (24,686)
2022 (24) - - (H) - (25)
2022 12 31 2% - - ()] - (25
2022 41,266 2,440 308 6,350 752 51,116
2022 12 31 42,510 2,389 189 4,293 475 49,856
( )
2021 48,281 7,773 1,330 10,568 2,746 70,698
6,757 - - (7,148) 174 217)
607 675 2 3,140 - 4,424
- - - (209) - (209)
(300) (440) (45) - (548) (1,333)
2021 12 31 55,345 8,008 1,287 6,351 2,372 73,363
2021 (12,614) (5,248) (874) - (1,778) (20,514)
(1,705) (740) (148) - (372) (2,965)
264 420 43 - 530 1,257
2021 12 31 (14,055) (5,568) (979) - (1,620) (22,222)
2021 (24) - - [6H) - (25)
2021 12 31 (24) - - @ - (25)
2021 35,643 2,525 456 10,567 968 50,159
2021 12 31 41,266 2,440 308 6,350 752 51,116
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(b)

( )
2022 4,877
593
(1,765)
2022 12 31 3,705
2022 (2.638)
(1,061)
1,589
2022 12 31 (2,110)
2022 -
2022 12 31 -
2022 2,239
2022 12 31 1,595
( )
2021 5,061
836
(1,020)
2021 12 31 4,877
2021 (2,238)
(1,309)
909
2021 12 31 (2,638)
2021 -
2021 12 31 -
2021 2,823
2021 12 31 2,239

2022 12 31

2021
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2022
2022
2022
2022

2022
2022

2022
2022

2021
2021
2021
2021

2021
2021

2021
2021

2022

@

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

8,557
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7,014
276
7,290

(823)
(201)
(1,024)

6,191
6,266

8,190
8,557

6,796
218
7,014

(634)
(189)
(823)

6,162
6,191

7,878
8,190

2021 12 31 8,190

( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

246,115 170,387
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2022 12 31
/
AMC(C ) 60.00 4,000
( )
Pension Company 74.27 3,400
(
)
AMC HK 50.00
( )
Suzhou Pension Company 100.00 2,181
( )
CL AMP 85.03 1,288
( )
CL Wealth 100.00 200
( )
Golden Phoenix Tree Limited 100.00
( )
King Phoenix Tree Limited 100.00
( )
Rui Chong Company 100.00 6,100
( )
New Aldgate Limited 100.00
( )
Glorious Fortune Forever Limited 100.00
( )
CL Hotel Investor, L.P. 100.00
( )
Golden Bamboo Limited 100.00
( )
Sunny Bamboo Limited 100.00
( )
Fortune Bamboo Limited 100.00
( )
China Century Core Fund Limited 100.00
( )
CL Health 100.00 1,530
( )
Franklin Shenzhen Company 100.00 100
( )
Guo Yang Guo Sheng 89.997
( )
New Capital Wisdom Limited 100.00
( )
New Fortune Wisdom Limited 100.00
( )
Wisdom Forever Limited 100.00
Partnership ( )
Bai Ning 99.98
( )
Yuan Shu Yuan Pin 99.98
( )
Yuan Shu Yuan Jiu 99.98
( )
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Hope Building
Shanghai Wansheng
Yuanxiang Tianfu
Yuanxiang Tianyi
Shengyi Jingsheng
CG Investments

CL Guang De

CL Pension Industry
China Life Qihang Fund
CL Xing Wan

CL Sales

CL Hangzhou

CL Jiayuan

CL Tianjin Health

100.

99.

99.

99.

100.

99.

99.

99.

99.

99.

90.

99.

99.

99.

98

98

98

00

99

95

90

99

98

81

99

99

99

484

831

544

65

1,500

700
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2022 12 31
CL Asset - Yuanliu No.l Insurance Asset 66.02 122,897
Management Product (
)
CL Investment - China Eastern Airlines Group 100.00 11,000
Equity ( )
China Life — China Hua Neng Debt-to-Equity Swap 100.00 10,000
( )
Shan Guo Tou Jing Tou Corporate Trust Loan 100.00 10,000
Collective Funds Trust Scheme ( )
Jiao Yin Guo Xin China Aluminium Co., Ltd. 99.99 10,000
Supply-side Reform Collective Fund Trust ( )
Scheme
Guang Da Hui Ying No.8 Collective Fund 89.00 10,000
( )
Bai Rui Heng Yi No.817 Collective Fund Trust 90.00 10,000
Scheme (Zhong Guo Guo Xin) (
)
Chongging Trust Fund Guo Rong No.4 Collective 85.00 9,994
Fund ( )
Jiao Yin Guo Xin Jing Tou Corporate Collective 91.96 9,976
Funds ( )
China Life - Yunnan Guogi Reform And 100.00 9,000
Development Equity Investment Plan I ( )
Zhong Hang Trust Fund Tian Qi [2020] No.372 99.99 9,000
China Eastern Airlines Equity Instrument ( )
Investment Collective Fund Trust Scheme
Shang Xin — Ningbo Wu Lu Si Qiao PPP Collective 88.02 8,173
Fund Trust Scheme ( )
Zhong Hang Trust Fund Tian Qi [21A] No.155 99.38 8,000
China Eastern Airlines perpetual bonds ( )
Investment Collective Fund Trust Scheme
Kun Lun Trust China Metallurgical 86.25 8,000
No.1 Collective Fund ( )
Jiang Su Trust Xin Bao Sheng No.144 (Jing Tou) 84.00 8,000
( )
( )
2022 2021
162,984 157,401
12,300 5,583
12 31 175,284 162,984
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( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
377,637 349,116
1,002,852 910,151
177,669 209,068
13,734 63,305
1,571,892 1,531,640
231,435 245,879
1,340,457 1,285,761
1,571,892 1,531,640

2022 12 31 1,698,367 2021 12 31
1,636,030
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
33,670 55,016
160,325 147,684
10 83,644 163,348
10 1,294,253 1,165,592
1,571,892 1,531,640

@

( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
254,407 236,209
326,899 414,608
581,306 650,817
(2,343) (3,819)
578,963 646,998
( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
301,597 348,708
173,692 168,954
10 92,126 101,456
10 13,891 31,699
581,306 650,817
2,343) (3,819)
578,963 646,998
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( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
164,380 127,401
278,310 363,931
442,690 491,332
2022 12 31 750 2021 12 31 750
10.3
Q)
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
3,553 1,600
2,100 4,053
5,653 5,653
CBIRC 20
@
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
47,072 58,446
310,813 258,864
187,001 201,911
155,956 111,029
164,859 149,151
865,791 779,401
129,290 93,312
413,932 256,291
50,522 52,127
168,035 168,625
761,779 570,355
17,134 20,279

1,644,704 1,370,035
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
84,812 85,531
780,979 693,870
865,791 779,401
419,204 237,305
59,412 75,694
59 28
300,238 277,607
778,913 590,634
1,644,704 1,370,035
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
117,399 35,510
203,940 174,433
232,479 313,145
311,973 256,313
865,791 779,401
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1,324 1,156
5,525 5,851
50,996 62,009
7,666 7,143
74,511 76,159
9,260 12,229
9,621 31,537
265 266
19,146 44,032
93,657 120,191
15,986 23,252
203 231
58,232 52,676
74,511 76,159
6,158 28,118
53 56
4,233 4,849
8,702 11,009
19,146 44,032
93,657 120,191
( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
35,816 3,463
35,816 3,463
( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
12,115 12,124
30,972 30,761
6,943 6,832
50,030 49,717
46,941 47,674
3,089 2,043
50,030 49,717
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( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
7,304 7,479
7,218 590
6,255 5,324
3,855 3,673
658 9,129
610 2,686
3,207 4,940
29,107 33,821
21,701 26,222
7,406 7,599
29,107 33,821
)
()
( )
/C )
2021 4,334 (22,789) 2,546 (15,909)
( )/ 2,862 4,261 344 7,467
( )/
- 1,413 - 1,413
448 - - 448
2021 12 31 7,644 (17,115) 2,890 (6,581)
2022 7,644 (17,115) 2,890 (6.581)
( )/ 1,612 41 7,012 8,665
( )/
- 23,925 - 23,925
(6.530) - - (6.530)
2022 12 31 2,726 6,851 9,902 19,479
()
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
12 13,563 13,832
12 8,657 7,358
22,220 21,190
12 (1,431) (25,141)
12 (1,310) (2,630)
(2,741) (27,771)

C ) 19,479 (6,581)
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( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
96,129 176,924
44,462 55,572
140,591 232,496
30 140,591 230,421
30 90 - 2,075
140,591 232,496
2022 12 31 104,124 2021 12 31 194,593
2022 12 31
257,944 2021 12 31 292,323
@
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
19,959 17,866
10,418 11,500
4,660 5,351
2,473 2,324
1,298 1,467
1,231 1,271
509 434
32 340 291
22,569 20,983
63,457 61,487
63,457 61,487

63,457 61,487
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2021

2021
2022

2022

O)

®
()

)

12 31

12 31
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( )
/)
53,860 (1,269) 53,188 45,477 40,502 42,313 234,071
- - (5.584) - - - (5.584)
- - - 5,096 5,009 5,096 15,201
(500) (112) - - - - (612)
53,360 (1,381) 47,604 50,573 45,511 47,409 243,076
53,360 (1,381) 47,604 50,573 45,511 47,409 243,076
- - (52,186) - - - (52,186)
- - - 3,932 5,096 3,932 12,960
53,360 (1,381) (4,582) 54,505 50,607 51,341 203,850
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
531 506
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
88,844 112,194
1,39 1,485
90,240 113,679
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
642 548
1,090 833
157 142

1,889 1,523
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2022 12 31
2022
@
2022 12 31
( )
) - - 2 -
() - - - -
) - - - -
1,253.0 144.3 288.2 1,685.5
() 939.8 108.6 194.2 1,242.6
() - - : -
420.0 - - 420.0
420.0 - - 420.0
() 245.0 - - 245.0
() 245.0 - - 245.0
() 175.0 - - 175.0
() 175.0 - - 175.0
2022
2022 10
2022
2022
2022 11 2022 10
2022
2022

2022 2022
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2021 12 31
( )
1,432.0  1,360.4  2,792.4 816.2 163.3 260.3  3,216.0 816.2  2,399.8
626.5 595.2  1,221.7 357.1 70.5 138.3  1,430.5 357.1  1,073.4
150.0 60.0 210.0 - - - 210.0 - 210.0
50.0 20.0 70.0 - - - 70.0 - 70.0
275.0 95.0 370.0 - - - 370.0 - 370.0
275.0 85.0 360.0 - - - 360.0 - 360.0
125.0 35.0 160.0 - - - 160.0 - 160.0
225.0 75.0 300.0 - - - 300.0 - 300.0
2021
2021 2021
2021 2021 10
2020 10
2021
2021
2021 10
2021 12 31 2022
2022 2021
CLIC
CLIC
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2022 12 31
( )
1,148.6 110.5 237.6 1,496.7
104.4 14.2 23.4 142.0
442.9 66.4 115.8 625.1
356.2 52.9 77.4 486.5
719.4 117.7 209.0 1,046.1
806.4 116.9 210.6 1,133.9
2022 11
2022
2021 12 31
( )
1,432.0 1,360.4 2,792.4 816.2 142.7 288.9 3,224.0 816.2  2,407.8
210.6 562.2 772.8 224.9 49.0 76.1 897.9 224.9 673.0
593.6 1,138.7 1,732.3 455.5 114.8 189.5 2,036.6 455.5  1,581.1
505.5 1,325.5 1,831.0 530.2 113.4 181.8 2,126.2 530.2  1,596.0
84.3 244.6 328.9 97.8 19.7 26.0 374.6 97.8 276.8
2021 10
2021 10
2021 12 31 2022
2022 2021
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2022 12 31

0 - 1,000,000

1,000,001 - 2,000,000
2,000,001 - 3,000,000
3,000,001 - 4,000,000
4,000,001 - 4,500,000

2022 12 31
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2022 2021
6,814.8 14,599.3
1,364.6 1,352.2
8,179.4 15,951.5
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2022 2021
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
fAsg at 31 December 2022

e}

As at A at
31 Decomber 31 Decembar
2022 2021
RMB million RME mullian
|Restated
hotes Mot 361

ASSETS
Proporty, plant and equapmant 3 54,559 55,632
Right-of-usc assots 7 1,810 2,618
Irvastmant proparties a8 13,183 13,374
Inwastments in associates and joint veniures a8 261,179 267,953
Haldto-maturty securnities 10.1 1.574.204 1,633,753
Loans 0.2 596,450 GE6.087
Term deposits 10.3 485 567 529,488
Siatutory deposits = restncted o4 6,333 6,333
Available-for-zale secunties 105 1.738.108 1.429.287
Sacuritias al fair valve through profit or loss 108 223,790 208771
Securities purchased under agreamants 1o rasell 0.7 38.533 12,815
Accruad investment incomae 0.8 52.451 51.097
Pramiums raceivakle 12 19,657 20,381
Rensurance asseis 13 7,840 6,630
Other assets 14 28,333 39,701
Deferred tax assats 28 22,307 121
Cash and cash sguivalents 127,594 60459
Total assats 5.151.988 4892 480

The notes on pages 131 1o 244 form an intogral past of thase consolidated finoncisl statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position icontinues
As at 31 December 2022

]
As st As at
37 December 31 December
2022 2021
AME millian RME millian
(Resiated
Notes MNate 354
LIABILITIEE AND EQLITY
Linbilities
Insurance contracis 16 3.880,160 3.419. B9
Imvestment contracts 18 374,748 3504
Palicyholder drvidends payable 96,682 124,949
Interast-baaring koans and borrowings 17 12,774 19,222
Leass labilities 1,569 2,182
Bonds payable 18 34,957 34994
Financial habilities at fasr value throwgh probit or boss 1,344 1416
Securities sold under agreements fo repurchase 19 148,958 239 448
Anruaty and other insurance balances payabla 60,874 56.818
Pramiums recaived in advance 50.830 43,699
Qihar lisbikties 20 141,122 134,059
Dalarrad tax Gabalities 29 272 T4
Current incoma lox bakbsdities FE: ] 248
Statutory insurance fund 21 3153 339
Total liabilitias 4 BOE BRET I F-:II:E_S_JE
Equity
Share capital 28 28,285 28,265
Resorves ar 206,218 249,755
Retainad sarnings 201,688 201,041
Arntributable 1o equity holders of the Company 436, 163 479,061
Non-controlling interests 2952 E_[I?'.'!
Total sguity 4435121 487,134
Total liabiities and equity 5,251,988 4,890 480
Approved and authonsed for issue by the Board of Dwectors an 29 March 2023,
Bai Tao Zhao Peng
D¥recior Nrechor

The notes on pages 131 10 244 form an integral part of these consalidated linancial statoments.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2022

e}
2022 2021
RME million RME mullian
|Restated
Wotgs Mo 350
REVENUES
Gross written pramiums 5 615,190 618227
Less: premiums ceded to reinsurers [8,270] 8,015
Net wnitten premiums 606,920 B10312
Mat changsa in unsarned premium resarves 505 839
Nat premiums earnad B07.825 611,251
Inwestment income 22 186,629 178,387
Nel iealised gains on financial asssls 3 12,707 20,344
Net faar value gains throwgh profit or loss Fi {12,156) 4,943
Cther income 9.383 10.008
Tatal revenuas 802388 2 824833
BENEFITS, CLAIMS AND EXPENSES
Insuranco bonefits and cleims expenses
Life insurance death and other banafits 25 1119,369) (121,264}
Accidant and health clams and claim adjustment expenses 25 151,211) (56,030
Increase m insurance contract liabilibes 25 1461,.298) (442 370
Investment contract benafits 6 113,240) 10,623
Pokicyholder dwidends resulting from participation in profits (20,888) (28,511}
Underwmiting and policy acquisibon costs 154,777] (66, T44)
Finance costs 27 [4,863) {5,508
Administrative expenses [25.874) 40,867
Statutory insurance fund contrbution 21 [1.314] 11.2563)
Other expenses [13.294] 115,566)
Total banefits, claims and axpanses (7B0,825) (784,921
Nat gmins on investmants of assecates and pinl ventures 9 484 10,328
Inluding: shore of profit of asscciates and qoint ventures 3.628 10,328
Profit befors income tax 8 24,047 &0, 320
Income tix | 9.487 1.917
Net profit 33,514 52257
Attributable to:
= Equity holders of the Company 32,082 50,766
= Non-controlling ntarasis 1432 1,491
Basic and diluted earnings per share 3N AMB1.14 RME1.80

The notes on pages 131 1o 244 form an intogral past of thase consolidated finoncisl statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income icontinued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

I —
B
RAMB million ~ AME million
(Restated
Mot A5
Other comprehensive incomae
Other comprehensive incomae that may be reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Fair value gaingf/{loszes| on availshle-lor-sale sscurities (83,730} 17,085
Amaunt transisrred 1o nat prafit from ather eomprebensive income (11.386) 121,728
Partion af fair value changes on svadlable-for-sale securities
annbutable to policyholders equity 26,123 (1.793
Share of ciher comprehensnve income of associaes and joint
ventures under the squity methed 13.104) 1.260
Exchange differences on wansiatng foreign operations 1.138 1398)
Ineorme tax relating 1o componenta of other comgyrehansve income 17.348 1,068
Other comprehensive income that may be reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods [53,611) 14,4300
Other comprehensive Income that will not be reclassified to
profit or losa in subsequent periods:
Share of other comprehensive income of associates and joint
veniures under the equity methed {1.626) 1659
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 65,236) 14,549
Total comprahensive income far the year, net of tax : |:2 1,722} _-E_EE
Atnbutatile 1o
- Euity holders of the Company (23,070} 46,203
- Nan-contralling inierests 1.348 1,506

The notes on pages 131 10 244 form an integral part of these consalidated linancial statoments.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Non-
contrelling
Attriiutalids to equity hobders of the Company interests Total
Shara Retained
eogitsl Ruserves sarnings

RMB million  AME million  AMB million  RMB million  RME million

Mete 36) (Nate 37}

As at 1 January 2021 (Restated Note 25{1)%) 8,265 238,635 183,787 6281 457,568
Mt peodit - - 50,765 1481 EL AT
Dithiir comprabansive |nooms - ] H,Hﬁ] = 14 I;-I_E.'TM!
Tatal comprehensive income - !-!,BDEI 50,1@ 1,505 47,683
Transactlons with owners

Appropristion 1o resenes (Note 37) - 15378 15378 = =
Dividends declered (Nate 33 - - {18,088 - (18,0830
Drvidends 1o non-conoling imenssts - - = {3541 |59
Reserves to retained samings (Nate 37) - 45 45 = =
Othara = 306 - 46 a1
Tatal transactions with owmnerns - 15,726 (335131 {3131 na.can
As ot 31 Dacember 2021 |Restated Note 35(11%] 28,265 240,755 201,001 8,073 287,13
As a1 1 January 2022 (Restated Note 35(1)%) 28,265 248,755 201,041 B.0r3 4ET 134
Mt peofit - - 32,082 1432 13514
Cnhear comprehansive noome - {65.152] - {84} (55,236)
Tatal comprohensive incoms - {65,182] 2,082 1348 (3.722)
Transactions with awners

Approgriation 1o reserves (Note 37) - 13,137 (13,137} - -
Drvidends declased (Mate 33) - - (18,372 - (18,372)
Drvidends to non-controling inlenests - - = (469} [469]
Resedvea to retaned esrangs (Nate 371 - [14) T4 2 -
Oithars - |1,450] - - [1,450)
Total transactions with owners - 11,613 |31,435) (4648} (20,291)
As at 31 Decembar 3032 28,265 206,216 201,663 8,852 5121

The notes on pages 131 1o 244 form an intogral past of thase consolidated finoncisl statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2022

]
2022 2021
RME million RME mrillian
(Restated
Neste 35411
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit before income tax 24,047 50,340
Adjustmants for
Investment incomo [186,629) {178,387
Mot realised and unrealised gains on financial assets [551) 126,287)
Insurance canfracts 455,968 A5, 472
Depreciation and amortisation 5291 5,328
Foreign exchange lossas/igansh &3 1645)
Net gans on investmanis ol associales and point veniures (484} 110.328)
Changes in operating assats and liabilibes:
Incraase in secuntes at fair value through profit or loss, net (35.286) 124 537)
Financial liabelitias at fair value through profit or loss 376 11,4781
Aaceivables and payables 75,266 47,241
Income tax paid a2 15, B5:2
Interast received - securities at fair value through profit or loss 5401 3,753
Dividunds 1ecesved = securities al fair value thiough profit or loss 699 BI6
Met cash inflow/{outflow) from operating activities 351,968 285,446
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
isposals and matunties:
Dizposals of debt imnvestments 168,656 37,708
Moturities of debt investments 309,801 196,556
Disposals of equity mvestiments 513,350 8% 308
Disposals of property, plant and equipmant 363 3
Dizposals of subsidiaries 4,355 fctet:]
Purchases:
Dabt mvestments [519,495) (T45,973)
Etuity mvastmants and subsidinnes (819,785} 409 676
Property, plant and aquspman {3.078) 5,583
frnastmints in associates and joint ventures 15.436) 7072
Decrease in tarm deposits, net 44,273 17.748
Inctease in Secunties purchased undar agreements 1o resall, not 127.327) 12,804]
Interost received 153,194 142,311
Drivicdends roceivwed 34,330 ’2TT
Ircrease in policy loans, net {18, 198) 135,479
Nat cash inflaw/{outllow) from investing activities [164,955) {383, 839)

The notes on pages 131 10 244 form an integral part of these consalidated linancial statoments.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

b
2022 2021
RME million RME mullion
|Rassatad
Mo 350

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increasa/(Decrassal in secunties sold Undes agreemants to repurchase, net 180,711) mzan
Interast paid [7,545] {8,213
Ropaymaent of borrowings [(8.275] )
Dividonds pad to oguity holders of the Company 118,372) (18,089
Dividands pasd to noncontrolling interests |4E9] {372
Cash recesved from borrowings :H ] 16
Payment of laase liabilibes [1.307] 1.517
Capatad injected into subsidsanes by non<controlling interests 5,296 212,850
Cash paid relsted 1o other financing actiwties - {750
Net cash inflow/{autliow) fram financing activities [120,095) 1m.219
Forsign exchange gains/(losses) on cash and cash equivalents 27 &
Mat increase in cash and cosh equivalents 67,135 3.755
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of the year £0.45% 56,704
End of the yaar 127.584 B0.459
Analysis of balances of cash and cash squivalants
Cash at banks and in hand 123,142 G0.275
Shott-term bank deposits. 4,452 184

The notes on pages 131 1o 244 form an intogral past of thase consolidated finoncisl statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022

1 ORGANISATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Chana Life lnsurance Company Limited [the “Company ) was astabiished in the Peopla's Republc of China {"Chifna” of
tha “FRC on 30 June 2003 as 0 joint stock company with bmitad lability as part of o group mestrustunng of Chaina Lifo
Insurance (Group) Company ("CLIC®, farmetdy Ching Life Insurance Company] and s subssdiafies (the ~Hestruciuting ™)
The Company and 115 subsidiasnios are herenafter collectively referred to as the “Group”. The Group's poncipal activities
are the witing of life, health, sccident and other types of parsonal nsufance business, iensursnce business lor personsl
ingurance business; fund mansgement business parmitted by national laws and regulations or apgooved by the State Councl
of tha Peopie’s Republic of Ching, et

The Cormpany is o gint stock company incorparated 1 the PRC with Iimited lability. The addiess of its registered ollice is
16 Fnancial Street, Xicheng Dhatnct, Baiyng, the PRC. The Company 1 listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,
and the Shanghni Stock Exchange.

In August 2022, the Company has appheéd for the valuntary delisting of its Ameancen depositary shares |"ADSa") fram the
MNow Yerk Stock Exchange [the "NYSE™), The last day of trading of the Company’s ADSs on tho NYSE was 1 Scptomber
2022 (L.5. Eastern time) and the delisting of the Company's ADSs has taken offect on 2 Septarmber 2022 (U5, Eastain tmal.

Thess consolidated financial statemants afe presented in milkans of Ranminb: ("RME milion”) unless otheranse stated, Thise
consalidatod financial staternants have been spproved and suthonsed for issue by the Bosrd of Directors an 29 Mareh 2023,

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accountng policies applhed in the preparation of these consoldated financial statemants are sat out balow.
Thesa policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated,

2.1 Basis of preparation

The Grows has prepared these consalidated fnancial staterments in sccordence with International Financial Reporting Standards
{“IFASs"), amondments to IFRSs ang interprotations issuod by the International Accounting Standards Board (7 1ASE"). These
consolidated financial statements also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Liating
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Herg Kong Limited {the “Lating Rules”| and the appicable discloswre requiraments
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. Thoe Group has propared the cansoldated fmancial statoments widor the historical
cost convantion, axcopt for financeal assots and lisbifises at fair value through profit or less, availablo for sale socuntios,
mgurance contract llabibties and cortan property, plant and equipment a1 deemed cost as part of the Restructunng process,
The proparation of Hinancial statements in complisnce with IFRSs requires the use of cartain entical sccounting estimalos.
It alse requires management 1o exercse its judgement m the process of apphying the Group’s accounting policies. The
armas invelving & hegher degree of juggerment or complexity, or areas whore assumplions and estimates are ssgnificant 1o
the consalidated financial statemaents are disclosad in Mote 3

2. 1.1 Mew accouvnfing standards and amendments adopted by the Group for the fiest time for the
financial vear beginning an I danuary 2022

Effective lor

nnnual periods

Standards/Amendments Cantant baginning on ar aiter
Amendments 1o IFRS 3 Update Referance to the Conceptual Framework 1 Jansary 2002
Amandmanis 1o 145 16 Froperty, Plent and Equiprnent: Proceeds belore 1 Janary 2022

intanded usa

Amendmienis 1o 145 37 Onerous Contracts = Cost of Fulfiling & Contract 1 January 2022
Anmsal improvemants Annual lmprovements o IFRS Standards 2018-2020 Cycle 1 January 2022

Thesa smendmants ded not have any sgnificant impact on the financial position and performance of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiad)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continuad)

2.1.2 New accounting stendards and amendments that are effective for the financigl year ended 31
December 2022 but temporary exemption is applied by the Group

Effective for

annunl periods

Standards/Amendmaents Content beginning on or alter
IFRS 8 Francial fnstruments 1 danuary 2018

IFRS 8 - Financial Instrumeants

In July 2014, the IASE issued the final version of IFRS 8, bnngeng togother all phases of tho financal inatruments project
to replaca IAS 30 and all previous versions of IFRS 8. The standard introduces new requiramants for classification and
rmeasuremant, impairment, end hedge accounting. IFRS B is affective for annual penods beginning on or aftar 1 January
2018, with early adoption permined, Based on the current azsessment. the Group expects that the adoption of IFRS 9
will have a significant impact on the conselidated finencial statements. The Group has adopled the ternporany exemptlion
parmittad in the Amendments to IFRS 4 Applying IFRS 9 Fmancial Instruments with [FRS 4 Insurance Contracts (“IFRS 4
Amendment”) to apply 1AS 39 rather than IFRS 9, until the effectve date of IFRS 17 Refer to Note 34 for more detads

Classiffcation and measurament

IFRS 8 requires thet the Group classifies debt instruments based on the combined effect of application of businesa models
[rold o collect contractual cash flows, hoid to collect contrectual cash flows and sell financial assets or other business
modals] and contractual cash flow characteristics (sofely payments of principal and |merest on the principal amount
outstanding or notl. Debt instruments not giving rise 1o cash flows that are solely payments of prncipad and intarest on
the pnncipal amount cutstanding weould be measured &t fasr valus through profit or loss. Other debt instrumernts giving riss
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding would be measurad
st amortisad cost, fair value through other comprehenssve income ("FYWOCET) or fair value theough profit or loss, based on
their respective business madels. The Group analysed the contractual cash flow characteristics of financial assats as a1 31
December 2022 and madae relavant disclosures in Mota 34,

Equity instrumants would genarally ba measured at fair value through profit or lass unless the Group elects to measure at
FVOCI for certain equity investmenits not held for trading. This will result in unreatised gains and losses on equity nstrumants
currantly classified as available-for-sale securities being recorded in income going forward. Currently, thess unrealsad
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive income {“0C! "), If the Group elects to record equity investments
at FVOCI, gains and losses would be recognised in retamned eamings whan the instruments be disposad, except for the
recaed dvicends which do not represant a recovery of part of tha investment cost

The Group expects the presantatson usang IFRS 9 to result in an increase in fmancial assets measured at fair value at |
January 2023, which will be more exposed 1o capital market fluctuations.

Impairmnt
IFRS 9 replaces the “incurmed loss” model wath the “expected credit loss” model wikch s desgned 1o include forwadng-

locking infermation. The Group expects that the provision for debl instruments of the Group under the “expected credit
loss” model would be larger than that under the previcus “incurred boss” modal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (eontinusd)

2.1 Basiz of preparation (continsed)

2/1.2 New accovnting standards and amendments that sre effective for the fingneial year ended 31
December 2022 but temparary exemption is applied by the Groug (continued)

IFRS @ - Financial Instruments [continued|

Hedpe accountng
The Group does not apply the hedge accounting currently, so the Group expects that the new hedge accounting modal
under IFRS 8 will have no impact on the Group's consobdated financiel statements.

The Group will adopt IFRS 9 on 1 Janusry 2023.The clessification and measurement end impairment requirements Bre
appled retrospectvely by adusting the cpening balance sheet al the dale ol imbel applcation, with no reguirement lo
restate comparative penods, The Group does not mtend to restate comparatives,

2,1.3 Naw accounting standards and amendmants that are not yet effective and have not been early
adapted by the Group for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2022

Effective for

annual periods

Standards/Amendments Content beginning on or alier

IFRS 17 {nsurmnce Contracts 1 January 2023

Amandmants to A5 12 Defarred Tax ralated (o Assals and Linbilitiss ansing 1 January 2023

fram a Single Transacton

Amendments o 1AS 1 and Diselosura of Accounting Policias 1 January 2023
IFRS Pracuce Statemant 2

Amendments 1o 145 8 Definition af Aecouwnting Estimares 1 January 2023

Amandmenis 1o |45 1 Clazgification of Liabwlities as Curraret or Mon-currant 1 January 2024

Amendments 1o 145 1 MNon-eurrant Liabilites with Covenants 1 January 2024

Amandmanis to IFRS 16 Lease Liabhilty in & Sale and | easaback T January 2024

Amendments 1o IFRS 10 and Ssle or Contnbution of Aszefs batwesen an lnvesior Mo mandatory effective

145 28 Amendmenis and irs Associate or Joint Venture date yet detarmined but

available for adoptisn

The Group has ot warly adopted any stendsed, mterpretstion or amendment that has beoen ssueed bul s not yet eifective.

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts

In May 2017, the 1ASB issued IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts, @ comprehensive new accounting standasd for insurance
contiacts covenng recognition, measuramant, presentation and disclosure, which replaces IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts. In
Juna 2020, the 1458 issuad the amandments to IFAS 17 which inclsde a deferal of the effective date of IFAS 17 to annual
roporting pancds beginning on or after 1 January 2023, Insurers qualifying for the deferral of IFRS 9 can apply both IFRS
17 and |FRS 9 for the first ims 1o annual reporting periods beginning on or aftor 1 Jonuary 2023,

Tho Group will adopt IFRS 17 for the proparation and disclosure of financial reports on 1 January 2023, The oxpectod impact
on the Group's shareholders” equity at 1 January 2023 is mainly due fo these changes in IFRS 17 compared 1o IFRS 4, as
follows:

* |t provides a comprahansive genaral model for msurance contracts, and the measurement is based on the bullding blocks
of discountad, probabdity-weighted cash flows, a nsk adjustment and a contractual servica margen represanting the

uneamed prafit of the contract. It alsa providas the varable tes approach for snsurance contracts with direct partcipation
features and the premivm aklocation approach mainly for short-curation;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

£ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continuad)

2.1.3 New accounting standards and amendments that are effective for the financigl year ended 31
Decembar 2022 but remporary exempiion is applied by the Group fcontineed)

IFRS 17 - Insurance Comfracts {continwed)

*  The fulfilment cash flows include the expecied present value of iuture cash tlows and explcit nsk sdjustment. remeasurad
avary raparting period;

* A contractual sernvice margn represents the uneamed profitability of the insurance contracis and is recognised in profit
of loss over the coverage penod;

*  Ceran changas i the fullilment cash flows relating 1o fulure service adjusts the carmving amount of the contrecieal
sanvice margin at the and of the reporiing period, and thereby will be recognised in profit or loss over the remaining
coverage panod;

®  Tho discount rate assumprion i@ dotormanod based on obaorvable cusrent market sstuateon that reflect the charactensbes of
the insurance contract. The afiect of changes in discount rates will be reported in either profit or loss or OC, detsminad
by an eccounting policy cholca;

®  The recogmition of insurence revenue and insurance sarvice expensas in the statement of comprehansive income basad
on the concept of services prowided duning the period;

* Amounts that the antity will repay to polsayholdars, regardless of wheather an insured avant oceurs (nan-distingt invastment
comporents) ane not presented in the statement of comprehensve income, but are recognised directly in the staterment
of financial position;

= Variable fee approach should be adopted for insurance contracts with direct participation features where policyholders
share in the returns from underlying items. When applying the vanable fee approach, the antity's share of the far value
changes of the underlying items is included in the CSM,

= An entity may simplfy the measurement of a group of insurance contracts useng the premium allecation approach if and
anly if the antity reasonably expects that such ssmplification would produce a measurement of tha kability for ramaining
coverage for the group that would rot differ matanally from the one that would be produced apphyng the genaral modal
or the coversge pencd of esch contract in the group s one yoar or leas ot the incapton of the group;

= [Insurance revenue, INsUrance senace expenses and inswance finance ncome and expenses are presented separately;

»  Extenssve disclosures to provide nformation on the recogrised amounts from insurance contracts and the nature and
axtent of nsks ansing from thesa cantracts

For msufance contfacts with accountmng treatments thal afe inconsastent with the provisions of IFRS 17 preor to 1 Januafy
2022, the Group will agopt retrospective approach, YWhen full retrospective approach is impracticable, the Group will adopt
modfliad matrospactive approach of falf value appesbch.

Excapt for IFRS 17, thate afe nd othar naw sccounting standards, amandments of IFRIC smterprotatichs that afe not yel
offective but would b expected 10 have @ significant imp#ct on the financial pastion and performance of the Growp
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.2 Consolidation

The consalidated financasl statarmants include the financial staterments of the Compary and its subsidienas for tha yoasr
ended 31 December 2022. Subssdiaries are those entities whech ate controlled by the Group (mcheding the structured
enlities contralbed by the Groupl, Control is achisved when the Group is expossd, or has rghts, 1o vatisble retwrns from its
invablvament with the imvestes and has the asdity to affect thase returns through its power over tho investee. Specifically,
the Group contrels an imvestea if and aenly if the Group has:

®  pondt ower the mvastos (Le., axisting rights that give it the current skality 1o direct the felevant activities of the investae);
»  guposure, of fights, ta variable returns from its invalvamant with the imeesies, and

®  the ability 13 uss itz power over the investes to affect it returns,

Wyhen the Group has lezs than a8 majority of the voung of similer rights of an irvestes. 1he Groun considars all relavani
facts and crcumsiances in assessing whether | has power over an investes, including:

= the contractual srangement wath the other vote holders of the nvesies;

= pghts ensing from other contractual arrangements, and

= the Group’'s voting rnghts and potential voting nghis.

The Group re-sasesses whethar o not it controds an investes if facts and circumstances indicata that there are changes
to ona of mose of the theee elements of control. Consolsdaton of a subsidiary bagins whan the Group obtains conftrel over
the subssdiary and ceases when the Group loses contro! of the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component af OCl are atinbuted to the equity holders of the Company and to the non-contralling
interasts, even if thes resudts in the non-controliing interests having a deficit balance When necessary, adjustmants are made
1o the financal statements of subsicianes to bang their accounting policies i line with the Group's accounting policies. AN
intra-grocp assets and liabilities, equity, income, expanses and cash flows relating to transactions batween members of

the Group are shminated in full upon consolidation.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transacton.
the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it

*= derecognises the assats (including goodwailll and liabilities of the subsidiarny;
* derecognises the carmying amount of any non-controfling interests;

* derocognises the cumulative translaton differences rocorded in couity;

= mecognises the fair value of the considaration received;

* recognises the fair value of any Investment retained;

* fecognises any surples or defseit in prohit-or loss; and

* jeclassfies the Group’s share of components previously recognised in OCI 1o profil of loss or retained eamings, as
approptiate, as il the Group had directly disposad of the related assets or liabilities,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (sontinusd)
2.2 Consolidation [eontinued)

The consolidated financial statements incorporste the financial statements of the combining entites of businesses in
business combination under comman control aa if they had besn combined from the date when the combining entites
of businesses first come undar the contral of the ultimate holding company. The net assets of the combining entities or
businesses are consclidated using the carrying amount from the witimate holdng company’s perspectve. Mo amount is
racognisad for geodwill o excess af the Group’s intarest in the book value of tha not assets over cost at the timo of the
common control combination, te the axtent of the continuation of the uitimate holding compary's mterest. The consolidated
staternent of eomprehensive income includes the results of sach of the combining entities or businesses from the earlies
date presented or sance the dats when the combining satities or businasses first came under comman contrel, whers thas
15 & shoster peniod, regardless of the data of tha comman contral combination

The comparative financial data have bean rastated to reflact the business combinations under comman conftral occurred during
this year. Transaction costs, including professional fees, registration fees, cosis of furnishing infarmation to shareholders,
costs or kosses incurred in comisning operations of the previously separate businesses and other cosis incurred in ralation
to the common conteed combination that = 1o be accounted for by using the merger accounting method are recognised as
pxpenses in the pernod in which they are incurred.

The acquisition method of accounting s wsed to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group, other than
common cantrol combinations. The conssderation transferred for the acquisiton of & subsidiary s the fair value of the assets
transferred, the labilities incurred and the equity interest issusd by the Group, The consideration tranafarred inchedes tha fair
value of any asset or habdity reaulting from a contingent consideration arrengement. Acquisition-felated costs are expensad
a8 incurred . Identifiable asseots scguired, and lishilfies and contingont labdities assumed in 8 business combination are
maeasured imtally at thair fair value at the scquisition date. On an acquisstion-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises
any non-contrelling interest in the acouiree either at fair valus or at the non-controlling interest’s progertionate share of the
acquirea’s net assels.

Tha excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferrad, the fair value of any non-cantrolling intesest in tha acquires,
and tha fair value of any previous equity intarest in the acquires at the acquisition date over the fasr value of the net
dentifiable assets acogured and labiktes assumed is recorded as goodwall I this is less than the fair value of the net assets
of the subsidiary acguired in the case of a bargain purchase, the Group re-sssesses whethas it has comectly entified all
of the assats acquirad and all of the Eabdlities assumed, and reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts to be
recognisad at the acguisition date If the re-assessment stll results in an excess of the fair value of net assets acguired
ower the aggregate conssderation transferred, then the gain is recognssed in profit or loss. Goodwill is tested annually for
Impairment and carried al cost less accumulated impairment losses. IF there is any indication that goodwill s impaired,
recoverable smount s estimated and the difference betwesn carrying amount and recoverable amoum is recogmsed as an
impairment charge. Impairment losses on goodwill are not revarsed in subsequent penods. Gans or losses on the disposal
of an entity take nto consideration the carmying amount of goodwill relating 1o the antity sold.

The investments in subsidiares are accounted for only in the Company's statemant of financial pasition at cost less
impairmaent. Cost iz adjustod to refipct changes in considoration ansing from contingoent considoration amendmaonts. Coat

atso includes direct attnbutable costs of investmant. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on tha
basis of dividends received and receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.2 Consolidation [continued)

Transactions with non-controlling interasts

The Group treats transactions with non-controfiing interests that do not result in loss of controls as equity transactions.
For shares purchasad from noncaontrolling interasts, the difference between any considaration paid and the relevant share
acguired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in eguity, Gains or lossas on disposal of shares
1o non-comtrolling interests are also recorded i eguity.

When the Group cessas to have control ar ssgnificant influence, any retained interest in the sntity is re-measured to its fai
walue, with the change in camying amount recognisad in profit or loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the
purpozes of aubsequently accounting for the retained intarest as an essociste, joint venture or finencal asset. |n sddition,
any amaunts previously recognised in OCI in reapeact of that entity are accountad for as if the Group had directly disposed
of tho ralatod assots or liabilities. This may maan that amounis praviously recognised in OCl arn reclassifiod to profit or less.

if the ownership interest in an sssociate is reduced but significant influence is retained, anly & proportionate share of the
amounts previously recognised in OCI is reclassified to profit or loss as sppropriate.

2.3 Associates and joint venturas

Assocutes are entities over which the Greup has signficant influsnce, genarally accompanying a shareholding of betweon
20% and 0% of the voting rights of the invesies. Significani influence 15 the power io participate m the financial and
oporating policy decisions of the invvestes, but 15 not control ar joint control ovar those polcies.

Joint ventures are the type of joint arrangemaents wheraby the parties thet have joant control of the arrangement have
nghts to tha net assets of tha joint venture. Joint control i the contractually agreed shating of control of an arrangemant,
which exsts only when decissons about the refovant actvities regwire the unanimous consent of the parties sharng control,

Investmants in assocates and jomt vertures are accounted for usng the equity method of accounting and are sitially
racagnised at cosl,

The Group's share of postacguisition profit or loss of its associates and joint ventutes is recognizad in nel prafit, and its
share of post-scquisition moverments in OCI is recegnised in the consclidated statement of comgrehensive income. The
cumulative post-pequasition movements afe adjusted sgainst the carrying amount of the mvestment. When the Group’s
share of losses in an associale or jont ventuio equits or axceods LS interest in the associato or joint ventuse, including
ary otfof unsecEed recoivables, the Group does nol fecognise lurther losses unlass it has chligations to make payments
on behalf of the associate or jont venture.

Unroalised gains on transactions between the Group and its assocatos or joind venfures are alimanated to tho extent of tho
Group's intefests in the sssocintes of jomt ventures, Unrealsed losses she dlso eliminated urless the transaction provides
ovidenco of on impairment of the saset transfered,. Associates ond joint ventures’ accounting palicies have been changed
whate necessary to onsurg conststonsy with the pohcios adopted by the Group.

Goodwill reprasents the axcess of the cest of an acquisition ovar the taif value of the Group®s share of the nat dantifuble
assats of acguired associates or jomt ventures ot the date of scquesiton. Goodwill on acguisitions of assocutes and jont
wantuhos s included in (nvestments In associntes and joint ventures and is tested for imparment &8 part of the owirall
balarce, fmparment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Guns or losses on the disposal of an entity take into consideration
tha carrying amaunt of goodwall ralating ta tha sntity sold

Thi Group determings ol aach repeeting date whathar thare is sy objsctive ovidence that the irvestmenis i essociotes and
Nt veniures are impaired, IF this is the case, an impairmont kss i3 ecognised for the amount by which the investmant’s
caffyifg BMoUnt excends 18 recoverable amount. The recoverable smount 5 the highee of the imvestmaent's lalr value lass
costs of daposal and value n use. The mparment of mvestments in the essocales and joint ventures i reviewed for
possible reversal al each repoting date,

The investments in associates and |oint venlures are stated at cost less impairment in the Company's statement of financial
pasiton. The results of assocates and joint venlures are sccounted for by the Company on the basis of dnidends recenved
and recahable
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiad)

2.4 Spgment reporting

The Group's operating segmants are pressnted in & mannes conmatent with tha internal mansgemen! reparting proavided
to the operating decision maker-presidant office for deciding how to allocates resources and for assessing perfermance,

Operating segment refars 1o the segmant within the Group that satisfies the following conditiens: i) the segment generates
ineamo and incurs costs from daly operating activities; i) mansgemant evaluates the oparating results of the sagmaent to
make resource allocation decision and 1o evaluste the business performance; and il the Group can cbiain relevant financial
Infarmation af the segment. including finoncial condition, opersting results, cash flews and other financial performance
indcators,

2.5 Foreign currency translation

Tho Comgany’s functional currency is AMB. Each ontity in tho Group dotermanes its own functional currency and itoms
included in the financial statemants of each entity are measured using that functicnal currency. The reporting currency of
the conaolidated fimancial statements of tha Group is AMB. Transactions in foreign cumencies are translated at the exchange
rates ruling st the vansacticn dates. Monatary assets and labdities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the exchange rates ruling &t the end of the reporting pariod. Exchange differences arising in these cases are recognised
in net profit.

2.6 Proparty, plant and equipmeant

Proporty, plant and eguspmont, are stotod ot hestoncal costs leas scoumulated deprecsation and any scoumuloted smpasrment
losses, except for those scqueed prior to 30 Juno 2003, which arc stated ot deomod cost less accumulstod doprociation
and any accumulated imparmeant losses.

Tha histoncal costs of property, plant and equipment compnse its purchase prce, mcluding smport duties and nonrefundable
purchase taxes, and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset 19 its working conditson and location for its intendad
use, Expenditure incurred after terms of propaerty, plant and equipment have been put into operaton, such as repars and
mmntanance, is nofmally charged to the statemant of comprahansive mcomé in the pariod s owhach t is incurred . In situations
where the recogmibon cntena are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection 15 caprtalised in the carmng amount
of the assets as a replacemant. Where ssgnificant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Growp recognises swch parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly,

Depreciation

Deprocistion is computad on a straight-line basis to write down the cost of each asset to its ressdual value over its estimatad
useful bves as fallows:

Estimated useful lives

Buildings 15 10 35 years

Office equapment, furniture and fixtures 311 yeurs
Mot vehicles 410 B yews
Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the remaining term

of the lease and the useful lives

The residual valucs, depreciation mathed and useful lves aro roviewed ponedically to ensuro that the methed end penod of
doprecution ara consistant with the expectod pattedn of econemic benalits from itams of proparty, plant and eguipmaent.

Assets under senstivetion mainly represent bulldngs uhder constiuction, wihich are stated al cos! less afy mpaifment
losses and ane not depreciatad, axcept for those azquired prnor to 30 June 2003, which are stated at ceemed cost less any
accumulated impaimmant lasses. Cost eoarmprises the direct easts of constroction and capitalised barrowing costs an relatad
homawed funds cunng the penod of construction. Assats undar construction are reclassitied to the eppropriate category of
proparty, plant and equipment, iInvestmant properties ar other assats when eomplated and ready for usa.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.6 Property, plant and aquipment (continied)

Impairment and geins or losses on disposals

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment iosses whenever evanis or changes in circumstances mndicate
that the carmying amount may not be recowerable, An impairment loss is recognisad in net prodit for the amount by which

the carmying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of an assat's net =elling prce and
walue in use.

The gain ar loss on dizposal of an item of propanty, plant and squipment is the difference between the net salss procesds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in net profit

2.7 Leases

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract s, or contams, a lease. A coniract 15, or contains, a lease
if the contract conveys the nght to control the usa of an identifiad asset for a pariod of time in exchange for considaeration.
To assess whether a confract conveys the right to conteod the use of an identified asset for a pancd of a tme, the Group
assasses whathas, throwghout the period of use, the lasses has the night to obtain substantislly all of the sconasmic benslits
frem use of the identified ssset and the nght to deect the use of the dentified asset.

As o lessee
Initial measurament

A1 the commencamant date of the leasa, the Group tecognises nght-of-use apsats reprasanting the nght 1o use the laased
azsats, including buskdings and land use rights, e1c. The Group measures the keasa liability at the present value af the lnase
paymants that are not paid at that date. excopt for short-term |lsases and leases of low-vaiue assots, In calculating the
present value of the lease payments, the kease payments are discounted wusing 1he intorest rate implic't in the lease, If that
rate cannol be readily determinged, the Group uses its own incremental borrowing rate.

The bease 1e0m is the non-ancellable peiod of & lesse when the Group has the nght to use leess assets. When the Group
has an option 1o exiend & lease and is reasonably cenain (o exorcise that option to extend & lease, the lease term also
compnses the penods covered by the option to extend the lease. When the Group has an option to terminate the loase
and is reascnably certain not 1o exercise that option, the lease 1erm also comprises the perods covered by the option 1o
terminate the lsasse. The Group renssesaes whether it i reasonsbly certain 1o exercas an exiensson oplon, to exercise o
pufchase option or not to exercise a termination option, upon the occurrence of esther a significant event or a sigrficant
chango in circumstances that are wathin tho comtrol ol the Group and affocts whother the Group s roasonobly cortasn 1o
oxorciss the commensurate opbons,

Subsequent measurement

The Group apphas the strasght-line metnod in depreciating the right-of 4ise assets. H it 1s reasonably certain that ownership
of a leased assat transfers 10 the Group at the end of the lease 1erm, the leased assat |s depreciated undar the remaining
useful e of the asset. If it cannot be reascnably determined that ownership of a leased asset transfers to the Group at
the end of the lease temm, the Group depreciates the right-cl-use asset from the commancement date 1o the earber of the
and of the laase term ar the end of the wselul life of the right-ol-use assel.

The Group uses a constant penodic rte of interes! 1o calculate Interast on the lease mbility in esch penod dunng the loase
e gnd recognises the inlesest in profit or loss.

Vasiable lease payments not cluded in the measuremant of the lease Lability are recognised in profit or loss n the pariod
in which the event or condition thal Wiggers the payment oocurs,
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiad)

2.7 Lenses |continusd)
Ag 8 lessee feontinued)
Subseguent measurament (continued]

Afar the commencement date of a lease, when thera is & change in in-substance fived payments, a change in the amounts
expected 10 be payable under 8 resadusl value guarantee, & change in luture lease payments resulting from & change in an
index or a rate used to determine those payments, a change in the assesament or actual exarcise situation of a purchass
OpUon, 8N extension option or @ termination apton, the Group uses the changed present value of |ease payments fo
remeasure the lease ability and adjusi the carrying amount of right-of-use assat accoedingly. If the earrying amount of the
right-of-use asset = reduced 1o zero and there is a further reduction in 1he measurement of the lease ligbilty, the Group
recognmsas any femaining amount ol the remseswemant in profit or kss.

The Group assesses whether there is any indication that a nght-of-Uss asset may ba impaired st the end of reperting pariod,
It any such indication exiats, the Group performs the impairment test. An smpeirment loss B recognised in net prafit for
the amount by which the carrying amount of the nght-of-use asast exceads its recoverable amaunt, which is the higher of
the nght-of-use asast’s not selling pree and value in use.

As a lessor

At the commencement date of the lease, leases in which the Gioup does not transfer substentially all the nsks and rewards
incidental to owmnership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accountad lor on & straight-
line basis over the |lease terms and i ncluded In revenue in the staternent of profit or loss.

2.8 Investment properties

Imvestment properties are nterests in land use rights and buildngs that are held 1o sarm rental income andfor for capital
appraciation, rather than for the supply of services of lor administrative purooses,

[ivestment prope ties se measuied initislly ol cost, mcluding tansection costs, Subsequont (o inial recognilion, Bvestmenl
propefties are stated at cost less acoumulsted depreciation and any imparment loss.

[Depreciation is computed on the stralght-bne basis aver the estimated useful lives, The estsmated useful ives of investment
properties are 15 to 35 years.

Cheersoss invostmaont proparties, that are hold by the Group in the form af propesty ownership, aguity investment, or ather
forms, have expected useful lives not longoer than B0 years, determined based on the usage in theit locations,

The uselul lives and depreciation methed are reviewed periodecally 1o ensure that the method and period of depreciation
aro consistent with the axpacted patiern of economic benaefita from the indhidual investment properties.

An invesiment propadty 15 derecognised whan sithar it has been teaposad of of whan the inasimaent proparty s parmananthy
wathdrawn from use and no futufe economic benafil is expected from is dispasal. Any gains of losses an the retiiement or

dispossl of an investment property are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in the year of retirement or
disposal, A transier 10, or fram, an imvestment property is made when, and only when, there s evidence of a change in use,
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.9 Financial assats

2.9.a Clasgification

The Group clessifies its financial assets into the following categories: securities ai far velue through profit or loss, held-
flo-maturity securities, loans and receivebles and available-for-sale securives. Managemsant determines tha classification
of its financial assets at initigl recognition which depends on the purpose for which the assets are acguired. The Group's
investments in secarities fall into the following four categonies:

{1} Securities at fair value through profit or loss

Thas category has two sub-categones: secunities held for wading and 1hose dessgnated as at fair velue throwgh profit or
loss al moeption. Secwities are classified ss held for trading &t inception il acguired princpally for the purposs of sslling m
the shart-tasm ar if they form part of & portfelio of fmencial assets in which there is svidence of taking shor-temm prefie
The Group may classify other financial assets as at fair valus through profit or loss if they meet the erteria in 1AS 39 and
desigrated as such af incaptan,

(i} Held-to-maturity securitios

Hald-to-matunty sezufities are non-darivatve financial assats with fived or detarmmable payrmants and foed maturities that
the Group has the positwe mtention and ability to hold to maturty and do not meet the definiten of leora and recerables
nos dasignatod as available-for-sale seeuritios or socuntos at fair value thraugh profit or leas.

{iii} Loans and receivables

Loans and reconables are non-dervative financial assets with ficed or detarminable payments that are not guotoed in on
active markat other than thoss that the Group intends o sell in the shart-term o held as avalable-for-gala. Loaps and
recanvables mainly comprise tem deposits, loang secunities putchased under agreemants 1o resell, sccrued investmant
income and premium receivables s presented separately in the staterment of financizl pasition.

{iv} Available-for-zale securities

Available-for-sale securitios are non-denvative financial assets that are either designated in this category or not classified
in any of the other categories.

2.9.h Recognition and measurameant

Purchase and sale of investrments are recognioed on the trede date, when the Group commits to purchase or sell psseis.
Investmonts are stially recognisod at fair value plus, in the case of all finoncial assots mot carried at fair value through
profit or loss, fransacton costs that are directly attributable 1o thew acquisition. Invastments are derecognized when the
rights 1o récewve cash flows from the mvestments have expired or whan they have bean transfemed and the Group has
also transferred substantally all nsks and rewards of ownership.

Securties at fair value through profit or loss and avallable-lor-sale secunties ane camied at far valus. Equaty investmeants that
da not have a guoled prca in an active market and whose tair valus cannot ba reliably measured are camried at cost, net
of allowance for impairmants. Held-to-maturity securites are carned at amostised cost using the effective intarest mathod.
Investment gains and losses on sales of sacunties are determined principally by specific dentification, Fealised and unrealisad
gains and kosses ansing from changes in the fair value of the securnities at fair value through profit or loss category, and the
change of fair value of available-for-zale debt securities due to foreign exchange impact on the amortised cost are included
in net profit in the perad in which they arise, The remaining unrealised gains and losses arsing from changes in the fair
walue of availsble-for-sale secuntes are recognised in OCL When securities classified as availabde-Tor-sale secufities are
sold or impaired, the accumulated far value adjusiments are mcluded in net profit as realised gains on financaal assets,

Term deposits primarily represent traditonal bank depesits which have fixed maturity dates and are stated at amortised cost.

Loans are carried ot amorbised cest, net of allowance lor impairmaent,
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiad)

2.9 Finaneial assels (eantinued)

2.9.b Recognition snd megsurement (continusd]

The Grouwp purchases securitias under agreemeants to resell substantially entical securities. These agreements are clasaified
as secured loans and are recorded at amortised cost, Le., their costs plus accrued interests at the and of the reporting period,
which approoamates fair value. The amounts advanced under these agreements are reflecied as asseis in the consaolidatad
statament of financial position. The Group does not take physical possession of securities purchased wnder agreements
to esall. Sale or wvansfer of the securities is nol permitted by the respective clearing house on which they are registerad
while the lent capital is outstanding. In the event of default by the countarparty, the Group has the right 1o the undarlying
secufities hald by the clearing house.

2.9.c Impairment of financial assets othor than securities ar fair value through profit or loss

Financinl assets other than those accounted for as at tair value through profit or loss are adjusted for impairment, where
there are declines in value that are considesed to ba impairad, bn evaluating whether a decline i value is an impairmant for
thesa fnancial assels, the Group considers several factors mcluding, but not lmited to, the Tollowang:

= significant financial difficulty of the issuer or debios;

* @ breach of contrac:, such as a defaulh or dalinquency in payments;

* it becomes probable thot the sssuaer or debtor will ontor into bankruptcy or other financial recegonesation; and
* the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial ditficulties.

I evaluating whether a decline in value i imparment for equity secuntes, the Group alse considers the extent or the
duration of the declina. The quantitative factors includa the following:

& tha markat price of the aquity secirtias was mone than 50% balow thai cost ot the meporting date:

& the markel price of the aquity securities was moaro than 20% below thest cost for a paniod of at least six months at the
raparting date; and

s the market prco of 1he equity securities was bolow thes cost for a period of mone than one year (including one yoar)
ot the reporting date,

When the decline in valus s considered impairment, held-to-maturity debt secunises are written down to their present
value of sstimated future cash flows discounted at the secunties’ effoctive interest rates, svailablo-forssle debt securities
oand oquity securities are witten down to thea foir value, and the change B recorded in net realsed gons on financial
aszels in the panod the imporment is recognised, The imparrment less i reversed through net profit o in o subsequent
panod the fair valuo of a dobt security increases and the mencase can be obyectively related to ah cvent occurning after the
impairmant loss was recogisad through not profit. The smpmrment lossoes recognised in not profit on eguaty instrumaonts
ara not raversed thrsegh net profit,

2.10 Fair valus maasuremant

The Group measures financial mstiumients, such as sescurdtics a1 fair value through prafit or loss snd avealable-for-sale
securitias, at fair velue at each reporting date. Fair value is the prce that would be recenved to sell an asset or paid to transier
B lisbility in an orderly franssction betwesn market participants al the messurement date. The fair value measuremesnt of
asscts and hobilities s based on the presumption that the wanasscton 1o sell the asset or tranafer the kabdity takes place
mithar

* in the principal merket for the asset o liability, or

® in the absence of a prncipal matket, in the most advantageous market for the asset ar lability
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.10 Fair value measurgment [contimeeed]
The principal of the most advantegeous marke! must be scceasible by the Group at the measurement date,

Thae fair value of an assst or o liabikty is messurad waing the sasumplions that market partcipants would use whan pricing
the assot or labily, assuming that market participants act in their sconamic best interest.

A fair value measurement of & non-linancial asset takes into account a market participent's abdity 10 genetate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by seling it 1o snather marke! participant that would use the
azsat in its haghest and bast use.

The Group uses valusthion techhigques that ane sppropoaate in the circumstances and for which suthoent data are svadable
15 measune fair value, maximasing the use of relevan! chservable inpuls and minimising the use of unobservable inpuls.

Al assers and liabilites for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are categonaed
withan the fair value hisrarchy, described in Notes 4.4, B, 11 and 41ic] based an the lowest bevel input that @ significant 1o
the fair valug measuremeant 85 8 whole.

For assets and liabihties that are measured at fair value on a recuming basis, the Group determines whather transfers
have sccurmad betwean each level in the herarchy by re-assessing categornsation (based on the lowest laval mput that is
significant to tha fair value measuwemant as a whale) at tha end of each reporting period.

2.11 Cash and cash squivalents

Cash amounts represant cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash egurvalants are short-term, highly ligusd mvestments
with original maturities of 30 days or less, whose carrying value approcmates fair valus,

2.12 Insurance contracts and investment contracts

2.12.1 Classification

The Group issuss contracts that transfer insurance rsk of financiol fsx or both, The contracts isasued by the Group ore
classified as insurance contracts and investment contracts, Insurance contracts are those controcts that transter sigrificant
ingurance rizk, Thay may also transfor financial nsk. Invostment contracts are those contracts that trans{or financaal risk
without significant insurance risk. A number of nsurance and invastment contracts contain a discreficnary participating
foature ("DPF"). This foatura ontithes the policyholders 1o receive sdditional bonefits or bonuzes that ara. at least in part,
at the discrotion of tha Group.

2,12.2 Insurance contracis
2.12.2.a Recognition and measuremant

(i Shoarl-term NSurance comtracts

Premiums from the sale of short duration accident and health msurance products are recorded when written and are accreted
1o sarnings on & pro-fata basis over the term of the related polcy covarage, Reasarves lor shart duration insurance products
consist of uneamed promium rasanse and expected clams and claim adusiment experses resarve, Actual claims and elaim
adjustment expanses ae charged to nef profit as incurred.

The unearnas premium resens represents the pamon af the premiums winen net of cernan acqusibon costs relatng 1o
the unexpired tarms of eoverage.

Resarves for elasms and claim adjustment expensas consist of the resanes (or repartad and unreportad claims and resendes
for elaims axpenses with respect 1o insured avents. in developing thess reserves, the Group considas the nature and
disinbution of the risks, clams cost development, and experiences in dernving the reasonabla astimated amount and the
applcable marging. Tha methods used for reponed and unreported claims include the case-by-case estmation mathod,
sverape cost per claim method, chain ladder method, etc. The Group calculates the reserves for claims expenses based
on the reasonable estmates of the future payments lor clasms expenses.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiad)

2.12 Ingurance contracts and investment contracts (contimd)
2.12.2 Insuranca contracts lcontinued)
2.12.2.a Recognition and measurement [conrtinued)

i) Leng-ferm insurance confracts
Long-term ingurance contracts include whole lile insurance, term life insurance, sndowment insurance and annuity policies
with significant kfe contngency risk. Premiums are recognised as revenus when due frem polieyholders.

The Group uses the discounted cash flow method to estimaie the reserve of long-term insurance conftracts. The reserve
ol long-1erm insurance contracls consists of a reasonable esnmate of liability, & nisk margin end & residual mergin, The
long-tetm insurance contract lisbiities are celoulated using various sssumplons, mcluding gsswmptions on mortality rates,
morbedity rates, lapse rates, discount rates, and expense assumptions, and basad on the following principles:

[a) Tha reascnabla estimate of liability for long-1erm insurance contracts i3 the present value of reasonable estmates of
futwre cash outflows less fulure cash inflows. The sxpectad future cash inflows inclede sash inflows of fulure pramiums
adiging from tho undortaking of insuance chligationsa, with consideration of decrement moatly frem doath and surrendors.
The expected futwe cash autflows are cash outliows incurred to fulfil contraciual sbligations, consisting of the followang:

» guaraniesd bensfiis based on contractual terms, includeng payments for deaths, daabilities, diseases, survivals, maturitias
and surrenders;

» pdditsanal pon-guarantesd benefits, such as policyholder dividends; and

* reazonable expenses incurred 19 Manage INsurance contracts of w0 process clams, including mamtenance: expenses
and claim settlermant expenses. Future administration expenses are includad in the mainienance expenses Eupenses
are determined based on expense analysis with consideraton of futwe inflaton and the Group's expense management
contrad,

On each reporting date, the Group reviews the assumptions for ieasonable estimales of hablity and risk masgins, with
consideration of all available information, taking into account the Group's histogical expenence and expectation of Tuture
evenis, Changas m assumptions are recognised in nat profit. Assumptions for the amaortisation of residual margn are lecked
in at podicy msuance and are not adpusted at each reporting date.

() Margin has been taken info consderaton while computing the reserve of insursnce controcts, measured separately and
recognised i nel profit o cach patiod over the lifo of the contiacts. At the inceation of tho contracts, the Group does not
recognise Day 1 gain, whereas on the other kand, Day 1 loss m recognised in net profin immediataly.

Margan comprises rsc moargin and residual margin, Risk margn s the reserve sccrued to compensate lor the uncartain
amaunt and tmang of luture cash flows. At the inceplion of the contract, the residual margin e calculated net of certain
noqesition costs, mamby consist of underwnting and palicy acquisition costs, by the Group representieg Day 1 gan and will
b amodtized oves the life of the contracts. For insyrance contracts of which future feturns are alfectad by ivestmant yiokds
of corrasponding irvestment portiolios, their related residual margins are amorhized based on estimated future partcipating
dividands payable to pelicvhelders. For insuranice contracts of whieh future returs ame not aflfected by investiment yields
of corresponding mwestmaent portfolios, their refated residual margms are amonesed based on sum assured of outstanding
polozies. The subseguent measuremant of the residual margin & mdeperdent from the feasonable estimate of future
discounted cosh llows and nsk margin, Tho assuemption changes bave no effect on the subsequent measurement ol the
rasidual margin,

[c) The Group has consdered the impect of e value on the reserve calculaton for insurance contracts
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.12 Ingurance contracts and investmant contracts (zontinusd)
2.12.2 Insurance contracls fcontinuad)
2.12.2.8 Recognition and measurement [cantinued)

fid Unwvarsal e contracrs and wnit-inked conlracis
Universai life contracts and unit-enked contracts are unbundied inte the following comgonanis:

*  INSUTENCE COMPoNanTs
= ORANSUTANCS COMPOnEnS

The mswance components are sccounted lor as insurance contracts; and the non-iRsSurance coemponants afe accounted for
as investment contracts (Note 2.12 31, which are stated in the investment contract liabilitiss,

2.12.2 b Liability adequacy test

The Group assesses the adequacy of insurance contract reserves usang the current estimate of future cash flows with available
information at the and of each reporting period. If that assesament shows that the carrying amount of its insurance labilities
{lasa refated intongible sssets, if eppliceblal is insdequate in light of the estimated future cash flowa, the nsurance controct
resanvos will be adusted accordingly, and any changes of the insurance contract kabiktas will bo recognised in not profie

2.12.2.c Reinsurance contracts hald

Centracis with reinsurers under which the Group 8 compansated for losses on eno of mare contracts issued by the
Graup and that meet the classification requiraments for insurance contracts are classified as rainsurance contrects hald.
Contracis with reingurera that do nol meat thess classification requirements are classfied s finencisl assets, Insurance
contracis entared inte by the Group under which the contract halder is anolhes insurer linwards reinsurancal are ineluded
with insuranrce confracts

The banefis to wheeh the Group s entitled under 15 remsurance contracts held are recognessad as reinsurance Basals
Amaunts recoverable fram or due to reinsurers are measwead congistently with tha ameunts associated wath the reinsured
insurance coniracts and in accordance wath the tarms of each reinswance contract. Reinsurance llabillives are primarily
premiums pavable for reinsurance contracts and are recognised 25 expenses when due.

The Group assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment as at the end of reponting periad, If there is cbjective evidence
that the reinsurence asset is impaired, the Group reduces the carnying amount of the resnswance assel to its recoverable
amount and recogrises that empairment less in nat profitc

2.12.3 Invastment contracls

For imvestment contracts with or without DPF, the Company's policy fee income manly consists of acqusison cost and
verious fees (handling fees and mansgemant {ees, etc.) over the pericd of which the sendce is provided, Policy fes income
nel of cartain acquisition ©ost is amatised over 1he expected e of the contracts by periad and recognised in revanue,

Excopt for unit-linked contracts, of whech the lisbiliies are camed et for velue, the lisbilites of investment contracts are
corriad at amortised cost,

2.12.4 DPF in long-term insurance coniracts and investment contracis

DPF i contalngd i certan long-temm insurance contfacts and mvestmont contracts. These centiacts afe callectivaly callod
parcipativg contracts, The Group 15 obigated 1o pay to the policyhelders ol particpating contracts as a grouwp at the
highar of 70% e accumiilated surplus avallable and the rate speched in the contisets. The accumulated surplus svadable
mainty anses from nel nvestrmant ircome and gaans and losses ansing from the assets supparting these contracts, To the
exlant uhrsalised gaing of losses lrom avallable-lor-sgle securities are attnbutable to policyholders, shadow adpustments
arg recogrised m QCL The surplus owed 1o policyhalders 15 recognised as poboyholder dividends payable whether it 15
declared of not. The amount and timing of distribution to individua! palicyholdeis of participating conttacis are subject to
future declarations by the Group
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiad)

2.13 Financial labilities at falr value through profit oF loss

Financial liabilitins at fair value through pralit or loss are the portions owned by the extemal investors in the consclidated
structured entities (open-ended fundsl, Such financig! lisbiles are designated a1 fokr value upon wmitial recognition, and all
reslized or unrealised gains or losses aro recagnised in net profit.

2.14 Securities sold under agreamants to repurchasse

The Group retains substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership of securities sold under agreements to repurchase
which genarally matura within 180 days ficm the transaction date. Therefore, securities sold under agreements to repurchase
are classified as secured borrowings. The Group may be required to provide additional collatesal based on the fair value of
the underlying securities. Securities sold under agreamania 1o repurchese are recorded st amortised cost, L., their cost
plus accrued intarest at the end of the repcrting penod. It is the Greup's policy 1o maintain affective contred over sacunties
sold undor agroomonts to repurchaso which incledos mamtaining physical possession of the securitios. Accondingly, such
pecutitios continue to be camied on the consolidated statement of financial position.

2.15 Bonds payable

Bonds paysble are initally recogrised ot fair value and subsequently messwed at amortised cost using tha effectve interest
rate mathod, Amortised cost is calculated by takeng into account any discount or prenium at acquesition and transaction costs.

2.16 Derivative inatrumants

Derivatoves are mitially recognised at fair value on the dato on which a derivatie contract is enterad into and are subssouently
fe-maaswred at their fair value. The resulting gain or loss of dervative finoncial instruments is recognised in not profit. All
dervatives afe cartied a5 azsels whon fair walue is positive and as lishilibes whon fair valus is negative.

Embuodded dervatives that are not closely rolated wo their host contcts and messt thae delinition af & dervative are separatod
and fair valued through profit or loss. The Group does not separately messuse embedded derivatives that meet the definition
of an insurance contract or embedded denvatives that are closely related o hest insurance contracts mcluding embeddad
options to surrender insurance contrects for a fixed amount tor an amount based on a fived smount and an inforest ratel

2.17 Employee benefits

Pension benefits

Full-time employess of the Group are coverad by vanous government-sponsored pansion plans, undar which the employees
are entitled to 8 monthly pension based on certein formulae. These government agences are responsdhle for the pension
lishility to thesa employeas upon retirement. Tha Group contributes on a monthly basis to thess pension plans for full-tima
employeas. All contbutions made under the govarnment-sponsored panson plans descrnbed above are fully attrbutable
to employeas at the time of the payment ang the Group s unable to forfeit any amounis contnbuted by it to such plans,
In addition to the governmeni-sponsored pension plans, the Group esteblished an employee annuity fund plan pursuant
to the relevani laws and regulations in tha PAC, wheraby the Group is required to contribute to the plan at ficed rates of
the employees” salary costs. Coniributions made by the Group under the annuity fund plan that is forfeited in respect of
thosa employees who resign from their positions prior to the full vesting of the contributions wall be recorded in the public
account of the annuity fund and shall not be used o offsel any contnbutons 10 be made by the Group in the future. All
funds in the public account will be attributed to the employees whose accounts are in nommal status afier the approval
proceduras are completed as required, Uinder these plans, the Group has no legal or consinective obligation for refiremant
banefit bayond the contmbutions made.

Hauglng bonelils

All full-ime amployees of the Group are entitled to participate in vanious government-sponsared housing funds. The Group
contributes ona monthly basis to these funds basad on cartan percentages of the salaries of the employees. The Group's
lishility in respect of these funds is limited 1o the contributions payable in sach yaar.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES isontinusd)

217 Employes benafits (contimend]

Stock sppreciation rights

Compansation under the slock apprecation nghts s measured besed on the fair value of the Rabilities incurred and is
expensad over tha vesting pariod. Valuatien technigues including option pricing models are used 1o estmate fair value of
redevant liabilities, The kability is re-measured at the end of each reporting period to its fair value until settlement. Fair value
changes in the vesting period are included in sdministrative expenses and changes afier the vesting period are included in
net fair walue gains through profit or loss n nel profit. The related kability is included in other habilities.

2.18 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as eguity, Incremental cosis duectly attnbatable to the issue of equity instruments are shown
in equity as a deduction, nat of tax, from the proceeds.

2.19 Revenus recognition
Turnover of the Group represents the total rovenues which include the foliowing:

Premiums
Premiums from leng-term msurance contracis afe recognised os revenue when due from the policyholders,

Prarmiuma from the sale of short duratson accident and hoalth msurance products are recorded when witten and aro accroted
1o earnings on a pro-rata basis over the term of the relatod polcy coveragoe,

Palfcy fee income

The policy fea incomea for invesiment confracts mainly consisis of scquisiton cosis and vanous lees (handling fees and
managameant fees, ete | over the penod of which the sarvice is provided. Policy fee income nat of certain acguisition costs
s amorised over the expecied life of the contracts and recognised as ather income.

Investmeant income

Inwestment income compeisas intarast income from term deposits, cash and cash equivalents, debi securities, sacunties
purchased under agreements to resall, loans and dvidend income from equity securities. Interest income Is recorded on
an accrugl basis using the effective interest rate method. Diwvidend income is recognised when the right to recewe dividend
payment is established

2.20 Finance costs

Interest expanses for bonds payable, secunties sold under agreements 1o repurchase, interest-beanng (oans, barmowings
and lease liabilities are recognised within finance costs in net profit using the effective interest rale mathod.

2.21 Current and deferred income taxation

Income tax expense for the penod compnses curront and deferred tax. Income tex 15 rocognosed i nat profit, axcent 1o
the extent that it relaies 1o ftems recogmsed directly in OCH whaers the income tax is recognisad in OCI,

Currant incame 1ax assals and labikting for the curent panod am calculated on the basis of the tax lnas anacted o
substentively sracted at the end of each reparting penad in the junsdclions whera the Company and it subsidinning
operate ard generate taxable income. Management periodically avaluntes pesitions taken with respect 1o situations in
which applicable 1ax reguistions are subject 5o mterpetation.

Daferned mcome tax 15 recogrised. using the hability method, on temporary differences ansing botween the 1ax bases of
essuts and abiltes and thelr carrving smounts in the consolidated (inancial statements. Subsiantively enacted tax rates
are used in the determination of deferred income tax.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continiad)

2.21 Currant and deferrad ineome taxation |continusd)

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differances arising on mvestmants in subsidisries, assacistes and joint
ventures except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it iz probable thet the
tomporary diffarance will not be reversed in the foresesable future.

Tha carnpng amount of deferred tax sssets is revsewed a1 the end ol sach reperting pancd and reduced 19 the extent
that it == po bonger probable that sulficlent taxable proafit wall be available to allow sl or part af the deferred tax asset o
be utilised, Converssly, previously unrecognised defered tax nsgots are roassessed by the end of sach reporting petiod
and are recognised to the extent that it s probable that sufficlent taxable prafit will be svailable to allow all of part of the
defarred tax aszat 1o ba uilised

Deferred tax assels and liabilities are maasured at tha téx rates that are expecied to apply (o the period when the asset
is realised or the lability is settled, based on tax rates land tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at

the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and defemred tax kabdities are offset il and only il the Group has a legally enfloiceabls right 1o sel ofl
cument 1ax assets and current tax liabilibes and the defared tax assels and deferred tax liabilies relale o income tax
levied by the same taxation authority en either the same taxabla entity or different 1axable entities which intend aithar ta
satile current tax habilities and assets on a ret basis, of 1o realise the assats and settle the lisbilities ssmuliansously, in
sach future pariod in whech significant amaunts of deferred tax labilities or assets are expeciad to be seitled or recovered,

2.22 Provisions and contingencies

Prowisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive cbligation a5 a result of past events; it 15
probable that an outllow of resources will be required 1o settle the oblgation; and the amount has been reliably estimated,
Provisions are not recognised for Tuture cperating losses.

A contingent liability is & possable obligation that anses from past svents and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrance or non-occuwrence of one or more uncertain future events net whally within the contrel of the Group. It
can also be o prasent obligation ansing from past events that is rot recognised because it s not probable that outflow of
scenomic resources will ba reguired, ar the amount of obligation cannot be measwred roliabhy.

A contingant liabisty is not recognised i the consclidated staternant of financial pesition but is disclosed in the notes 1o tha
consclidatad financial statements. When a change m the probability of an outflow occurs so that such owtflow is probable
and can be reliably measured, it will then be recognised as a provision.

2.23 Dividend distribution
Dendend distibution te the Company's equity holders i3 recogmsed es o lishility in the Gioup's consolidated financial
staternanis in the yesr in which the dividensds are apgeoved by the Compeny's equity holdars.
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3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The Group makes estimales and assumptions that alfect the reported amounts of assets and labiities. Estimates and
edgamants are continually evaluated and based on histancal axpanence and otfwr factors, induding expactations of future
avants that ang baloved to be reaschobla under the excumatances. The Group exofcses signdicant judgamant in making
BPPIORNEte BSSUMPLons

Aspas suscoplible 1o changes in critical estimates and judgemaents. which atfect the carrying value of assets and abilines,
afe sat oul bodowe. It is poasible that actusl results may be dilferent from the estimatlas and judgements ralarmed 1o balsw,

3.1 Estimates of future benefit payments and premiums arising from long-term insurance contracts
The detarmination af the kabdities under long-lerm insurance contracts is based on astimates of future banefit paymenis,
premiums and relavant axpenses made by the Group and the mangins. Assumplions sbout madtality rates, marbidity rates,
lapse rates. discount ratas, expense assumpions and policy dividend assumptions are mace based on the mos: recent
historical anghysis and current and future econamic conditions, The Rabidlity uncertainty arising from uncertain fulwe benafit
payments, pramiums and relevant expenses is reflected in the nak masgin.

The residaal margin retating 1o the long-term inswance contracts s amortised over the expecied kle of the contracts, based
on the assumpiions [mortakity rates, morbsdity rates, |apse rates, discount rates, expenses assumption and pobey dividend
assumgptions) that are determined at inception of tha contracts and rema'n unchanged for the duration of the contracts.

The judgernants exarcised in the valuation of insurance contract Labilites (including contracts with DPF) affect the amournts
recagnized in the consolidated financial siatemants as insurance contract benefits and insurance contract liabilibes,

The impact of the vanous assumptiens and their changes are described in Nota 16.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continusd)
3.2 Finaneial instruments

The Group's prncipal investmants are debl secufities, squity securities, tarm daposits and loans. The critcal eatimates and
judgements are those associnted vath the recogniton of impesrment and the measurement of foir value,

The Group considars a wido rango of factors in the impairmant assessment as descnbed in Note 2.9.c.

Fair value is the price that would be receivec to sell an asset or pad 10 transfer a lability in 8n orderly transsction betwaen
market partcipants at the measurement date, When the fair values of hrancial assets and liabilities recorded in the
consolidated statement of financisl position cannol be measwred based on quoted prices in scinve markets, their fair value
18 maasured using valuation 1echniques which requirs a degrea of judgements. The mathads and assumpbons wed by tha
Graup m msasuring the Fair value of tinancal matruments are as folloes:

*  debt securities: fair values are generally bassd upon curnent bad pricas, YWhere current béd prices are not readily available,
fair values are estimated using either prices chsarvad in recent ransactions, va'ues obtained from current bid prices of
compareble investments or valuaton techniques when the market is not actve,

* gty securitees: fair values ane genesally based upos cutrent bid prices. Where current bid prces are not readily available,
fair values are estimated using eithar prices observed in recent transactions of commonly used market pricing models,
Equity securities, for which fair values cannot be measured rebably, are recogrused &t cost less impairmment.

* sacurties purchased under agreements to resell, policy loans, term deposits, interest-beanng loans and borrowings, and
securitios sold under agresmants to ropurchasa: the carrying amounts of these asaots in the consolidated staternant
of financial position approximate far value.

» fair values oi other loans are obtaned from valuation technigues,

For the description of valuation techniques, pleasa refer 1o Note 4.4, Using different valuation techniques and parameter
assumptans may kead te same differences of fair value estimations.

3.3 Impairment of invastments in associates and joint ventures

The Group assesses whather these are any indicators of impairment for mvestments i asscciates and joint ventures at
tha and of sach reporting penod. Investments in assocates and joint ventures are tested for impairment when there are
indicators that the camying amounts may not be recovarable. An impairment exists when the carmying value of investments
in associates and joint ventures exceeds its recaverable amount, which is the higher of its tair value less costs of disposal
and its value in use, The calculation of the fair value bess costs of disposal is based on avadable data from banding sales
transactions in an arm’s length transaction of similar assets or chsarvable market prices bass incremantal costs for disposing
of mvesiments 0 associates and joint ventures. Whan value i use calculanons are undertakan, the Group must astimate
the expected futura cash fiows from investmants in associates and joint ventures and choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

3.4 Income tax

Tha Group =5 subgect to mcome tax n numerous unsdestions. Durmg the normal course of business, cortain transactions
and actiaties for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain, the Group needs 1o exercise signilicant udgemaent whan
dotermining the income tax. H the final settloment results of the tax matiors are ddferent from the amounts recorded,
thiasa chlfarancas will mpast the final incoma tax sxnense mnd delarred tax for the poanaod
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continusd)

35 Determination of control over investes

The Group applias its judgement to determine whathas the contral indscators as1 out in Note 2.2 indicate that the Group
controds structured entitiss such as lunds end sasel management products.

The Gioup issues cortain structuned onfitios (¢.g. funds and ssset management products), and agts as a manager for such
onlitins accotding to the contracts. In sddition, the Group may bo axposed to variability of returns as a rosult of holding
shafes of the structured entities, Determining whather the Group controls such structured entities usually focuses on the
assgssment of the aggregate econamic mteresis of the Group in the entities (including any catried intérests and expacted
mansgarment fees) and the decision-making rights on the entity. As a1 31 December 2022, the Group hes consaldated
sorme funds isausd and managad by tha Company's subssdiay, China Life AMP Asast Managemant Company (“CL AMPT),
some debt mvestmant schemes and assat managemant products issued and managed by the Company's subsidiary, Ching
Life Asset Management Company Limited (" AMCT) and some trust schemes and debt investmeni schemes issued and
managed by third parties in the consolsdated financial statements. Please refer to Note &1id) for the details.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

4 RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk maragemant is castied et by the Company's Risk Mansgemaent Committes undar policies appioved by the Company's
Board of Dewectors

The Group msues contrects that ansfer insurance nsk or financial nsk or both, This secton summanses thess nsks and
the way the Group mansges Thsm.

4.1 Insurance risk

4.1.7 Types of insurance risks

The rsk under any one insurance contracl 5 the possibility that an insured event eccurs and the uncartainty about the
amaount of tha resulting claim. By the vary nature of an msurance contract, this nak is random amd therefore unpradictablbe,
For 8 portfelio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability is applied to the pacing and provisicning, the principal
risk that the Group faces under its nsuranco contracts is that tho actual claims and benefit paymants aro less favourable
than the underlying assumptions used in establishing the insurance liabilites. This occurs when the frequancy or sevanty of
claims and benefits axceads the estimates. Inswance avents are randem, and the actual number of claims and the amount
of benefits paid will vary each year from estimates established using statistical technigues.

Expanence shows that the larger the portfolio of smilar insurance contracts, the smaller the relative vanabilty of the expected
outeama will be. In addition, a more dversified partfoln is |ess likely 10 be affected aomss the board by & change in any
suhset of the portiolio. The Group has developed its insurance undaerariting strategy to deversily the types of msurance
risks accepted and withon each of these categories to achisve a sufficiently large population to reduce the variability of
the expected cutcome. The Group manages insurance nsk theough undenwtiting stralegies, remnsurance arangemeants and
claims handiing.

Tha Group manages insurance risks through two types of reinsurance agreaments, ceding on 8 quota share basis o a
surplus basis, to cover insurance hability risk. Reinsurance contracts cover almosi all products, which centain Tisk liabilities,
The products reinsured include. Ife mewance, accident and health insurance or death, disability, accident, illness and
assistance in terms of product category or function, respectively. These reinsurance agreements spread insured nisk fo a
certain axtent and reduce the effect of potential losses to the Group. However, the Group's direct insurance liabilities to
the policyholder are not elimmated because of the credit risk associated with the failure of reinsurance companies 1o fulfil
thoir responsibibities,
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)
4.1 Insurance risk |eantimusd)

4.1.2 Concentration of insurance risks

Insurance operations of the Group are mainly lecated in the PRC. There are no significant differences among the regions
where the Group underwrites Insurance contracts.

The table below presents the Group's major products of long-term insurance contracts:

For the year ended 31 Deceambar

2022 2021

Product name RME million " RMEB million %
Premiums of long-term insurance contracts
Hin Xaong Lhe Zun Anmuiky

{Calobration Varsion] (ol 39,848 7.37% 40,861 T52%
Kang Ning Whote Life (b 13,247 2.45% 15,430 2.84%
Fu Lu Shusng Xi Parbcipating Endowman (o} 9,379 1.73% 11,190 2.08%
Xin Ru Yo Annuity{Platinum Verssonb (d) 8,545 1.58% 878 1.62%
Hang Ying Participating Endewmant (o) n 0.01% =5 0.01%
Others if] 469,878 BE.BE™ 66,656 B5,95%
Total 540,926 100.00% 42,974 100.00%
Insurance benefits of long-term insurance

contracts
¥in Xiang Zhi Zun Anmulty

{Calebration Varsion] (a) 109 0.13% a7 0.08%
Kang Ming Whole Lile (b 5,453 B.27% 5,653 6.70%
Fu Lu Shusng Xi Particigating Endowment o} 3,800 4.37% 3,061 3.63%
¥in Au i AnnuityiPlatinum Verssanl (d) 3,39 3.80% 3473 4.11%
Hong Ying Participating Endewment () 7,581 B.72% 10,315 12.22%
Others {1 86,630 76.61% 61,840 13.28%
Total 86,964 100.80% B441B 10:0.00%

@& :
As at 31 Decernbar 2022 Az gt 31 December 2021

Product name AMB millien " RMB rrillion %
Linbilities of long-term insurance contracts
Min Msang Zhi Zun Anmuity

(Calabration Varzion) (&l 116400 3.03% 73,283 2.17%
Eang Neng Whale Life (bl 386,278 10.06% 366 246 10.81%
Fu Lu Shuang Xi Participating Endowment fcl 181,523 4.73% 173,342 5.15%
Xin Fu i AnnultyiPlatinum Vaersan) (d) 119,855 3.12% 110,063 3.26%
Hong Ying Participating Endowmaent (o) 7.069 0.18% 14,473 0.43%
Drhers if] 3,030,034 78.88% 2,642,590 78.18%
Total 3,840,895 100.00% 3,379,603 100.00%
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

4 RISK MANAGEMENT [continusd

4.1 Insurance fsk (continued)

4.1.2 Concantration of Insurance risks (continued)

|a) Xin Xiang Zhi Zun Annusty (Celebration Verson) is an annuity insurance contract with the optons for regular premeum of 3
years and 5 years paid annually or monthly, 118 insured panod is 10 years. This product is applicabie 1o healthy policyholders
betweean 26-day-old and 68-vear-old From the first effective date after the fifth policy years to the expraton penod, if the
palicyholders lve 1o the annual comesponding effective date, the annuity payment shall be paid a1 80% of annual premium
sccording to the basic sum insured i the payment penod is 3 years; and the annuity payment shall be pasd at 100% of
annual premium according to the baske sum insured if the payment period is & y=ars. If the policyholdars live to the annusl
coresponding effective date of the expiration period, the contract terminates and maturity benefit iz paid atr the basc sum
Insured, |f death incured over insured period, the contract terminates and death benefit is paid at the premiam recetved
[wathout imterasth,

[} Kang Ming Whola Life is a whols life insurance contract with the options for singhe premium or regular premaum of
10 years or 20 years and the payment mathods of insurance are diided into single payment, annual payment, and semi-
annual payment. This product is applicable 1o healthy pobcyholders undar T0-year-old. The critical iliness benefit is paid at
2005% of the baskc sum insured, If the critical ilfness bengfits are paid within the payment period, the insurance premium
of esach subsequent period shall be sxempted, and the contract shall continue te be vakd from the date of the payment of
tha crntical iliness benefits. Both death and disability benefits are paid at 300% of the basic sum insured less any cntical
liness banefits paid

(23 Fu Lu Shuang X Participating Endowment is 8 participating insurance contract wath the options for regular premium of 3
years, 5 years and 10 years paid annually, semiannualy, guartarly or monthly, Its insured period extends from the affective
date of the insurance contract to the correspanding date of the year when the policyholders turn 75year-old. This product
|s appdicable 1o healthy policyholdars between J0-day-old and &0-year-old. Starting from the eflective date of the inswance
contract, the survival benalil is paid every two policy years on the corresponding date sl 10% of the bassc sum insured.
If death incurred over insured penod, the contract terminates and death benefit is paid at death benefit amount. If the
policyholders live to the annual correspending effective date of the expration perod, the contract terminates and matunty
bansafit is paid at matusity benefit amount.
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

4.1 Insuranes risk |eontined)

4.1.2 Concentration of insurance risks (continued)

fdl Xin Ru Yi Annuity (Flatinum Versionl is an annuity-Iype insurance contract with annual premium payment method and
thwes types of premium payment periods; three years, five years and tan years, The insurance period is from the effective
date of the contract 1o the effective date of the year when 1he insurad reaches the age of sighty. Any person bomn above
28 days end under 70 years of age and in good health can be the inswed parson, If tha insuwred person survives until the
annual effective date from the effective date to the agreed annwity date, the first survival benefit will be paid at 10% of
the first premiurm paid; the subsequent annusl survival benefit will be paid at the basic insurance amount. T the insured
pesson surdives to the annual effective date from the agreed annuity commencemant date to the snnual effective date
whan the insurad person resches the age of B3, the first annuity payment will be made at 110% of the basic insurance
amount; sach subsaguent annuity payment will ba increased by 10% of the basic insurence ameunt on top of the previous
payment amount, Tho maturity banefit is paid according to the promiums paid {without intorest). Tho death banafit is paid
at the greater of the pramiums paid [without intasest] and the cash value of the contract at the time of tha insured's death.

(el Hong Ying Partcspating Endowment is a parboipating endowment insurance contract with the optons for single premium
or regular premium of 3 years, & years or 10 years, Iis inswred perod can be 6 years, 10 years or 15 years. This product
= applicable to healthy policybolders between 30-day-old and 70-year-old. Maturity benefit of a single prermium policy is
paid at the basic sum insured, whala that of a8 regular pramium policy |s paid at the basic sum nsured multiphed by tha
number of years of the premium payments. hsease daath benafit incurmed withen tha first policy year is paid at the pramam
recanved iwithout interest]. Disease death benefit incurred after the first policy year is paid at the basic sum insured for
8 single premium policy or the basic sum insured mudtipled by the number of years of pramium payments for a regular
premium policy. When accidents occurred during taking a train, a ship or a flight period, death berefit is paid at the basic
sum multipfed by 3 insured for & single premium poficy or the basec sum multiplied by 3 and times the number of years
of pramium payments insured for a reguler premoum policy. When accidents occurred out of the perod of taking a frain, a
ship ot & fght, death benefit is pad at the basic sum multiphed by 2 insured for a single premsum policy or the basic sum
multipled by 2 and times the number of years of premitm payments insured for a regular pramivm policy.

{fl Othars consist of varous long-term insurance contracts with no significant concentration.

4.1.3 Sensitivity analysis
Sensitivity analysis of long-term Insurance contracts

Liabsitios for kong-term inswrance contracts and liabilties unbuncled from universal life insurance contracts and unit-lnked
insurance contracts with insurance risk are colculated based on the sssumptions on mortality rates, morbidity rotes, lapse
rates and discount rates. Changes in insurance contract resenve assumptions roflact the Company's actusl operating results
and changes in i1s expectotion of fulure events, The Company conssders the potential impact of fulure nsk lactors on its
operaling results and incorporates such potential impact in the detemination of assumplons,

Haolding all other vanables constant, If mortality rates and morbidity rates wers to increase or decresse from the current
best eatimate by 10%, pre-lax profit for the year would hove been RMBAZ 384 million o« RMEB44,114 millkon (a5 a1 31
December 2021: AMB320,455 mallion or RMBA0,.963 millkon) lower or bighar, respectrvely,

Holdng all othar varables constant, if lapse rates wore to increase or decroaso from the currant best estimato by 10%,
pro-tax prefit for the year would have boon RME 1 BEE millien or RMB1.948 milkon higher of lowor, respoctively fas at 31
Decomber 3021: AMB3I99 mullion or AMBAT2 millon higher or lowerl,

Holdeng all other varables constant, if the discount rates were 50 basis points higher or lower than the current bost

astimate, pro-tax profit foe the vear would hove besn RME147 880 million ar RMB 167 301 mullion (as 01 31 Dacamber 2021:
RME 130,439 milkan or AHMB162, 136 millian) higher or lowisr, raspactivehy,
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad|

4.1 Insurance fsk (continued)

4.1.3 Sensitivity analysis fcontinusd)

Sensitivity analysis of short-term insurance contracts

The assumptions of resarves for clasms and claim adjustment sxpensas may be affeciad by other vanables such as claims

payment of shom-termy insuranca coniracts, which may result in the synchronous changes 1o reserves for claims and claim
adjustment expenses,

Halding all other variables constant, if claim ratios are 100 basis points higher ar lower than the current assumption, pre-1ax
pradit Is expected 1o be AMBY25 million (as at 31 Decamber 2021; AMBT40 millian) lower or highes, respectively.

The following table indicares the claim developrment for short-term msufance contracts without taking Inte account the
impacts of ceded business:

Shert-term insurance conftracts [nccident year]
PE=ETHITEEE

Estimated claims expanses 018 PR 2020 N 2022 Total
RMB Million
Yaar and 40,801 49,727 52,580 56,038 54,497
1 yoar later 42,785 51,061 52,057 56,602
2 years latar 41,845 50,972 51,697
3 yoars lator 41,845 51,009
4 yoars lator _ A184A
Estimated accumulated claims
BXpOnses 41,945 51,000 51,597 56,502 54,487 2556550
Accumulated cloms expenses paid  M1BAB (50,4540 (60,447) 152,085} 33,526) (220,307
Unpaid claims expanses - 515 1.150 3,517 20.9M 26,153

The following table indcates the elaim development Tor shori-lecm insurance coentracts laking mibo sccount the snpacts of

ceded business:
Short-term insurance confracts [accident year)
Estimated claims sxpanses 2018 2008 2020 2 2022 Total
RMEB Millian

Yaar and 40,157 49,175 51,894 &5, BE2 52,6857
1 year later 42,280 0,414 51,260 54,585
2 years later 41,442 50,315 50,766
3 youars later 41,442 50,340
4 yours later 41,442
Estimated accumulated claims

CELELETE 41,442 50,340 50,786 54,985 52,657 250,190
Accumudated cloima oxpenses paid 41,4421 149,840 40,648 151,567} 32,276) (224,773
Unpaid claims expanses = 500 1,118 3418 20,381 25417
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT jcontinusd)
4.2 Financial risk

The Group's activities ars exposed to a vanety of financial fisks, The key (nancial rsk is that proceads from the sals of
finoncial assets will not be sufficent 1o fund the obiigetsons arising from the Group's insurance and investmant contracts,
The moat imperiant companents of lnancial rsk afe market rak, credit rak and liguidity. nak,

The Group's overall risk managemant program lecuses on the unpradietsbilty of financial markets and seoks 1o minimise
potential adverse effects on the financia! performance of the Group, Risk manasgement is carned out by a designated
department under policiss approved by management. Tha responsible depariment identifies, evaluates and manages
financal risks in close cooperation with the Group's operating units. The Group provides written prnciplas for overall risk
managermant, &5 wall as written policies covering specific aseas, such az managing market nsk, eredit nsk, and lguidity nak

The Group manages finencial risk by holding an appropriately diversified imvestment partfolio as permitted by laws and
regulations designed to reduce the risk of concentration in any one specific industry or issuer. The structure of the investment
paetfolio held by the Group is disclosed in Mata 10,

The sensitivity analyses below are basad cn a change in &n asswmption while holding all other assumptsons constant. In
practice this is unhkely 1o ocour, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated, such as change in inlerest
rate and change in market price.

.21 Marka! risk
{i] Interest rate risk

Intarasi rate risk is the nsk that the value or futurs cash flows of a financial instrument wall Hluetuate due to ehanges in
market intatest ratas. The Group's financal assets are principally compnsed of term deposits, debt securites and loans
which are exposed to interest rate risk. Changes in the lavel of interest rates could have a significant impact on the Group’s
overall imwestment return. Many of the Group's insurance policies offer guaranteed returns 1o policyho'ders, These guataniees
axpose the Group to interest rate risk,

The Group maneges inleresl rate risk through adustments to portfolo struclure and duration, and, 1o the extent possible,
by monctoring the mean duration of its assets and habsities.

The: sansitivity analysis for interest rate nsk dustrates how changes in interest incoma and the fair value of future cash
flowws of a financial instrument will Ructuate becauss of changes in markst intenest rates at the end of the reporting period.

As at 31 Docombor 2022, if markot intorest ratos wore 50 basis poinis highaer or lowaer with afl othor variables held constant,
pre-1ax peofit for the year would have been AMBS1T million (as at 31 December 2021 AMBE30 millionl highes or lower,
respectvely, mainky as a result of highar or lower intarest incoma on floating rate cash and cash eguivalents, term deposits,
statutory depositstesincted, debt secunties and loans and the fair value losses or gains on debt securtties assats at fair
walie thraugh profit or loss. The pra-tax allowance tecognized in equaty i available for sale secunties will decrease by
AMB23.948 millign or increase by AMBZ3, 786 milbon due 1o the decrease or increase in the far value of available-for-sale
securities las ot 11 Decamber 2021: decraase of incraaze by AMBYE B3 mullion)
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT [cantinusd
4.2 Finaneial risk (continusd)

4.2 T Market risk (continusd)

[ii} Price risk

Price risk arises mainly from the volatility of prices of equity secunties hald by the Group. Prces of sguity secunties are
determinad by market forces, The Group is subject 1o increased price rsk manly because China's capital markels ere
ratatively volatile.

The Group manages price risk by helding an appropriataly doversified investmeant portiolio as permitted by laws and regulations
designed to reduce the nsk of concentraton in eny one specific industry or Bsuer.

fs at 31 Decamber 2022, if the prices of all the Group’s equity securitses had increased or dacreased by 10% with all ather
vanables hald constant, pre-tax prafit for the year would have bean RMB3,214 million las at 31 Decambes 2021: AMBE, 371
rrillson) higher ar lower, reapactively, maanly as a rasult of an increase or decrease in fair value of equity securities excluding
available-for-sale sscurities. Pre-tax svailable-for-sele reserce in equity would have been RMBET 4368 millan or AMBAEL, 153
rrillion (o= at 31 December 2021 : AMBAB.BO4 millian] highor or lower, respoctivoly, 8s a result of an increase or docrasas
in fair value of available-for-sale equity securities, If prces decreased to the extent that the impairmant critena wera mat,
a porton of such decrease of the available-for-sale equity securibes would reduce pre-tax profit through impairmant.

[iii] Currency risk

Currency rigk i= the volatdity of fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments resulted from changes in foreign
curency exchange rates, The Group’s currency risk exposure mainky anses from cash and cash equivelents, 1em deposits,
dabt investments, equity investments, intereést-beanng loans and borrowings denominated in currencies other than the
functional cummency, such as US dollar, HK doeller, GB pound and EUR, etc,

The following table summarises prmary financial assets and financial kabilities denaminated n currences other than RME
a5 at 31 Decambear 2022 and 2021, expressad in RME eguivalant:

IEEEEEE——_—_—_—_—_—
As at 31 Decamber 2022 US daliar HK dallar GB pound EUR Others Tatal

Financial assats
Equaty secuntios

= Mumlablo-loi-sale secutitios 10,320 58,413 - - - 68,733
= Secwritios ot fair value through
profit or loss 4501 B14 394 1.212 874 7.595
Dobt socurtios
= Held-to-matunity secunties 208 - - - - 208
- Loans 1.278 - - - - 1.278
- Aumlable-for-salo socunties 5,602 - - - - 8,692
= Socuritios at fair valuo through
profit or loss 298 - 2 7 3 114
Term deposits 2,178 - - - - 2,178
Cash and cash equivalants 2,849 62 08 136 7 3,262
Total 28,318 59,089 810 1,355 834 90256
Financial linbilities
Interasi-bearing loans and othet bamawings 8,756 = 2.3207 3,182 - 12,255
Total 8,756 - 2.307 3,182 - 12,255
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

4.2 Financial risk [continusd)
4.2.1 Markel risk rcantinusd)
{iil} Currency risk (continued)

Az at 31 Decembar 2021 US doller  HK dollar GB pound EUR Others Total

Financial assets
Equity securilies

= Available-lof-sale securities 10,989 75,604 - - - 56,683
= Secunties at far value through
prafit of loss 4778 a7 aa 1,433 927 8,424
Debt securities
- Held-to-maturity securitea k1] - - e - 131
- Loans 1,292 - - . - 1.292
- Awalable-lor-sale securities 4,696 - - - - 4,696
- Securities at far value through
prafit of lass 206 - 18 1 B1 i ]
Term depasits 1,786 - - - - 1,785
Cash and cash aquialents 1,920 188 o] &8 3 2,466
Total 31,795 J8.7ea 538 1.500 991 111,773
Financial liabilitias
Interest-bearing boans and other borrawings 11,668 = 2,356 4652 - 18,686
Total 11,6868 - 2,356 4,652 - 18,686

Az at 31 December 2022, if AMB had strengthened or weakenad by 10% against LS dollar, HK dollar, GB pound, EUR
and other foraign currencies, wath all othar vanables held constant, pre-tax profit for the year would have been AMB327
million (as at 31 Decembar 2021: AMBBAD million) lowsar ar higher, respectively, mainky as a result of foreign axchange
losses or gains on translation of US dollar, HK dollar, GB pound, EUR and other foreign currencies danominated financiad
assats and financial liabilities other than the available-ior-sale equity securities included in the table above. Pre-tax available-
forsale reserva in equity would have been RMBS,820 million {as at 31 December 202 1: AMEBB, 440 milion) lower or higher,
respectvaly, as a result of foreign exchange of the available-for-sale equity secunties at fair value, The actual exchange
gains in 2022 weare RMBE&S million (20211 exchange gains in AMBE45 milfion),
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad|

4.2 Finaneial risk (eontinusd)

4.2.2 Credit risk

Credit nisk is the risk that one party of a financial fransaction or the issuar of a fnancial instrument will fail to discharge its
obligation and cause another party to incur a financial boss. Because the Group’s investment portfolio is resticted 1o the
types of invesiments as parmmitted by the China Benking and Insurance Regulatory Commisseon ("CBIRC”) and a significant
portsan of the portfclio is in government bonds, government agency bonds, comarate bonds with higher credit rating and
term deposits with the state-owned commercial banks, the Group's overall exposure to credit risk is relatively low,

Credit nzk is conftrolied by the application of credit appeevals, imits and monitonng procedures, The Group manages credit
risk through in-house research and analysis of the Chinese aconomy and the undesdying obligors and transaction structuras,
Where appropniate, the Group obtans coflateral in the form of righis to cash, securities, property and agupment to lower
the cradit risk.

Credit risk axposura

The carrying armount of financial assots included en the conaolidated statemont of financial positen ropresents the maxirmum
credit riak axposure at the reporting date without taking account of any collateral hald or other credit erhancemants attached.
The Growp has no credit nek exposure relating to off-balance shest items as at 31 December 2022 and 2021.

Collateral and other credit enhancemeants

Securities purchased under agreamants to resell are pledged by counterparties’ debt secunties or term depoesits of which
the Group could take the ownership if the owner of the collateral defaults. Policy loans and most of premium recenables
are collateralised by their policses’ cash value according to the terms and conditions of policy kean contracts and palicy
contracts, respectively.

Credit quality

Tha Group’s debt securities investmeant mainly ncledes government bonds, govemment sgency bonds, corporate bends
and subordinated bonds, and most of the debt secunties are guaranteed by adthar the Chinese government or Chinesa
povernment controlled fimancial institutions. As at 31 Decambar 2027, 85.9% (as at 31 December 2021 100.0%] of tha
corporate bonds held by the Group or the issuers of these cosporate bonds had credit ratings of AS0A-2 or sbove. As at 31
December 2022, 100.0% (as at 31 December 202 1: 100.0%) of the subardinated bonds held by the Group aithas had eredit
ratings of AA/A-2 or above, or were issued by national commercial banks The bonds issuers’ credit ratings are asssgned
by & gualified appraisal institution in the PRC and updated at each reporting dete.

A= at 31 December 2022, 95 6% (as at 31 Decembay 2021 99.5%] of the Group's bank deposits are with the four largest
state-owned commercaal banks, other natsonal commercial banks and Chana Securites Depository and Cleanng Corporation
Limsted {"CSDCC”) in the PRC. The Group belisves these commarcial banks, snd CSDCC have a high credit quality. The
Group's most othaer loans excluding policyholder loans, are guaranteed by third parties or with pledge, or have the fiscal
annus budgot incoma as the sourco of ropayment, or havo highor credit rating borrowers. As a rosult, the Group concludos
that the credit risk associated with term deposis and accrued investmant incoma thereof, statulory deposits - restncted,
other loans, and cash and cash equivalants has not caused a material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements
as at 31 Decamber 2022 and 2021,

The crada risk associated with secunties purchased undar agreemanis to resall, palicy loans and mast of premium recenables
has not caused a matenal impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statermants takng into conssdaration their sufficient
collateral hald and maturty 1armis of no more than ane yaar as at 31 Dacamber 2032 and 2021
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)
4.2 Financial risk [continusd)
4.2.3 Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Group s uneble to obtain funds &t 8 reasonable funding cost when reguirted to meet a8
repaymant obligation and fund its asset partfolio within a cerain time.

In the normal course of business, the Group attempts to match the maternity of financial assets to the maturity of insurance
and financial Sabilities 1o reduce houidity nsk.

The follewing tables set forth the contractua’ and expected undiscounted cash flows for fimancial assets and labilities and
insurance liabilities
|
Contractual and sxpected cash flows
[undiscounted]

Later than Later than
1 year but 3 years but

Not later not later not latar Later
Carrying Without than than than than
As ot 31 Decomber 2_@2!‘ walum m.l-'fl.llit‘l. 1 year 3 yoars 5 yoars 5 yoars
RAME Millien
Financial nssats
Cantractunl eash inflows
Equity secuntias B90,926 850 928 - - - -
Debt securities 2,645,176 - 264,650 467,372 422,088 3,306,607
Loans 596,490 - 333,258 137,926 78,502 118,063
Term deposits 485,567 - 195.048 226,337 100,235 -
Statulory dopasats - rastricted 5,333 - 4,063 ga8 17118
Securites purchased under
ngraamants 1o resall 38,533 - 38 548 - - =
Gecruad investment income 52,451 - 52,161 290 - -
Pramums receivable 19,697 = 19,697 = = =
Cash and cash eguivalents 127.594 - 127,594 - - -
Subtotal 4,882,767 BO0.926 1,035,059 832,913 B02943 3424670
Financial and insurance Habilitias
Expected cash outflows
Insurance contracts 3.BE80,160 - 51,224 13.060 (346, 182) (6,164,768}
Investment contracts 374,143 - (32,435 48,028 17,116  [1.207.897)
Contractunl cash outflows
Secuntes sold under agresmaents to
repuschase 143 958 - {143,004 - - -
Financial lobditios at fair value
thraugh profit or loss 1344 |3,344) - - - -
Annuity and ciher insurance
balances payabie 60,819 - (60.819) - - -
Intevesi-beanng |loans and ather
baorrewings 12,774 - 13.675) [9,426] a7 (317}
Bands payable 34 997 - (328} |36, 498) - -
Lease labilities 1.568 - (919} [7810] {9E) (20)
Subtotal 4.517.370 [3.344) (195956 14,374 |220.261) (7,373,002}
Net cash inflow/{outflow) 345,397 887 582 839,103 847,287 Fla682 (3,948,332}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (eontinuad)
4.2 Finaneial risk (eontinusd)
4.2.3 Liquidity rigk feontinusd)

Contraciual and expected cash flows

fundiscountech
Later then
Later than 1 3 years but
Mot later year but not nol later Latar
Carrying Without than  later than than han
As at 31 December 2l.',_i2T walus maturity 1 year 3 years _E yoars. b years
AMEB Millizn
Financinl assats
Centractual each inflows
Equity secuntios 98,457 699,457 - - - -
Deht sacuntes 2,470,354 - 231,604 461,413 OB A64 3,020,545
Loans £66,087 - 76,766 138,24 110,345 137.705
Term deposits £29,488 - 144,27 IrzEN 53,822 -
Statutory deposits — restricied 6,333 - 1,936 4,682 181 -
Securities purchased under
agrasments 1o rasell 12,816 - 12,668 346 - -
Accrued mvestment income 51,067 - 45,133 1.964 - -
FPremiuwms recevable 20,361 - 20,361 - - -
Cash and cash eguivalants 60,459 = 60453 ~ = =
Subtotal 4,516,651 699,457 807,188 are 217 673,212 3,167,260
Financial and insurance liabilities
Expected cash outflows
Insurance contracis 3.419,889 - 111,12 B6,132 1202.368) (5,980,882)
Investmant eontracts 313504 - EA1ET 16,479 94307 (357 B14)
Contractual cash outflows
Securities sold under agreements 1o
repurchass 239,448 - (239,679 - - -
Financial habiltias ot fair value
through profit or loss 3Ne 134161 - - - -
Annuity and ather insurancs
balances payabla 56,818 - 66, 818) - = =
Intarest-bearing loang and athar
barrowings 18,222 - 2,575) 17,1834 g (L= ]
Bonds payable 34,954 - 332y (37,566) = =
Lease liabilities o ae: - 1,093 (1,067} 1203 129)
Subtotal 4,088,571 134160 (320,266) 46,366 {108.448) (5,940,164)
Net cash inflow/{outflow) 426,980 596,041 676,932 1,025,582 5E4.7E4  (3,7B1.914)

The amounts set forth in the 1ables above for insurance and imvestment contracts in each column are the undiscounted cash
flows representing espected future banalit payments taking into consideration of luture premiums payments of deposits
from policyholders. The excess cash inflows from matured financial assets wil be reinvested 1o cover any future liquidity
axposures, The estimate is subject 10 assumptions refated o manality, morbidity, the lapse rate, the loss rave of ahore-tarm
insurance contracts, expense and other assumptions. Actug! experience may differ from estimates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

4.2 Financial risk [continusd)

4.2.3 Liguidity risk feontinued)

The Bouidity ena'ysis above does not include poseyholder divadends payable of RMBS6.682 millon as at 31 Decamber 2022
{as at 31 December 2021: RWMB 124,548 million). As at 31 Decamber 2022, declared dividends of RMBEE, 369 million fas at
31 December 2021: RMBSE, 506 milllon] included in palicyholder drvicends payeble have a maturity not later than one yaar.
For the remaining policyholder dividends payable, the amount and timing of the undiscountad cash flows are indeterminate
duwe fo the uncertainty of future experiences including investment returns and are subject to future declarations by the Group.

Although all investment contracts with DPF and investment contracts without DPF contain contractual options to surrendeas
that can be axercised immedately by all palicyholders at amy time, the Group’s expected cash flows as shown in the above
tables are based on past expenance and fulure expectations. Should these contracts be surrenderad immediataly, it would
causa a cash outfiow of AMBT 1,558 millken and RMB295,67€ milkion, rospoctively for the yoar onded 31 Docamber 2022
{2021: RMBES, 283 millson and AMB242 B40 million, respectvelyl, payabls within one year,

d.24 Capital management

The Group's objectives for managing capital are 1o comply with the insurance capital reguirements based on the minmum
capital and actual capital required by the CBIRC, prevent risk m oparation and safeguard the Group's ability to continue as
& going concern so that it can continue 1o providge returns for equity holders and benefits for other stakeholders. The Group
roplanishes capital to smprove the schwency ratic by issuing Core Tier 2 Copital Secueities and bonds for copital replenishment
accondng 1o the relovant lows ond the aparoval of the relovant suthorities,

The Group s alse subgect to other local capital requirements, such as statutory deposits = restncted requremeant, statutory
nsurance fund requrement, statutory reserve fund reguirement and general reserve requiramant discussed in detail in

Hote 10,4, Note 21 and Note 37, respectively,

The Group manages copatol to enswre 65 continuous and full complinnce with the regulations manly through monitonng its
quartarly solvancy ratins, as wall as the sohmancy ratio based on annual stress testing
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad|
4.2 Finaneial risk (continusd)
4.2.4 Capital managament icontinusd)

The CBIRC issued the “Solvency Regulatcry Rules Il for insurance Companies”™ at the and of 2021, and the Company has
calculated the core and comprehensive selvency ratio, core capital, actual capital and minimum capital as of December 31,

2022 in accordance with these requirements, as listed below.

Caore capital

Actual capital

Minimum cagital

Core solvency ratic
Comprehensive sohency ratio

e

As at fa a1

31 December 31 Decembear
2022 2027 ==

RMB million HME mullluﬂ
699,688 I JZI?I:II ?5&-

1.007.6801 1,055,768

487,290 402,341

144% 254%

207% 262%

Hote Caleulsind . warth | ! 5 v Regedavons o 1 - Ma 171 fNe. 22 |2016], Metes on Maters Conesming the Farmsl
nplemantaton & China's Fak-Onented Solwncy Syrtem l‘lﬂ 0 (PO inmuedt by Chinsy Ersurancs Ragulataty Commatsen

According 1o the solvency raties results mentioned above, and the unguannfiable evaluation results of operational sk,
strategic risk. reputanonsl risk and liqudity rist of inswance companies, the CBIRC evaluates the comprahensive salvancy
of mswance companies and supervises insurance companies by classifying them mio fowr categonies:

[l Category A: solvency ratios meet the reguirements, and the operational rsk, strategic nsk, reputational nsk and lguidity
risk are very bow;

(sl Category B: solvency ratios maet the requirements, and the oparational risk, strategic risk, reputational nek and hguidity
risk ane low;

[uiih Category C: solvoncy raties do not moet the requiremonis or solvoncy rates moet the requisemaonts but one or several
rizks in oparation, strategy, reputation and lguidity are high;

[w] Category D: solvency ratios do not mest the requirements or solvency ratas meat the requirements but one or several
risks in oparation, strategy, reputation and bguidity are severe.

According to the Superasion Information System ot the China Hisk Onented Solvency Systam, the latest Integrated Hisk
Rating result of the Company was Category A

4.3 Disclosures about interest in unconsolidated structured entities

The Group's interest in unconsolidated structured entities are recorded as securnities at fair value through profit or loss,
available-for-sale securitias and loans. These structuted entities typically raise funds by issuing secuntses or other baneficiary
cartificates. The purpose of these structured entities is primarily 1o generate management service fees, or provide finance
to public and private infrastructure construction. Refer to Mote 35 for the Group's consalidation judgements related to
structured entities

These structured entities that the Group has inlerest in are guaranieed by thind parties with higher credit ratings, of by
pledging, or by having the fiscal budget income as the source of repayment, or by borrowars with higher cradi ratings,

The Group did not gumantea or provide any fmancing support for the structured antities that the Group had interest in or
sponsored.
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

4.3 Disclosures about interest in unconsolidated structured entities (continusd)

{il The unconselidated structured entities that the Group has interast in

The Group belevas that the maximum exposure spproxmates the carrying amount of interest in these unconsolidated
structured entitias. The size of unconsolidated structured entities as well as the Group's carrying amount of the assets
recognised in the financial statements ralating to its interest in unconsolidated structured entibes and the Group's maximum
exposure ars shown below:

= ]
Unconsolideted structured entities

Carrying
Amount Maximum Interest hedd by
Size af atsats ENpOErE the Growp
Az ot 371 Decamber 2022 AME Million AMEB Millian AMEB Million
Funds managod by alfiliated antities 185,854 10,004 10,696 Inwestmant income
ond servies fea
Fairids managad by third pariies Mote 1 128513 126,573 Invastmant incame
Trust schemas maraged by affilated entities 1,982 1,285 1,285 Invastmant income
Trust schemms maragod by thid partes Mota 1 4761 4TET4 Inwastmant incams
Dt investmant schomas managed by 60,850 22,7 am Investmant incoms
aftiliatied mntties and servica fae
Dbt invastmant schomas managed by Mota 1 46,458 46,458 Investmant income
thitd partss:
hirs managed by affilated entities "= 87,959 13,067 13.067 Investmant incame
and service fes
hhiess managed by thid paries ¢ Hote 1 100,892 100,692 Investmaent incame
Urcensalidatad structured antitias
Carrying
amount Baximiem Interest hield by
G _of assats ___ Exposie the Group
Az at 31 Decamber 2021 AME Millicn RME Million BMB Millan
Funds mansged by affiliated entitios 188,468 9,860 OE80  |avestment income and
sarice los
Fumda mansgad by third paries HNotn 1 a7 988 a7 cas Invasiman! ncomes
Trust schemes manaped by affilated entities 1.954 1,29 1.296 Invastmant income
Trust schemes maragod by thid partses Hotw 1 62,702 62702 Invesiment ncome
Dbt invesimant schames managed by 39,817 16,770 16770 |vestmen income and
affiliated entties sarvice foe
Dbt invesimant schemas managed by Mot 1 61,172 61172 Imvestimant income
third partis
(Hhiees menaged by aftiliated entities *=* 26,368 14,180 14150 |westment income and
sarvice fes
Hhess menaged by thind parfies ==* Hote 1 107,372 167472 Invesimant ncome

Mose 1 Fumds, trust schwemes, deod investmaent schemmes and othen mamagod by thind partes wem sporaomed by thed party financil institutions and the
nbeemalion relited b e of (hese spuctured Enlites wees nat pubhaly ieslatls

Mose & Others mcluded wealth maragement products, spocis! aseet marsgomset schemes, and smsat-backead plans, s5o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

4 RISK MANAGEMENT [continusd

4.3 Disclosures about interest in unconsolidated structured antities (continued)

(i) The uncansolidated structured entities that the Group has sponsored bul does not have interest
in

A= at 31 Decembear 3022, the size of the unconsolidated structured entities that the Group sponsored but had no interest was
RAMIBEOS, 027 million {as at 31 December 2021: AMBE33,503 milkonl, which were mainly funds, special asset management
schemes, pension security products and penaion products, 8o, sponsored by the Group to genedate managemeant senvice
fea income. In 2022, the management service fee from these structured entities was AMEBT, 731 malion (2021: AMB1 835
millsanl, which was recorded as othar income. The Growpe did not transfer assets to these structured entities.

4.4 Fair value hierarchy

Lewal 1 fair value is basad on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for idantical assets or liabilities that the antity
can obtain at the measuement date.

Other than Lewel 1 guoted ponces, Level 2 far value 15 based on valuation techmigues using signidicant inputs, that are
observatde Tor the assel being messured, sither directly or mdirecily, for substantially the Tull term of the asset thiough
corroboraticn with observable market data. Observable inputs generally used to measure the tair value of securites classified
as Level 2 include quoted maket prices for simifar assets in active markets; quoted market prices in markets that ame not
actve for sdentical or samilar assets and othar market observable inputs. This level includes the debi securiies for which
quotations are availsble from pricing sendces providers. Fair volues provided by pricing services providerss are subject to
o number of vosdotion progedures by management. These procedures include o reviow of the valuation medels uthsod
and the results of these modols, as woll as the recalcuaton of pricos obtained from prcing services ot the ond of each

reparting penod.

Under certen conditions, the Group may not receive a pnce quete from independent thard-party pricing services, In this
instance, the Group's valuation team may choose to apply an intermally developed valuation methed o the assets or
liabibties beng measured, determine tha mam inputs for valuation, and analyse the change of the valuation and report i
to monagement. Key inputs invalwad in intarnal valiation sensces are not hasad on obsarvable markat data Thay reflect
assumphans mace by menagement based on judgements and expanences. The assets or habilibes valuad by this method
are generally classidied as Level 3.

Az at 31 Decambat 2022, assats classifiod as Lovel 1 accounted for apprommataly 40.21 % of assets massused at fair valus
on & recurnng basis, Fair value messurements classified a5 Level 1 include certain debt securities, equily secuntios that
sie tradid o an active exchangs markel o inteibank mafket and oper-anded lunds with public markel piice quotations.
The Group considers o combination of certaan factors 1o determine wihwther a market for a financial instrument 15 active,
including the occurrence of trades within the specific period, the respective trading velume, and the degres which the implied
yinlds for o debt security for observed transactons differs from the Group's understanding of the current refevan! marke?
iates and information. Trading prices from the Chingse mterbank marke! are determined by both treding counterarties and
can be cbssrved publicty. The Groug edopted this prce of the debt secuntios traded on the Chinese interbank market a1
the report;ng date &s thedr fair market valve ond classafiod the mvestmonts & Lovel 1, Open-andod funds alse have sctive
markets, Fund managomant companies publish tha not assel value of theso funds on thorr wobsitos on each trade date,
Imvasters subgcnta for and fedeam units of those funds in accardance with the funds” et asset value published by tha
fund mansgement companies on sach trade date. The Company adopted the unadjusted not esset value of the funds a1
the repaming date as thair far market value and classified the investments a2 Level 1.

A= at 31 Decamber 2022, masets classified as Level 2 accountad for approximataly 38 42% ol assets measured at fair
valwe on & recurring basis, They pnmanty include certain debt secunties and equity secunties, Valuations are generally
obtaingd fram third party pricing services for identical of comparable assets, or thiough the use of valuation mathadologies
using chaervable markel npuis, of recent rading prices, Valuation service providess typically gather, analyse and interpret
infermnation related 1o markel transactions and other key valuatien model inguts frem multiple sourcesa, and through the
use of widely ecceplad internal valuation models, provide a theoretical quote on vanous secuntes. Debl securibes are
classified as Level 2 when they ate valued al recan! trading praces Trom the Chinesa inteérbank market or from valuation
senice providers.
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4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)
4.4 Fair value higrarehy (continued]

At 31 December 2022, assets classified s Loavel 3 sccounted for appraamately 20037% of assets measured at lair value on
& recurring basss, They primarily include unlisted squity secunties and wnlisted debt securites, Fair values are determined
using valustion techniques, including discounted cash flow valuations, the comparable companies approach, ete, The
determination of Level 3 s pnmarly based on the ssgnificance of cortain unobservable nputs used to detarming the fair
value of thoso assots.

For the accounting palicies regarding the determanation of fair values of financia! sssets and liabilities, see Note 3.2

The lollawang table presants the Group's quantiative disclosures af the far value measurement heararchy Tor asaats and
leablings maasuread at tair valus a2 81 31 Dacamber 2022

Fair value measurement using Total
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in notive ohserveble wunobservable
markets inputs inpuis
Lavel 1 Leawel 2 Leval 3

RME millien RME millien RMB million RMEB million
Assets measured at Toir value
Available-for-sala securities
= Equity sacurities

Funds 131,857 - - 131,897
Common stocks 396,163 17,985 - 414,148
Preferred stocks - - 50,522 50,522
Othars 45,525 29,260 170,178 244,964
- Debt secunties
Govermmaent bonds 36,945 10,243 - 47,188
Gowernment sgency bonds 717,982 235 2488 - 313,270
Camorate bands 3,678 184,885 - 188,563
Subardinated bonds 53,194 102.830 - 156,024
Othors - 1.098 173,302 174,398

Secutities at lair value through profit or loss
= Equity socuntes

Funds 13,086 358 - 13,444
Common slocks 17.280 1.272 - 18,552
Othars a2 173 - 265
= Debt secuntes
Government bands 661 1,144 - 1,B05
Government agancy bonds 2.387 7,235 - 9,622
Cortporate bonds 3,018 149,284 45 152,347
Othars 1 25,521 2,108 27,756
Total 782,037 766,574 396,153 1,944,764

Liabilities measured at fair valua
Financial lisbilities at fasr value through

profit of loss {3.344) - - (3,344
[rwastmaent contracts a1 fair value through

pralit of loss 171 - - 17
Total {3,381} - - {3,381}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (eontinuad)
4.4 Fair value higrarchy [eontinusd]
The follawing table presants the changes in Leval 3 financial instruments for the yvear ended 31 December 2022;

Securities

ot fair value

through
Avallable for-sale securities profit or loss Total

Dabt Equity Debt

spourities securities securitios
RMEB millian AMEB million RME million RMEB million
Dpaning balancs 160,499 188,583 a5 349,127
Purchases 49,497 44,778 261 96,946
Translerred cut of Level 3 [10] - - [103]
Total gainsfilosses] recorded in profit or loss - 11, 714) 182 [1.532]

Total gainsflosses) recomded in other

comprehensve income [1.629] | 168) - [1.887]
Dizposals or exercises [G0G) 10, 778) - [11.378)
Maturity [34,255) = {748} [35.003]
Closing halance 173,302 220,7m 2,150 396,153

168 Asnal Repart 2072 | Francisl Aepert

249/349



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)
4.4 Fair valug higrarehy (eontinoed)

The followirg table presents the Group's quantitative disclosures of the far valus measurement hisrarchy for assats and
habilities measured at fair valus as et 31 December 2021

Fair value measuremant using Total
Quoted prices Signilicant Sagnificant
In active ghaervable unobsenable
markats inputs inpuls
Lewval 1 Lewa| 2 Level 3

RMB millign RAME mallion RMB milkion RMEB million

Assats moasured ot fair valuo
Ay pilabl-fof-sale secufities
= Equity securites

Funds 94,895 - - 94,895
Commaon stocks 233347 23,094 - 256,441
Proferred stocks - - 52127 52127
Cthers 21,010 54,535 136,456 212,007
- Debt securities
Governmaent bonds 9,208 49,353 - 58,561
Government agency bonds 31,464 228.289 - 269,753
Carporate bonds 4,708 198,442 - 203,147
Subardinated bands 1€ 880 94,140 - 111,029
Others - 555 160,429 161,054

Securities at falr value thiough pralit of loss
= EBquity smcurnbes

Funds 17672 22 - 17,794
Common siocks 43478 2173 - 45,649
Othars ] 266 - n
= Dbt secunives
Government bonds 153 1.240 - 1,393
Government agency bonds 2,346 5,643 - 7,980
Caiporate bonds 6,646 B3,734 45 90,425
Orthers 100 43,160 - 43,250
Total 481, 807 TR4 B4R 340,127 1.615,7M4

Liakilities measured at fair value
Financiel liabilities ot for value throwgh

prafit of loss 3,418 - = 13.418)
Irpestrment contracts 81 far value through

profit o loss %) - - =
Total 13.428) - - 13,4251
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (eontinuad)
4.4 Fair value hisrarchy (continued]
The follawing table presants the changes in Leval 3 financial instruments for the yvear ended 31 December 20217

Secunties
at fair value
through

Available-for-sale securities profit or lass Total
Dabt Equity Diaiot
secuntes sacurnes sacunties

AME million AMB miltion RME millign RME million

Opening balnnce 143,805 150,010 g 283 924
Purchases 27,416 43 681 - 71,078
Translor intoe Lavel 3 - - 36 36
Tatsl gainafllosses) recoided n ather
comprehensve income 4,073 22124 - 1.881

Dispossls or axercises - (2,876} - 12,8761
Maturity 112.834) - - (14,804)
Clasing balance 160,459 188,583 45 39027

The assets and abdities whoss fair valus measurements ase classifisd under Level 3 above do nol have matenal impact
on the profit or loss of the Groug.

For the sssats and liabilities measured st fair value on a recurring bases, during the year ended 31 Decernbar 2022,
RAMB4 883 milsen (2021: AMB16,485 million) debl securities ware ransferred from Level 1 to Level 2 wathin the fair valus
hierarchy, wheraas RMBAE,465 mallion (2021: RMBIN . 764 millicn) dabl securitias were transiasred from Level 2 to Lavel
1. AMIB2, 478 million equity securities were transferred from Level 1 1o Leve! 2 (2021: AMB4, 106 million equity securities
wore transforred from Level 1 1o Level 2, whoereas RMB23.470 millon equity secunties were transferred fram Leved 2 to
Lewel 1 [2021: RMB5,520 million squity secuntias were transferred from Levael 2 to Lavel 11

Far the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, there were no significant changes in the business or economic
cecumstances that affected the fair value of the Group's financial assets and liabilibes, There were also no reclassifications
of financial assats

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, sipnificant unobservable mputs such as discount rate and discounts for lack of

marketatslity were used in the valuation of primary assets and habilites at fair value classified as Level 3, The fair value
was not significantly sensitive to reasonaole changes in these significant uncbservable inputs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

4 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)
4.4 Fair value higrarehy (continued]

The table balow presents information sbout the significant unobservable mouts used for primary finarcial instruments ot
fair value classiied a3 Level 3 as 01 31 December 2022 and 31 Decamber 2021

Significant Ralationships
Valuation  unobservable between fair value and
Fair valus techniques  inputs Range unobssrvahle inputs
Equity 31 December 2072: Comparahle  Discounts 31 Decamber 2007 Thee tasr walue is irmsetsety
securitins 28,697 companies.  for lack of 12%- 30% related fo the discounts
31 Decembar 2021: approach marketabdiny 31 Decamber 2021: for lack af marketabdity
28,245 1% 30%
31 Decembaer 2022 Net assat  M/A BA /A
41,904 walug
31 Decwmmber 2021: ot
30,555
31 Decomber 2022:  Descounted  Discount rate 31 December 2022: The fair walue is inversely
133,864 cash flow 2.61%- 10.02% related to discount rate
231 December 2021: mathod 31 December 2021:
116,246 2 60%- 0.83%
Dabt 31 December 2022:  Dsecounted Discount rate 31 December 2022: The famr walus 18 irmsarzaly
securities 168,607 cash flow 2.41%- 10 B6% related to discount rate
31 December 2021: method 31 December 2001:
160,458 3N-9T7E%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION

5.1 Operating segmants
The Group operates in four operating segments:

(i} Life insurance business (Life]
Life insurance business relates primanly to the sale of life nsurance policies, mnciuding thosa (ife insurance palicies without
sagnificant imsurance risk transfermed.

(i) Haalth insurance business (Health)

Haalth msurance businass ralates primanly to the sala of haatth insurance policses, moluding thosa health insurance policies
wathout significant insurance nzk transferred

(il Accident insurance business (Accident)
Accxdent inpurance business relates pimarly to the sale of accident insurance paolices.

fivl Crher businesses (Others)

Other businesses relate primarly to income and cost of the agency business n respect of transactions with CLIC, e1z.,
85 described in Mots 35, net share of profit of associstes and joint ventures, income and expenses of subsidianes, and
unallozated income and expenditure of the Group,

5.2 Allocation basis of income and expenses

Invesiment income, net realised gains on financial assats, net fair value gains through profit o loss and foreign exchange
gainsflosses] within other expenses are sllocated among segments in proportion (o the respective segmenis’ ederage
lisbiktias of insurance contracts and investment coniracts at the beginning and end of the year, Adminstrative expensas
are aliocated among segmeants in praporton to the unit cost of respective products in the different segments. Unallocatsd
othar income and other axpensas are presented in the “Othars” sagment directly. Income tax is not allocated,

5.2 Allocation basis of assets and liabilities

Financial assets, securities sold under agreements to repuschase and dervative financial labdities are allocated among
segments in proportion to the respectve segments’ average lisbilites of insurance contracts and investment contracts at the
baginning and end of the year. Insurance and investment contract liabilities are presented under the respective sagments.
The remmining assets and ligbilites are not allocated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

fi—— e e 1)
Far the year anded 31 December 2022

Life _H_ln"ll‘lh ﬁ.i:_nidlqﬂ: _I:H.l'llrl. Elimination Total
AME million
Hevanues
Gross writien premiums __4E5842 15320 13219 = = 615,130
- Term life 2322 - - - -
= Whale |ife 78,247 - - - -
= Endowmant 137,467 - - - -
= Anmuity . 287608 RN ~. g i - - ) |
Met presiums ssmed #B4 504 foB a1 14,530 = = 607838
Inyestment income 165,523 11,426 425 9,255 - 186,629
MNat realizad gains on financial assers 11,739 88 I 139 - 12,767
Met fair value gains theough
prafit or loss [7.522] 1512} {19} [#,103] - (12,156}
Other income 1.270 BO - 11.368 12.333) 9383
Including: intor-segmant reyvenue = - = 3333 (3.333) = |
Segmant revendes B65.514 120,584 14,966 16,657 13.333) B04, 388
Banefits, elaims and sxpanses
Insurance benefis and claims
@y
Life insurance death and othar
benahits (112.477] |6, B58) {40} = = [119.368)
Aeeident and health claims and clam
adjustmeEnt axpenses - {46,215) 15.096) - - 151.311)
Incraase in ingsurance canfract
liabilites (424 8E0] {36,123) (315) = = [467,298)
Irvestment contract benefits {12,887] [453) - - - {13,240}
Policyholder dnidends resulting from
paricipation in prafits [20,568] ms) = - - {20,635)
Underwnting and policy scquisition
coats [37,722] {11,378) 14,185 [1,612) - (54,777}
Finance costs [3.794] {258) {11 (&00) = [4,863)
Admmeras UG eSS [24,308] 9,151} 12,639 [2,688] - (29.874)
Statutory insurance fund contributson [e88] {330} (96} - - (1,314}
Other axpenses I [8.345] 1.428) (335} [7.218] 5,333 (13.994)
Including: snter-segmant expenses [3.113] 1212} {8} - 3!333 - |
Segment benefits, cleims and
CAPOTSRS 1645,831]  (112,313) (1Z.897) (13,217) 3,333 (T80,825)
MNet gains on invesiments of
associales and joant ventures - - - 484 - 484
Including: share of profit of
associates and jcant
vantures - - - 3628 - 1628 |
Segment results 9,583 B2mM 2,269 3,924 - 24,047
Income tax _9.457
Mat prafit 33514
Attnbutable 1o
- Equity haiders ol the Campany 32,082
= Mon-controlimg interests 1432
Othar comprehensive income
attributable to equity holders of
the Company [#8.816] 3.322) (125} [2.889] = (55,152}
Depreciation and amortisation 3 1,156 335 GRS - 5,29
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION |continuad)

Az at 31 Decomber 2022

Life Health Accident Others Elimination Total
RMB millian

Assots
Financaal assets 4,251,306 280,667 10,274 202,084 - 4,844 290
Dithers 881 16,427 BO& 261,173 - 287,283
Segment assets 4,260,176 297,084 11.080 563,223 - B,131,673
Unnllocated
Property, plant ard aquapmaent 54,669
Orthers 65,856
Total 5.251,988
Linbilitios
Insurance contracts 3,606,769 265,369 9,022 - - 3,BB0,160
Inwastment contracts 355,750 18,995 - - - Ir4. 749
Securities aold under agreements to

rapurchase 131.317 8,937 237 B.367 - 148,958
Drhera 891,682 5,654 388 16,178 - 113.812
Bagmant linbilitins 4,184 518 298,919 5. 157 24,485 - 4517673
Unallocated
Others 289,188
Total 4,806,867
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Fot the year ended 31 Decorber 2021

Life Haalth Accident Others  Elimination Tatal
RMEB milkion
Revanues
Gross written premiums 481,311 120,608 15,407 = = 618,327
= Torm |ifw 2,501 - - -
- Whale |ife 69,923 - - - -
- Endowmant 87,781 - - - -
= Anruity 311,096 = = = = )
Met premiums earnaed 480,214 114,549 15,488 - - 511,251
Investment income 160,204 10,831 456 6,856 - 178,387
MNat realised gains on financial assets 18,768 1,256 BB 262 - 20,344
Met Lalr value gains through pralit or
less 2.78% 187 a 1,952 = 4,943
Other income 1,228 BB - 11,828 (EREL] 10,008
Includmyg: inter-segmant ravenua = - = 3,134 (3,134 = |
Segment revenues 663,202 126,808 17.051 20,888 3,134 824,933
Banslits, claims and axpanses
Insurance benefits and claims
SNpenSas
Life insurance death and other
banafits (114,657 LR 1411 - - {121,354
Accident and health clams and clasm
adjustmant expanses - (48,076} [5.954] - - {55,030
Increase in insurance coniract
liabilitees (413, 208) (8, 256 1208) = - (4423700
Investment contract banafits {10,223) 408} - - - 110,628
Palieyhoddar dvidends rsulting from
partcipaton in profits (26,367 [1dad) - - - 128,511
Underwriting and policy acquisition
costs (38,2000 21,027 (4,835] {1,588) - 165,744)
Finance costs 14.608) (3B} 14 (GEB) - 16,598
Admsrdstrative axpenses 123,339 [11,065) [2.948] 13,511 - 140,8687)
Stattory insurance fund contribution (787 3871 931 - - 11,253
Orther axpenses B,961) 11,3071 12701 1B, 162 3,134 115,566
Including: mter-segment expenses 2825 _[196) =] - 3134 --_]_
Segment benefits, claims and
eXpansas (B40,438) 118,300} 115.363] {13,839 3,134 {784,921
Met geins on imvesiments of
assaciates and joant vaniures - - - 10,328 - 10,328
Including: share of prafit of
asBOCALES
and j@int vanluras = - - 10,328 - 10,378 |
Segment results 2N B.588 1.682 17,288 - 50,340
Income 1ax 1.7
Net profit 2 267
Annbutable 1o
~ Equity halders of the Company 50,766
- Non-centralbng interests 1,491
Other eomprahensive ineoma
attributable to equity holders ol
the Company 15,2800 (354} sl 1,097 - 14,563
Depreciation and amortisation 2018 1,368 368 Ba2 - b,328
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION |continuad)

fs gt 31 December 2021

Life Heaith Accidant Others - Elimination Total
RME muliian

Assots
Financial assats 4,001,202 259,618 11,668 223,843 - 4,486.331
Othars _9Ea3 16,044 5G9 257,953 - 284,459
Segment assets 4,011,085 275,562 12,237 481,786 - 4,780,780
Unallocated
Property, plant and egupmant 55 632
Dthars 56,058
Tatal 4,852 480
Liabilities
Insurance coniracts 3,180,811 228,890 10,069 - = 3418899
Investmant contracts 06,104 17,430 - - - 313604
Securities sold under agreements 1o

repurchase 217,288 14,536 a72 6,950 - 239,446
Cthers 87,37 BITE 378 22,638 - 115,684
Segment linbilities 3.781.604 266,201 11,120 #9588 - 4,088,603
Unallocated
Cthers 316,743

Tatal 4 405346
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Défice
equipmont,
Turniture snd Motor  Assets undor Lansshald
Hulldings fiutures 'rlHl:|_ﬂ conatruction Improvemanis Tatal
AMEB million

Cost
As 8 1 Januany 2023 59,826 8,294 am 6,790 2433 78,754
Transfers upan completion 3,174 86 - {3,622} i3 (]
Additians 7] 503 1 214 - 2682
Transfers mmto imvastment propanies - = = |266) = |266]
Deaposals (110} [Fl]] [44] - {3200 (771
As ot 31 December 2022 62,954 8,884 1.268 5,026 2,206 80,338
Accumulnted depreciation
As = | January 3023 {14,644} 15,7861 |596] = 1.6 |23,087)
Chasge for the yeat (2.079) 814 118 - {3351 £3.351)
Desposals g1 k13 43 - 2 64
As at 31 Decamber 2022 [16.640) {6.318) [1,81) = [1.724) |25,754)
Imipairment
As &1 1 January 2022 24} = = [ - [25)
Chage fer the year - - = = - -
Dasposals p- - = - - =
As wt 31 December 2022 i24) - = 1] - [25)
MNet book value
As 8l 1 Januarg 2023 46,158 2,608 316 6,758 762 55,632

As nt 31 December 2022 26,250 2,565 187 5,026 482 54,559
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continusd)

Crfficn
Bquipeent,
famiture and Motor  Assels under Leesehold
Buildings fistures: vehicles  consmucion  improvements Tatal
AMEB millicn

Cost
Apat 1 Janwary 2021 50,428 B11S 1,352 12173 2793 74873
Transters upon complation B 439 - - §8,908) 182 287
Addtions 14158 135 B 371 - 5E83
Transfers into invastment propedtias - - - G201 - (T0H
Disposals 1458 485} [ = (5481 _ [1.506)
As an 31 Decomber 3021 53,826 B354 1310 6,760 1413 78,754
Accumulated deprociation
As ol 1 January 2021 113,085 15,424) [ES1) = (1,822 2132
Charge for the year 11,8300 7Bd 148 - ETE] 3,144
Disposals m 43 Lt - 530 1273
As ot 31 Dacambar 2021 14,644 5. 75} I59EN - 11871 133.097
Impairmeni
As a1 1 January 2021 24 - - ] - 25
Charge for the wear - = - - - -
Disposals - - - - - -
As at 31 Decomber 2021 24 - - m - 254
Nat book walus
As a1 January 2021 arag 2681 451 12178 ars 3616
As at 31 Dacomber 2021 45,158 2508 3E 678 L) EGE02

h= at 31 December 2022, the net book value ef bulldmgs abave which wese in process 1o abtein title certificaies was
AMBE 468 mdlion {as a1 31 Decamber 2021: AMBO, 606 million).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

7 LEASES

[n) Right-of-use assats
|

Buildings Others Totsl
RMB million
Cost
As at | January 2022 5,370 2 5,372
Additions 639 1 640
Deductions {1.808) - |1.808)
As at 31 Docember 2022 4,201 3 a4, 204
Accumulated deprecistion
As at 1 January 2022 |2.853) 11} {2.854)
Charga for tha year 1,338 113 {1,939
Deductions 1,598 - 1,599
As ot 31 December 2022 2,392} 2 (2,394}
Impairmant
As at | January 2022 - - -
As at 31 Decamber 2022 - - -
Nat book value
As at 1 January 20022 2517 1 2,518
As at 31 Decamber 2022 1.809 1 1.810
Buildings Oihars Total
AMEB mullion
Cont
As ot 1| January 2021 5,430 2 5,432
Additions a72 1 a3
Deductions (1.,032] i 11.033
As at 31 Decomber 2021 5,370 2 5.372
Accumulated deprociation
As at 1 Janvary 2021 [2.355] 11 12,3581
Charge for the year (14101 11 11,411)
Deductions M2 1 913
As ot 31 Decomber 2021 2,853] 11 2,854]
mpairmant
As ot 1 January 2021 = T =
As ot 31 Decomber 2021 e = =
Neot book value
As ol 1 Jonary 2021 3,075 1 3.076
As at 31 Decomber 2021 2,517 1 2.518

The Group hed no significant profit or loss from subleasing right-of-use assats or sale and leaseback transactions for the
your onded 31 Decomber 2022 12021 sama).

The Group's nght=of-use assels include the abowe assets and land use rights disclosed in Note 14.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

7 LEASES (continuad)

|b) The amounts recognised In profit or 1oss in relation to leases are as follows:

Interast on leasa liabdities
Deprecaation charge of right-ol-use assets
Expense relating to shodt-term leases

Expense relating to leases of low-walue asseils

[except for short-tesm lsase liabilities)
Taotal

8 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Cost

As at | January 2022
Additions

Daductons

As at 31 December 2022

Accumulated deprocistion
As at 1 January 2022
Additions

Daductans

Az at 31 Decamber 2022

Net book valua
As at | January 202

As at 31 Deceambaer 2022

Faiir value
As at | January 2022

As at 31 Decambar 2022

180 Asnal Repart 2072 | Francisl Aepert

261/349

As ot A ol
11 December 31 December
2022 2021

RME million AME million
T4 96

1.139 141
34 333

- 1
1,537 1.841

]
Buildings

AMEB million

14,871
266
(1]

15226

[1.587]
[437]
1

(2,033)

133714
13.193

16,626
16.864
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

8 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (cantinued)

Buiidings

RME millicen
Cast
As at 1 January 2021 15,385
Additions A
As ot 31 Decomber 2021 14.971
Accumulated depraciation
As at 1 January 2021 11,168
Additions 1429
As ot 31 Decomber 2021 11,587
Nat book valus
As at 1 January 2021 14,217
As at 31 Decomber 2021 13.374
Fair valun
As ot 1 January 2021 17,286
As at 31 Decamber 2021 16.626

The Company leases part of 1S invesimen proparmies 10 1% subsickanes and charges rentals based on the areas occupied by
the respective entities, These properties are categonised aa propenty, plant and equspment of the Grous in the consoldated
staternent af financial posisan,

The Group hes no restrictions on the vse of s investment properies and no contractual obiigations 1o each mvesiment
preperty purchased, construcied or developed or for repaira, maintensnce and enhancements.

As a1 31 Decamber 2022, the Group has ro investment preperties for which tha title certificates weare in process to sbiain
fas a1 31 Decomber 2021; AMBAEL miflian),

The fesr walue of mvestment proparties of the Group as at 31 December 2022 amountad to AMB1G6,854 million [as at
31 December 2021: AMB16,626 midlion], whizh was estmated by the Group having regards te valuations perfermed by
ndepandent appraizers, The invastment proparties were classilied as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

The Group uses the weighted aversge of meckat companson approach and income approach as s valuanon methed 1o
astimata the falr value of its investment preparies. Under the masket comparison approach, the estimated fair value of
& property 13 based on the average sale price of comparable properties recently sold; the income approach s to conver
projected future incomes of Investmant properies mnto value by rate of return, rate of capitalization or income multipler,
According 1o the calculation results of the above two valuation approaches, with consideration of the comprehensive
adjustmant coefficient, which s composed of a number of adjusting factors, ncluding the time and the conditions of sale,
1he geographecal ocation, age. decoration, floor area, lo1 size of the propany and ather facioms.

Under the markel companison approach and income approach, an mcrease [decreass) in the comprehensive adjiustmeant
coafhicient will result in an increase (decreasal in the fair value ef invesimant properties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

9 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

IS
2022 . an
AME million RMWE million
As at 1 -Il!'lllll'" 257,953 239,53-.
Change of the cost 12,877 11,400
Shara of profit or loss 3,628 10,328
Dividends declared {6,373) {4,480}
Othar aguity movemeants [#.758] 1121
Impaimment [2,160] -
As at 31 December 261,179 257,853
4 @
]
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ey Gomiw  Dwgrd Tamd  Dcew Obwepy  Pomed Dosie Proeapd  enoid
mather [t i Geow  ilgbes  deind  rowwel el HE uymimes e
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i Foaira [, (2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

9 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES icantinusd)

{ih The 2021 final dividend of RMBO.0B13 in cash per orchnary shara was approved and declared in the Annusl Ganeral
bonnng of CGE an 24 June 2022 The Company's cash disdend recenable 15 AMB? 74 milion

{ill Tha 2021 final dindend of HKDD.032 i cash per ordinary share was approved and deciared in the Annuasl Genaeral Meoing
of Sine-Oesan on 20 May 2022, The Company recened o cash dividend equivalent 1o RMBE! mallion,

On 31 Decarmber 2021, the cumilative impaiiment loss of RMBI.217 milken for the investment In Sine-Ocesn hod baeh
recognised by the Group, On 31 December 2022, the Hong Kong stock prce of Sine-Ocean was HED1,09 per share. The
Group perfoimed an mmpaiimern! test for the bvestment aid fecogrased on impairment provision of AMBZ2 845 million
based on the share prce of Sinc-Dosan H shares, If the share price of Sina-Ocean decreases by 10% as of 31 Decomber
2022, it woll increase the Group's prevesion for impairment by AMB219 mallien. If the Group's skare of the book value of
Sing-Ocean's pudited net assets atinbutable to shareholders of the perent company as a1 31 December 3022 i3 kower than
the book valug of lang-term equity inveatment in Smo-Ocean held by the Growp, & AMBT 000 midlian dectesse in the nat
assats attnbutable to sharcholders of tho parent company would result in a decroase of RMBZOE million in the book value
of the Group's long-term equaty imvestmant in Sino-Ocean.

{iiy The 2021 final daidend of RMBO.0391 in cash per ordinary share was approved and declared in the Annusl Geniernl
Meeung of China Unicom an 10 May 2022, The Company receved a cash divedend of AMB 126 milion. The 2022 mterm
drvidend af AMBODGE] in cash per ordinany share was approved and declared in the Annual General Mesting of China
Unicam on 13 Ootober 2022 The Company recaved a cesh dndend equivalent 1o RMB212 millian

On 31 Decemnber 3022, the s1ock price of Ching Unicom was AMBA 48 per share,

{iv} The Group invested in real estate, mdustrial logstes assets and other industries through these enterprisas,

vl There is no significant restnction for the Group 1o dispose ol its essocwies and jeint veniures,

As at 31 Decamber 2022, the major associates and joent veniures of the Group are as follows:

. —
Percentage of

Name PMace of incorporation equity interest held
Associates

CGB PRC 43, 686%
Sino-Doman Hong Keng, PRC 20.59%
CLP&C PRC A0,00%
COFCO Futures PRC 35.00%
Pipaling Company PRC 43.86%
China Unicom PRC 10.03%
Joint vanturas

Joy City The British Cayman Islands 66,67
MCL The British Virgin Islands 75,00
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

9 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES [continuse)
As at 31 December 2021, the magat associates and joind vantures of the Group are as followes:

Percentage of
Name Piace of incorparation equiry interest held
Assoclates
CGA PRC A3 BBE%
Sino-Ocean Hong Keng, PRC 20.60%,
CLPALC PRC 40.00%
COFCO Futures PRC 36.00%
Pipeline Company PRC 43 B6%:
China Unicom PRC 10.29%
Jaint ventures
Joy City The British Cayman Islands G667 %
ML The British Virgin Islands 75.00%

The following table ilustrates the financial information of the Group's major associates and joint veniures as at- 31 December

2022 and for the year ended 31 December 2022;

Sina- COFCO
GG Desan(i) CLFag Futerm
AME million  AME milicn  AWE mallion  RME milion
Touy psany 3.417,906 146072 135,650 1.3
Tote! kelabtes 3,156,057 158,788 Wil 5,888
Totsl squiy 267,843 41888 1,187 14017
Tota! equesy serbutace io equiy holders of
the #asocisbs msd joint venties 216,858 nny nm 140
Totsl sdpustments 872 i7.308 = -
Tota! equity atvibutatie 1o equiy holders
of the assscatey are joint vervuins ahe
AL nrm bl nm 140
Proporton of the Gioue's evmatshp 18BN 20555 4000% B0
Giras campng walue of e mvestmants 8,085 0056 1250 1137
impurmant - [Akx = :
Wet carmying veue of the mvessrants 8,085 2184 12501 179
Totsl tevesues 15,54 2447 748 120
Net profificas) 15,508 {5, 20) nr s
Orber comprahazani intome [ {6,106 (1187 §
Totel comprehanaio incore 1% (21536 A il

Fipaline China
Campany Uniceen oy City MEL
AME milken  AMB milion RME million  RMS milla
1315 44,627 aine 23357
1368 a0 b 1277
35346 M %66 1,188
15346 54,570 9568 1.8
64 16,038 11,764 (6T
36330 172408 T iy
A156% 10.60% (=1 ] TR0
21568 rll i 6,263 1563
21568 ki 5,263 1563
6087 31,123 145 &
ERF 16,651 (164 ™
- 150 10 1,753
i1 18041 (154 [ars)

i The trwrcal infeomation of Sno-Oceen i constsient with ke publshod frmancal infermation fursudniegs m i armouncemant ireche indormaton - Unsudned

Frarial informaton For The Yesr Ended 31 December 2020 datea T2 March 2030
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9 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES {continuad)

The fallowsng tabla ilustrates the fmancial information af the Group’s majer assecates and joint vantures as a1 21 Decambat
2027 and tor the year ancied 31 Decembar 2021

Sno- CORC Fipeing {hina
0GB Deaan CLP&C Futores.  Company Umcem  Joy Oy ML
AME miiosy  AME mifion  FNE mllon  AME mikon  AMEmifion  FME mBion  AME milicn  AMB milon
Totsf pssals 3359965 i i1 i Ll 593,754 10288 28186
Totad lablitas 3175 484 04 B05 B4 758 11568 | ATH w100 m 13,035
Tokl agoty BN T 47 240 b HED RENC il 15,180
Total pouty sttibutable to aquity holders of
tha pssocates and jonl vaniores 188510 500 2540 an BED 18217 iy 15180
Total adpsyrants [ a6 F150 - - 405 16,525 [.m S50
Tootal pguity aitributabie: by oguity holders
ol #= pevsocites and jont vantures alter
acdurtments 153574 AT E7 2540 347 wim 168,78 ERiE 5618
Peopartion of the Group’s ownsrshiy L5% e Libi frdin L% % HE% R0
Gross corying wvelue of the imvestmanty BT 1518 10,151 1582 2143 L 5545 a1
Impetment - ann - - - - - -
et arning vsioe of the nvestmerts B LT T R N S 7 2" I S P
Total reverss TAGE 63,645 2549 Ll 5583 331,655 7 1]
Hat profifioss) T4m 09 il m 1081 14418 in 28
(thee compratarsye income 2418 [Te861 -1 - im 15 447
Tetel comrehenaive ncome 1980y 5058 11451 m 1081 43 = 475

il Irclutdeg sfanrsms i the dHasees of accounarg pobees, (me vl and orhars

The Group had no contingent Gabilities with the associates and joint ventures as at 31 Decembar 2022 and 31 Docambar
2021, The Group hed a capitel contribution cammitment of RMB16,231 million with associates and joint ventures as at 31
December 2022 (as at 31 December 2021: RMB20,730 millienl. The casital contribution commitment amount has baen
inchuded in the capital commitments in Mote 40,
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10 FINANCIAL ASSETS
10.1 Held-to-maturity securities

I
As ot A ot
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
RME million AME million
Dabt securities
Governmant bonds ara.105 348 370
Government agancy bonds 1,004,162 811,451
Corporate bonds 178,203 209827
Subordinated bonds 13,734 63305
Taotal 1.674.204 1,633,763
Dabt securitien
Listed in Mairlond, PRC 231,704 246,134
Listad in Hong Kong, PRC 144 a7
Listad cversaas 62 ad
Unlisted () 1,342,294 1.287.488
Total 1.574,204 1,533,763

i Undsted debt secur-Sies are Hons thaded on ke Chisess infarbank matkat

As at 21 December 2022, There is no proviaion lor the investment of held-te-matunity secuntses [as at 31 Decomber 2027 nill,

As at 31 Decembar 2022 As nl il pﬁtmbﬁ!ﬂﬂzt
Dabt securities - fair valus hisrarchy Lavel 1 Loval 2 Total Level 1 Loval 2 Tosal
AME million RME million AMB million  AME millen  RMB reilson  SNEB million
Govarnment bands 240,597 1 417,814 68,200 343 B2 413
Goverpment agency bonds 104,751 476,103 1,080,854 LWL 895,343 963 584
Comarate bends e 185,426 186,145 ram 211,882 718,793
Subordinated bonds = 15,993 15,953 - 66,481 55,481
Tatal 346,067 1,354,733 1,700,806 160,452 1,487,818 1638271
e

As it As at
31 Docomber 31 Decembar
Dabt securities — Contractual maturity schadule 2022 A
RMB million AME rmallion

Maturing:
Within one yeer 33,861 55,370
After one year but within five years 160,527 147,786
Afrer fivo yoars but within ten yoars 83,894 163,479
After tan yoars 1,285,822 1,187,118
Taotal 1.574,204 1.533.753
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10 FINANCIAL ASSETS teontinuad)

10.2 Loans
| :
As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
2022 2021
AME million RME million
Palicy loans i) 254,407 236,208
Criher loans 344,426 433,897
Total 598,833 669,506
lenpadrrment 12,343) 13,818)
Nat valus 596, 450 G665, 087
. I B
As at As at
31 December 31 Decambar
2022 2021
RME million RME million
haturing:
Within ane yeas 307,396 348,940
After one year but within five years 180,686 182 493
Aftar fve yaars but withan ten years 97,081 106,318
After ten vears 13,670 32,164
Total 598,833 663,906
Impairment (2.343) 3819
Mot value 596,450 666,087

0] hs et 30 December 2072, maturtes of polcy oans are within 8 montts. s &t 31 Doosmbar 202 1; samel, snd theer fer salees appnumated 10 thar
CRTYIng AmoGnks.

10.2 Term doeposits

]
As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
2022 i
RMEB million RME million
daturing
Within ane yeas 183,832 135,301
Aftar one year but within five years 301,735 394 187
Total 485,567 529,488

As at 31 December 2022, the Groun's term deposits of RMB2.176 million [as at 31 December 2021: AMB2.641 millonk
ware depesited in banks for risk reserves of enterpriza annuity fund investments, nsk reserves of personal endowmant
security managemeant business and backing overseas borrowings, which are restncted to use.
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10 FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
10.4 Statutory deposits — restricted

I
As ot A ot
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
RME million AME million
Contractual maturity schedula:
Within ona yaar 3,933 1,720
After one year but within five years 2,400 4613
Totsl 6,333 6,333

Insurance companies in China are required to deposit an amount that equals 20% of thair registered capital with banks in
compliance with regulatioss of the CBIRC. These funds may not be used far any purpose othes then lor paving off debts
during ligusdation precetdings

10.5 Available-Tor-sale securities

|
As at As at
31 Decombor 31 December
2023 2021
AMBE million RAME muallion
Awvailable-for-sale securities, at fair value
Debt securities
Government bands 47,184 B8.B&1
Govarnment agency bonds 3270 268,763
Corparate bonds 188,563 203,147
Subordinatad bonds 166,024 111,029
Cthers [} 174,398 161.054
Subtoial BT5.443 783,544
Equity securities
Furids 131.897 84 895
Coammon stocks 414,148 266441
Preferred siocks 50,522 52127
Dthers L 244,964 212,00
Subtotal 841,531 615,464
Awailable-for-sale securities, at cost
Equity securities
Othars [il 17,134 20,273
Total 1,738,108 1,428 287

i Cihor gvadiable-lod-saks secuiitns mamby wcludo unbizted oty investmants, simate agquity funds, rusd sshemos ind peipetusl bands
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10 FINANCIAL ASSETS jeantinuadi
105 Avallable-for-sale securities (continued)

| :
As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
2022 2021
AME million RME million
Debt securities

Listed in Mainland, PRC 85,450 86 145
Listied in Hong Kong, PRC B -
Listed owerseas 54 -
Unlisted 793,861 707,358
Suhbtotal A79,443 T893, 544

Equity securities
Listed in Mainland, PRC 420,287 238,155
Listed in Hong Kong, PRC 58,4650 15,694
Listed overseas ] il
Unlisted aTe.824 321,856
Subtotal 898,665 635,743
Total 1,738,108 1,429,287

Unlisted dabt securitins are those traded on the Chinese interbank maflkel and those nol publicly traded. Unksted equity
securities ane those not raded on steck exchanges, which are mainly epen-ended funds with public market price quotations,
wialth management products and grivite equity lunds.

L E—

As at As at

31 December 31 Decamber

Debt securitiss - Contractual maturity scheduls 2022 2
RME million RAME million

haturing

Within ane yeas 118,373 36,597
After one year but within five years 206,086 119,476
After five years but within 1en years 239,004 318,992
After 1en years 315,980 258,478
Total 879,443 793,544
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10 FINANCIAL ASSETS [comtinusd)
10.6 Securities at fair value through profit or loss

I
As ot A ot
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
RME million AME million
Dabt securities
Governmant bonds 1.805 1,383
Government agancy bonds 9,622 T.8585
Corporate bonds 152,347 90 425
Others 27.755 43,250
Subtatal 181,529 143,057
Equity securities
Funds 13,444 17,704
Common stocks 18,652 45,649
Dthars 265 21
Subtotal 32,161 63,714
Total 223,790 208,771
Debt securities
Listed in Mainland, PRC 36,455 29,834
Listed in Hong Kong, PRC 21 23
Listed oversaas 293 273
Unlisted 154,760 112,827
Subtotal 191,529 143,057
Equity securities
Listad in Mainland, PAC 16,5907 45817
Listad in Hang Kong, PRC B37 736
Listed oversaas 4233 4,849
Unlisted 10,490 12312
Subtotal 32,261 83,714

Total 223,790 208,771

W Cnher duld eyt it fait valae thegugh pealit of ke mamly mclude stk rogotable ot fcalm of dapas

Unlisted dabl secunties are those traded on the Chinese interbank marke! and thoss not publichy traded. Unlisted eguity
sscuritios ara those not traded on stock exchanges, which ere masnly open-ended funds with public market price quotations,
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10 FINANCIAL ASSETS (cantinued]
10.7 Securities purchased under agreaments to resall

| ;

As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
2022 2021
AME million RME million

aturing:
Within 30 days 38,215 11,898
Above 30 days 8 1.018
Total 38,533 12.916

10.8 Accrued investmant income
I

As at As at
31 Decomber 31 Decembor
2022 202
AMEB million RME millian
Bark deposits 13,238 12,735
Debt =ecuiities 32,580 31,900
Oihers 6,633 6,462
Total 52,451 51,067
Current 49,356 49,031
Mon-current 3,095 2,066
Total 52,451 51,007
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11 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
The table balow prasents the carmping valwe and sstimated fair value of major financial assets and kabilities, and imvastrmant

Contracls:
Carrying value Estimated fair value (i}
|
As at As ot As at As a1
31 Docember 31 Decambeer 31 Docember 31 December
2022 2021 2022 2021
AMB million RMEB millan RAME million RME million
Hald-to-maturity secusnities i} 1,574,204 1,533,763 1,700,806 1,628,27
Loans i 596,450 G55, 087 605,652 GAG,005
Tarm deposits 485,567 529, 488 485,567 529,488
Swtutory deposits = restricted 6,333 6,333 6,333 5,333
Avrailable-for-sale secunties, at faar value 1,720,974 1,409,008 1,720,974 1,409,008
Socurtios ot fair value through profit or loss 223,750 206771 223,780 206,771
Sacurities purchased under agreemants
to resell 38,533 12,915 38,533 12816
Cash and cash equivalents 127,554 B0, 455 127,554 G0 459
Investment contracis (i) 1374, 745) 1313.584 1357, 760) (288,727
Financial liabilines at fair value through
profit or loss [3,244) 3418 |3,344) 13.416)
Sacurthies sold under agreemants 1o
repurchasa 1148,958] 12354461 148, 558) [239,446)
Bonds payabla [34.997] 134,994 135,387) (25,898]
Interest-bearing loans and bomowings [12.774) 119,222 12.774) (18.222)

i The sitmites and passssnts 1 deterrans the ler yalss of fmancil arets are destrbed in Now 32

Il Thes ber valum o hold] G-t ity SOOI o Sslnimred oy IHSRENcD Wit athar dedil sacuited which 8o rmsanused by (e vilue. Plass retar 13 Note
a4

lell Invmstmisnt coniracts at fals vales through peolit or less hewe quoted mices n acive marints, sad thenelons, ther fair value vns dassitied as Leved 1

Tha tair va'us of poboy loars sporoximased is csarying valus. The ter values of other oans and investmart confiects of BMOMEsd CoSl were detaimrned
usng valaimn lechnaoues, with consdemten of the presens valus of exgected cash Mows arising Irom coniracts usmg & fsk-sdpated descount i,
sllowing for the rak free rote ovailable en the velusrion date, crode rak ond sk maegin associsbed Wit the futoes cesh flovs. The fair values of othes
ioars and nvestment conlmacts ot emottised cost wern clissfed s Level 1

12 PREMIUMS RECEIVABLE

As at 31 Decembar 2022, the carmping value of premiuma receivable within one year was RMEBE 19,079 millian (as a1 31
December 20@1: RMB19,836 million],

192 Asnal Repart 2072 | Francisl Aepert

273/349



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

13 REINSURANCE ASSETS

I

As st A= at

31 Decembear 31 Decambaer

2032 _aom

AME million AME million

Lang-1a+m indurance contracts ceded [Mote 1E) 4,897 4,910
Due from reinaurance companies 1,437 486
Caded unearned premiums (Note 18] 774 B3
Claims recoverable from remsurers (Note 15 136 412
Total 7.840 6,630
Current 2,943 1,720
Mon-curment o 89T 4910
Total 7.840 6,630

14 OTHER ASSETS

. _______________B® -

As at As at

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

AMEB million RME million

Lend use rights i) B.082 B107
Disbursamenis B6.255% 5,330
Automated polcy loans 1,855 3673
Imestments receivalble and prepaid 1,029 9 493
Due from related parties 963 7
Tax prepaid m 3,353
Prepayments to constructors v 101
Othess 7.891 8927
Total 28,333 39,701
Current 10,435 30,756
Men-current 9,854 8,845
Total 28,333 38,70

0l The Greep's fight-cl-Uss sesrin include {he shoye lend Lse nghie ssd nghtof -use sesets dieclcead n Mate 7
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15 INSURANCE CONTRACTS

|a) Process used to decide on assumptions

fil For the inaurance contracta af which future insurence benefits are aflected by imvestiment yialds of the correspanding
invastment pertiolios, the discount rate assumption iz based on expected investment returns of the asset porticlio backing
these lobdities, consideting the impaots af time value on reserves.

I doveloping the discount rate assumplions, the Grown considors investment sxpotionce, the currant investmaent portfolio
and the trend of the relevant weld curves. The assumed discount rates reflect the fulure scoromic outlook as well as the
Group's imvestment stratogy. The assumed discount rates with risk margin are as follows:

Discount rate assumptions

A3 at 31 Decomber 2022 4.85%
Az a1 31 December 2021 4.85%

For the insurance contracts of whach future msurante benalits are not alfected by investmant yialds ol the correspanding
inwastment portfohes, the discount rate assurnption 8 based on the “Yield curve of resenve computaton benchmark for
inaurance contracts”, published on the "China Bond” wahsite with considaration af hquidity spreads, taxation and ather
relevant foctors. The asaumed spot discount otes with risk margin are 83 follows:

Dizcount rate assumptions

As at 31 Decombar 2022 2.68% ~4 B0
As at 31 Decembor 2021 2.88% -4 B0%

There is uncertainty on the discount rate assumpisen, which s atlecied by factors such as future macro-economy, monetary
and foreign exchange policies, capital market and availabslity of investment channels of insurance funds. The Group
determines the discount rate assumpton based on the informaton avallable at the end of each reporting period, including
the consideraton of nisk margn,

[il The mortality and morbidity assumptions are based an the Group's historical mortality and morbadity expernence, Tha
assumed mortality rates and modbidity rates vary with the age of the irswed and contract type.

The Group basas its mortality assurmptons on China Lite Insurance Mortality Table [2010-2013), adjusted where appropnate
to reflect the Group's rocent historical mortality oxposience. The main sounco of uncortainty with ke insuranco contracts is
that epsdemics and wide-ranging lifestyle changes could result in detenaration in future mortality expenence, thus leading
to an madequate resenving of lisbility. Similarly, improvements in longevity due to continuing acvancemeants in medical care
and social conditions may expose the Group to longevity nsk.

The Group bases iis marbidity assumptions for eritcal diness products on analysis of histoncal expenence and expectations
of tuture developments. Thare are two main sources of uncerfainty. Firstly, wide-ranging kfastyle changes could resudt in
futwe detanoration in morbidity expanence. Secondly, future developmant of medical technologies and improved coverage
ol medical facilities available fo policyholdess may bring forward the timing of dagnosmg critical illness, which demands
earlier payment of the critsical illness benefits. Both could ulsmately result in an madequate reserving of Rability if current
morbadity assumptions do not properly reflect such trends

Risk mmgin is considered in the Group’s moralily and modbidity. assumptions.
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15 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (cantinusd)

(n) Process used to docide on ASSUMPTONS (continued)

{il) Expense assumptions are based on axpacted unit costs with the conaxderation of previous expense atudies and fulure
trends, Expense assumptions ate alfected by certain factors such as futere inflation and market competition which bring
uncertamty to theaa assumptions, The Group determines expanse assumpliona based on infosmaton svailable of the and
of sach reparting perod and risk margin. Companents of expensa assumptsons nclude the cost per policy and percantage
of pramivm as fallows:

Individual Life Group Life
RME Par Policy % of Promium RMB Per Policy % of Premium
As st 31 Decembar 2022 45,00 0.85%-0.90% 2500 0.90%
As at 31 Decemnbar 2021 46,00 0.85%~0.90% 25.00 0.90%

{iv] The lapse rates are affected by cartain factors, such as future macro-economy, avadability of financial substitutions, and
markat compatition, which bring uncartainty to thess assumptions. The lapse rates and other assumptions are determined
with reference to creditable past expedence, cument conditiona and future expectations.

vl Tha Group applies a consistant mathed 1o datarmine risk margin. The Group considers nsk margin for the discount rate,
martality and moroadity and expense assumplions fo compensate for the uncertain amount and timing of future cash flows.
When datermining risk margin, the Group considers histerical exparience, future expectations and other factors. The Group
detarmines the nsk margin level by itself as the regulations have not mposed any specific requirement on 1.

twil The pohoy divedend assumption has uncertainty and 15 atfected by factors such as the expacted iwvestment retums,
the Group's dividend policy, and tha reasonabla expectations of policyholders, Tha Group is abliged to pay 70% or a highar
perceniage as agraed in the nswance policy of the cumulative distnbutable incoma to the participating insuranca policyholders.
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15 INSURAMNCE CONTRACTS (cominusd)
[b) Nt liabilities of insurance contracts

I
As ot A ot
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
RME million AME million

Gross
Long-term insurance contracts 3,840,899 3,379.603
Shott-larm insutance confracts

= Clairms and clasm adjustment expenses 26,153 26 234

= Unearned premiums 13.108 _la0e2
Taotal, gross 3.880,160 3,418,895
Recoverable fram reinsurars
Long-term insuronce contracts (Note 13] [4.887] 1,010
Shoat-term insurance contracts

- Claims and clasm adjustment expanses {MNate 13} (7386] W12

= Unearned premiums (Mate 13) [774] (823}
Totnal, ceded [6,407] 1B, 145)
Net
Lang-term insurance contracts 3.836.002 3,374,693
Shott-tarm insurance contracts

= Claims and clasm adjustman! expenses 25.417 25822

= Unearned premiums 12,334 13,239
Tatal, not 3,873,753 3,413,754

{e) Movements in liabilitias of short-term insurance contracts
The tabde balowe pd'ﬂunl.'} movarnants i clems and claim Hﬂju!ln‘lm‘t BXPENSE rasarve

—_—
2022 2021
RMB millian RME mullion
MNotified claims 4,197 4,319
Incurred but not repanted 22.037 17.672
Total as at 1 January - Gross 26.234 2.8
Cash paid for claims settled
— Cash pasd for cumment year claims 133.526) {34,301
= Cash paed for prior year claimsa (20,193) 17.783)
Clasms incurred
= Claim= arizang in currant yaar 54.497 56,938
~ Claima arising in prior years 1884] $E11)
Total as at 31 Decamber - Gross 26,153 26,234
Motfisd claims 3,272 4,187
Incurred but not reported 12,881 22,037
Total as ot 31 Decomber - Gross £6,153 26,234
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15 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (cantinusd)

(e} Movements in liabilities of short-term insurance conracts (continusd)
The table below prasents movermants i unsarned pramium reservas

For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
AME million FifdE milon

Grozss Ceded Met Gross Codod N’ﬁ'l

Az ot 1 Janunry 14,062 {823) 13,238 14,701 523 1-1 178

Increase 13,108 {774) 12,334 14,062 (823} 13,238

Release [14,062] B23 (13.238) 114,701) 623 114,178

As nt 31 Decamber 13.108 1T74) 12,334 14,062 23| 13,2389

{d] Movements in liabilities of long-term insurance contracts
The table below prasents movemaents in the labilites of long-term insurance contracts:

_ I .

2022 2021

RAME milliom RME millisn

As at 1 January 3,376,602 2,936 533

Pramiumsa 540,926 542,874

Release of Latvlities (il [282.665) 287,705

Aceretion of interest 166,174 148, 504
Change in assumptons

~ Changs in discount rates 31918 30,701

~ Change in other assumgptions (il 2.549 7.5T4

Oihes movements 2,394 1,022

As at 31 Decamber 3,840,899 3,379,603

il The relsass of lob&tes menly conambs of relesss dus to death o other Sermenation snd related avperses, mlssss of rescusl mangn end changs of

(i1}

resarves for claems and daim adjusimant sxperaes.

Fu'lhim"hlh&:ll Dacenibar 2002, 1 chanigs o ot issurniilions wes ey caliad by tha chishas = maibedity rate
by AMBIAES mllen. This change relleziod the Oroup’s mest rocem wmr\d futisre expectations

wahich

mnsshog

ol Eatarh proxd

sbout 1he Mofbedily rabes a8 &1 (e Megiting Gate. Changet in assamplicons olhel than mortedty Iabed incrasted nusiinhos Cortract labdses by AMB13L

renlley

Frot thas ymat shded 31 Ducumbar 1071, the changan o otise' assurnpitichs wirk maishly coutad by tha change i morkdty rite =L

wefuch inCtaabed FIRCRIACE Continr Rabalites by MBS BIT millisn, This charga mlleciad 1)
thea maitediy daias e ot the ispoening daba, Changna in sasumriions other thain moeshedty §

278/349

af eainih pret

and futuss

i Giogs |'|'|H'| el it
dak by HI.IH!_HH ol

e

Aniinl Bapon 2007 | Francal Repan

197



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

16 INVESTMENT CONTRACTS

A

As at As
31 Docembor 31 Decembar
2022 o
AME million AME million

Irwastment eantracts with discretionary pafticipating
leatures ("DPF®) at amortised cost 71.870 68,644

Inwastment contracts withaut DPF
— At amortised coat 02772 245,041
— At fair value through profit or loss 7 9
Tatal 74749 313,594
The tabde below presents movemnants of investment contracts with DPF:
E—

2022 2021
RME millicn RME mullion
As at 1 January 68,544 64,950
Deposits received 4,498 4910
Daposits withdrawn. payments an death snd athet banefits (2,533 2.7
Pabcy fees deducted from account balances [42) 1)
Interest eredited 1,603 1,436
As at 31 Decembaor 71.970 BE.54L

17 INTEREST-BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS

I @400

As sl As at
31 December 31 December
Maturity date Interest rate 2022 2021
RMEB million RAME mallion
Credit loans 5 January 2022 1.80% - 563
Guarantoed loars 13 January 2022 1.60% 913
Guaranioed loans 8 March 2022 EURLIBOR«3.00% G} - 704
Guarantoed loans 8 September 2023 Within 12 months, 742 -
ELRIBOR+2 50%,
Owver 12 months,
EURIBOR+2.70% (i)
Guarantesd loans B Saprambaer 2023 3.10% 2,450 2383
Credit loans 25 June 2034 3.08% 2,307 2,366
Credil loans 16 September 2024 3.30% - 5.483
Credit loans 27 Septernber 2024 USD LIBOR+1,00% (s 6,756 6,184
Morigages loans 15 June 2034 LPR (v 436 450
Medtgages loans 15 June 2034 LPR+0.53% (vl 51 53
Morigages loans 15 June 2034 LPR+0.63% fliv) 3z 33
Tatal 12,774 18,222

W 200% wiven ELRBOR is negathe.

I 2.60% for 12 monihae and 2. T0% for s than 12 montia sesen CUSEION @ negatrm
liml 1.00% whit USD LIBOR i3 nogative

It Tha adpizsmant date & 1 Jaristy of each year
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18 BONDS PAYABLE

As a1 31 Decombar 2022, all bonds payable webe the bonds fai capital replansbmaent (the “Band”™) with a total carrying
wadun of RMB34.957 millon (s at 31 Decembar 2021: RMBE34,894 milion), and the far value of RMB3S 387 milion las
a1 31 Dacambor 2021 AMEBIS BOE milen), The twr vales of the Band was classifind a8 level 2 in the lair vidus hisragchiy
The follawing table presents the par value of the bonds payable:

]
As at As at
31 Decembar 31 Docamber
lssue date Maturity date Interest rate p.a, 2022 2021
AME million RME million
22 Warch 2018 22 March 2028 4. 28% 35,000 35,000
Total 35,000 35,000

The fur value of bonds payable is based on the valuation results of China Central Depository & Clearing Co., Ltd

On 20 Masch 2019, tha Company issued a bond in the national inter-bank bond market st a principal amount of AMBIS
billion, ard complated the issuance on 22 March 2018, The bond has a 10-year maturity and a fxed coupon rate of 4.28%
per annum, The Company has a conditional right to redeem the bonds at the end of the fifth year, i the Company does nat
redeem the bonds at tha end of the fifth year, the coupon rate per annum for the remaining 5 years will be raised o 5.28%.

Bands payable are measured at amortised cost as descnbed in Note 2 15,

19 SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE

Oooooooa

|

As at As at

31 December 31 Decamber

2022 200

AME million AME million

Imterbank market 101,641 181121

Stock exchange market 47317 58,325

Total 148,958 239,946
Matuning:

Within 30 days 148,958 237.3M

bara than 30 days within 80 days - 2,075

Total 148,958 239,446

Az at 31 Decormber 2022, bonds with a cesrying value of BMB1 10,104 million (s at 31 December 2021: AMEBE192.2171 million)
wore pledged a3 collateral for financinl assots sold under agreemants to repurchase resulting from repurchase tansactions
entored into by the Group in the interbank moket.

For dobt repurchase. transactions through the stock axchange, the Group is required to deposit cortain axchange-tradod
bonds into & collateral pool with fair value converted a1 a standard rate pursuant 1o the stock exchange’s regulation which
should be no less than the balance of the related repurchese transaction, As a1 31 Decombar 2032, the catnying value of
secufities depasited in the collateral pool was AMEBEZ269,925 million (as a1 31 December 2021: AMB298,043 mallion). The
collataral i restneted from trading curing the pasad of the mpurchase transaction
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20 OTHER LIAEILITIES

A

As at As

31 Docembor 31 Decembar

2022 200

AMB million AME million

Payable to the third-party holders of eonsaldated structured entities 73,845 67,862
Interast payable o pobsyhaolders 19,058 17,866
Salary and walfare payable 11,736 12,884
Brokerege and commssion payabla 4,664 5,362
Payable to constructors. 2,608 2,447
Agency deposits 1.2948 1,467
Interast payabla of debt instruments 1.241 1,628
Tax payable 104 720
Stock appraciation nghts iNote 321 340 281
Others 24,730 23,592
Tatal 141,122 134,059
Current 141,122 134,053
MNon-current - —
Tatal 141,122 134,058

21 STATUTORY INSURANCE FUND

A requited by the CIRC Order [2008] Mo, 2. ~Massures (o Administration ol Statutory Insurance Fund”, all insuranco
companias have to pay the statutary insurance fund costnbution fram 1 Jenuary 2008, The Group is subjoct to the statutony
insuranee fund contribution, i at 0.16% and 0.05% of promiums and accumulated policvholdar deposits fram kfe policies
wath guarameed benefits and life policies without guaranteed benefits, respectvely; (il at 0.8% and 0,15% of premiums
fram short-term health policies and lang-term health policies, respectively; ikl at 0.8% of premiums from accident insurance
contracts, &t 0.08% and 0.06% af accumulated policyholdar deposits fram accident imvestment conttacts with guarantesd
hanatits and withaut guacanteed benalis, respactnaly. When the accumulated statutosy insuranee lund contnbunons raach
1% of total assers, no additional contrbaution 1o the Stalutery insurance fund ks required,
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22 INVESTMENT INCOME
Far the yoar andod 31 Decambor

2022 2021
AME million RME mallion
Drebt securities

- held-lo-maturity securitias 62,883 58 B30
- available-for-sale securities 32,079 29,491
— at fair value through profit or loss 5,174 40748

Equity securities
- available-for-sale securnities 28,934 27,806
~ at fair value through profit or loss 110 912
Bark deposits 25,161 25,949
Loans 30,915 32,870
Securities purchased under agreemants to resell 73 350
Total 186,629 178,387

Foi the yer onded 31 December 2022 the infesest incoma included in investment income was RME166,928 million {fo:

the year anded 31 December 2021: RMB149,669 milkon), Interest ncome was manly accrued using the offective interest
mathod.

23 NET REALISED GAINS ON FINANCIAL ASSETS
For the year ended 31 December
|

2022 2021

AMB million RMB millban
Debt secuniies
Asalised gains [ 7.344 198
Impairmant Gk 1.621 11,359
Subtotal 8,965 1.18%
Equity secunlios
Roaksod gaang (] 23,5732 42,867
Impairmaont (a) (19.831) 121,382
Subtotal 3,742 21,506
Total 12,707 20,344

il Auahand gairs wee gemestod Fuiey lron oyl sile soositles

[l Dearing the year ended 31 Dwoamiber 20737, the Group recogresad en ampsinre crange of MME2 644 milion on s labie-for-sale funds 2021 MBS
mwilliom). an impairrswem chaspe of RME15 485 mllon on available-forsals wock sscunices (2001 AMB?1 364 milioni; an impsrmont charge of AMBI, 131
millam on waiEbls-lor-saks othor sguity secuntes (3021 il &n imparmen vl of RMBE1AS milien on aveilabla-forsalo dobt secorities 2021 &n
impmirmar revessal of HME 1T mdbond; Mo repaimnent chage of loans (20217 sn impainment chaegs of AMBT 276 malion) and sn imgaement reversal of
AMB 476 malbon an lpara@031 nill, for whecn the Group determnad thai otgecive endenca o ireaimes esiod.
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24 MET FAIR VALUE GAINS THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
For the yanar snded 31 Decambor

2022 2021

RME million RAME million

Dabt securitias [1.613] 1.065
Equity securities (10,956) 3,470
Stock appreciation rights [49] 202
Financial habilities at fair value through profit or loss 462 202
Taotal [12,156) 4,843

25 INSURAMCE BENEFITS AND CLAIMS EXPENSES
|

Gross Ceaded Mot
RME million BME million RME million
For tha year ended 31 December 2022
Life insurance death and othar banefits 124,086 (4, 717] 119,369
Accident and health claims and claim edjustment expenses 53.638 [2,327] 5131
Increase in insurance contract Rabdities 461,285 13 #61.2948
Tatal 389,000 [7,031] E31.978
Far the year ended 31 December 2021
Life inswrance death and othar bansfits 125998 &, 6440 121,354
Accident ond health claims and claim edjustment axpenses 56,327 11,287 55,030
Increasa in insurance contract abdities 443,053 (Ga3) 442,370
Total 625,378 16,624) 618,754

26 INVESTMENT CONTRACT BEMEFITS
Benefits of investiment contracts are mainly the interest credited to invesiment coniracts,
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27 FINANCE COSTS

Far the yoar andod 31 Decambor

2022 2021

AME million RME mmallion

Interast expengas lor securities sold under agreemeants to repurchasa 2,689 3.523
Interast expensas for bonds payable 1.500 1,500
Interast expensas for intarest-bearing loans and borrowings 600 are
Interast on lease liabilites T4 ]
Total 4,863 5,588

28 PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

Profit balore income tax is stated aftor chargingficreditingl tho fellawing:

For tho year ended 21 Decambaer
B

2022 2021
AMB million RMB milliesn

Employee salanes and welfare costs 20,232 20,9386
Housing benefits 1.481 1.413
Contnbution to the detned contrbution pension plan 3444 3,274
Depreciation and amaortisation 5.291 5,328
Foresgn exchange gainsfllosses) &9 (645
Remuneration in respact of audit services provided by auditors 53 B3

29 TAXATION

Dafarred incame tax asseis and lisbilines are offsat when thaere is a legally enforceabls rght to offsat eurrent tax assats
apmnst current tax liabdities and whan the delerrad income tax reletes to the same tax authornby,

{a} The emount of taxaton charged 10 net profit represenis;

For tha year ended 21 Docembar
[t I

2032 2N

RAMEB million RME millign

Currant taxalon = Enfarprss income tax 2,190 4.5
Drelarmed taxation (11.687) 16,7411
Total tax charges {9,487) 11,597
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29 TAXATION (contimesd]

[B) Tha recanciliation batwesn the Grodp's offective tax rate and the statutory tax rate of 28% in the PAC (2021: sama)

15 s lolloves:

Faor the year ended 31 Docember
e

Prefit before income tax

Tax computed at the statutory tax rate

Adjustment on current income tax of previous pariod

Non-taxabde income {1}

Expenses not deductib’e for tax purposes i)
Unused tax losses

Orthers

Income tax at the affective tax rate

2022 i)
RME millien RME mallion
24.047 50,340
6,012 12,585

[248) 12
(15,844) 14,386)

ERR 278

33 27

267 im

(8. 467) 11817

0 Mon-taatie soorm ran by el mie g sopte o geweinren bordga, dredend ingorm Fom gl st oG Ty Ssesunben, 95 Expanged o8 Sed.cliiie

fer i prasprses fmleely mcludls doranons and o1har aepsrsan Bt (6 51 reel the croans o

(e} A= o1 31 Decembar 2022 and 31 Decembear 2021, the amounts of deferred tax assets and lizhilites are ns lollowes:

Deferred tax assets
Daferred tax liabities

Net deferred fax assots
Not doforred tax linkilites

20\4 Asnal Repart 2072 | Francisl Aepert
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As at As at
31 December 31 December
2022 2021

RME million RME mullion
24884 22,354
[2,B48] 129.714)

22,307 121

|272] i7.481)



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

29 TAXATION (continusd)
(e} As at 31 Decomber 2022 and 31 Decembar 2021, the amounts of deloeired tax assets and liabilites afe as follows:
foontinund

As at 31 December 2002 and 31 December 2021, defarred income 1ax was calculated in full on temparary differences undas

the labdity mathod using the principal tax rate of 26%. The movements in net defermed mcome fax assots and labiities
dufing the poriad wera as follows:

Net deferred tax assets/iiabilities)

Insurance Investments Othaers Total
AME milion  AMB milion  AMB milon  RME millien
] b fuid
As at 1 January 2021 4,334 (22,386 2883 118,199
(ChargediiCredited to nat prefit 2,862 153 345 8,741

[ChargadiiCrodited ta cthar
comprahansive income
= Gyalahle-lor-2ale sacurding - 6 - 6T
- Partian of fair value changes on
avallable-for-gale secuntios attributable

1o paneipatng policyholdess. 448 - - 448

- Chhers - (27 - 127
As at 31 Decamber 2021 T.644 (18,202} 3,168 17,3600
As ot 1 January 2022 7,644 {18,202 3,198 {7.360)
(Charged)iCredited 1o nat profit 1,512 3025 7.020 11,657

{ChargediiCredited to cther
comprehensive income
~ Available-far-sale ascurities - 23,776 - 23,776
- Portion of fair value changes on
available-for-zale secunties attnbutable

1o paricipaticg policyholders {6,530} - - (6.530)
~ Others - a8z - LLird
As ot 31 December 2022 2,726 8,081 10,218 22,035

il The dedered tax abiltes ansrg from tha meurance cafegony ane mainfy felxied fo the change of long-term insumncs condrec) labildes gt 37 December
2000 mx a resuh of the frm ome sdopton of IFASs in 3006 and the menpoary didfespnoes of short-teem neurance contmt ksbilnies and polcyboider
drnderds pavabla

bl The defered tas graing trom the investmenis calegory i mainly refated &0 the tempoesny o of kesad g i on pyadable-ior-sale
Encuithon. securtmd gt fair value Bvough pealit of oes, and cthais

[l The defemed tax afimng from the othars cabegory i rminly relited to deductible sses rvailakie Tor use in future yee's, snd 1he [emponry diioeeces
ol ervgioyon salatine Bnd wallare oot Bayabla

Unrecognmed deductble tax losses of the Group amounted fo AMBI,183 milllon as a1 31 Decamber 2022 (a3 at 31
December 2021: AMB3,173 mullion)
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29 TAXATION (contimaed]

|d) Tha analyss of net deferrad tax assets and delorred tax kabilities is as follows:

I
As at s a1
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
AME millien AME million
Deferred thx assets:

= defamed 1ax assais o0 be recoverad afier 12 months 15,954 14,6495
- defemed tax asseis o b= recoverad within 12 manths 8,930 7.659
Subtatal 24 384 22354

Deferred tax Habilitien:
= dafemred tox habilities to be settied after 12 montha [1,3886] (26,8500
- defemed tax linbilities to be settied within 12 manths [1.453] 12 BG4
Subrotal [2.849] (26.714)
Nat deferred tax assets/{liabilities) 22,035 {7.3600

30 MET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

Net prafit attnbutable fo equity holders of the Company s recognised in the financial siatements of the Company 1o the
axtant of RME3E,366 mallion (2021: RMB42 866 malion).

31 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Thers is no difference batween the basic and diluted eamings per shara. The basic and diluted samings per share for the
year endad 31 December 2022 are cadculated based on the net profit for the year attributable to ordicary equaty holders of
the Company and the weghted average of 28,2864, 705,000 cedinary shares (2027: samal,
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32 STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS

The Bosd af Directors of the Company apgroved, on B Jarusary 2006, an award of stock apgrecation nghts of 4.05 millin
units and on 21 Auguest 2006, anothaer sward of stock apprecanon nghts of 53.22 milhon units to aligibls amployaes. Thae
oxorcise phices ol the two swards weie HKDS 33 and HEKDE 83, respactively, the average clasing phce of shoras in the
fiver trading days prior to 1 July 2005 and 1 January 2006, the dates for vestng and sorcise pnce sotting purposes of this
award. Upon the exercise of s1ock sppraciation fighls, exercsing reciphents will receive payments in RMB, subjeet ta any
withhalding tax, equal 1o the number of steck appreciaton nghts exercised times the difference batwoen the exercise price
and markal price of thie H shaies &t the time of axercise,

Stock appeeciation mghts hiove been awarded in units, with ssch uhil fepeesenting the value of are H shate. No shaies
of common steck will be ssued under the stock apprecation nghts plan. According to the Company’s plan, all stock
appreciation nghts will have an exercise panod af five yaars from the dale of award and willl not be exercsable belore the
{fourth anneversary of the date of award unlesa specilic markel or other conditions have been met. On 26 February 2010,
the Board of Directars of the Compary extended the exercise pered of all stock sppieciation tights, which i alas subyject
1o government pahay,

As at 31 Decomber 2022, there were 85,01 mallion units cutstanding and oxercisabde (as ot 31 December 2021; samal, As
at 31 December 3022, the amaunt ef intnasn: value Tar the vested s1ock nppreciaton rights was RMB32T million {as at 31
December 2021; AMBITE mullionl.

The far value of the stock apprecaation rghts 1= estmated on the date of valuation at aach reporting date wing latice-based
option valuation models based on expectad valatility from 18% 10 51%, an expected dividand yseld of no higher than 7.14%
and a nak-free interest rate ranging from 1,05% to 4.07%.

The Company recognised a boss of AMBAS million i the net fair value through profic or loss in the consolidated comprehensave
income reprasanting the fair value change of the rights dunng the vear endad 31 December 2022 (2021: The Company
recognised a gain ol RMB202 million in the net lair value theough peclit or less in the consoldated comprehensave income
representing tha fair value change of the rightsl. RMB327 milbon and AMB13 million were included in salary and stafl welfare
payable included under ather lLabilites for the units not exercised and exercised but not pasd as at 31 December 2022 (as
at 31 Dacember 2021: AMB278 million and AMB13 mullion), respectivaly. There was no unrecopnised compensaton cost
for the stock appreciation rghts as at 31 Decamber 2022 (as at 31 Decernber 2027: nill.

33 DIVIDENDS

Pursuarnt to the shareholders’ appeoval at the Annual General Meeting on 29 June 2022, a final dividend of AMBO.GS [inclusive
of tax) per ordinery share totaling AMB18,372 mullion in respect of the year ended 31 December 2021 was declared and paid
in 2022 The dividend has been recorded in the consolidated financial statemants for the year ended 31 December 2022

Pursuant 1o a rescluton passed at the meeting of the Board of Directors on' 20 March 2023, a final dividend of AMB0.49
finclusive of tax} per ordinory share totaling approximately AMB 13,850 milion for the year ended 31 December 2022 was

proposed for sharchaldors” appreval ot the forthcoming Annwal General Moating. The dwdend has not boon racorded in
the consalidated financial staternents for the year ended 31 Decomber 2022,
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

34 DISCLOSURES ABOUT THE TEMPORARY EXEMPTION FROM IFRS 9

According 1o IFRS 4 Amendments, the Company made the assassmant based on the Group's financial position of 31
Decomber 2015, concluding that the carmpng amount of the Group's lishilies ansing from contracts within the scopa
ol IFAS 4, wihech includes any deposit eompenants of embedded danvatvies unbundled fram mewrance contracts, was
sagnificant compared to the total carying amount of all s lmbilites, The percentage of the total carmang amoun of s
liabilties connectad with insurance folatve 1o the total carrying amount of all its liabidities = groater thas 90 percent. Thare
had been no ssgnificent change in the sctivities of the Group since then that regwires reassessmont, Therelare, the Group's
BEWNItES B0 pradominantly connected with insurancs, meeting the crteds 1o apply tempodary exempton frem [FRS O,

Sinc-Ocean, China Unicom, CGB and certain assocutes of the Group, have edopted IFRS 9. Accordeng to IFRS 4 Armendimnts,
the Group elected not to apply wuniform accountmng policies when wsng the equity method for these associates,

{@) The tehlas below present the fair value of the following groups of fmancial assetall undar (FRS 9 as at 31 December
2022 and 31 Decembes 2021 and laif value changes 1ot the year ended 31 Decamber 2022 and 31 Decambes 2021:

For the year ended 31 December

2022 2021
RME million RME mullion
Hald for trackng lmancial assats 223,790 206,771
Financinl assots that are mansged and whose performance are evaluated on
o fair value basss - -
Other fmancial assets
= Financied assets with contractual terms that give rise on specifed dates
to cash flows that aro sololy payments of principal end intorost on the
prencipal amaunt autstanding (*SPP(") 2,563,284 2560014
= Financiad assets with contractual terms that do not give nse 1o SPPI 1,236,915 858,340
Tatal 4,013,989 3,724,125

Fair value changes
For the year ended 31 December
g ]

2022 2021

RME million RMEB mullion

Held for trading financial assais [12.569) 4,641
Financial assats that are managed and whose parformance are evaluated on

a far value basis - -

Other financial assots

= Financisd assets with cortractual torms. that give nse 1o SPP| 16,929 82,219

= Financiad assels with contractual terms that do not give fisa 1o SPPI {B2.141) 14,959

Tatal |57.781) m.7e

10 Oy incihudhing) sncu s B 1r vale Thicogh el of loss, loans laxciuding polcy loenmsl, sviciabie-10i-saie seculitnm and Peld-So-mElesy’ secunbes
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34 DISCLOSURES ABOUT THE TEMPORARY EXEMPTION FROM IFRS 9 (continusd)

(] The table babxw presents the credit fsk exposuie ' for aforemantichnad linancinl assets with contractual tarms that
gnm nise to SPP

Carrying amount '

As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
2022 2021
RAMEB million RME million
Domestic
Rating not required = 855,149 832,127
A 1,549,830 1550 52
BAds 5,383 6,551
Al 5 B0
Ad 3,000 3.000
Subtotal 2,473,367 2,434,340
Ovarsoas
B 105 a7
& 6417 433
A B9 13
BEE+ o9 75
Bee 1 -
BEE 45 :
1] 181 —
Subtotal 6,917 4,846
Total 2,420,284 2,439,188
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34 DISCLOSURES ABOUT THE TEMPORARY EXEMPTION FROM IFRS 9 (continusd|

(&) Tha tabla balow presents financial assets without low etadit risk for aloremantioned financial assats with contractual
tarms that g nsa to SPPI

|
As at 31 December 2022
Carrying
amatnt = Fair value
RME Million RMEBE Million
Domestic B3B8 7123
Owerseas 161 161
Total B.543 T.284

Az at 31 Decamber 2021

Cartying
amount Fair valug
FAME Pillion RAME Mallion
Domestic 5,631 7204
Tatal 8,631 7,274

i Credit figh ratings: for domestic asssts ane piovided by dofmedtic guailied oxiemal reting sgerces and credd Nk t6ings 1or overssas sisotd A peovided
by opwineid gailded acterul fating sgencies

Ieil Mty rcludinsg gover rmand bords and policy linancisl Bends

it Forf | AR ¥ di af il eol, Thas ey amnunt balne slsning iepebimem allwanon s disclasad ke

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

@) Related parties with control relationship
Infarmation of the parant company 15 a5 follows:

Relatienship
Location of with the Mature ol Legal
Name reglstration  Principal business Company cwnershlp  representative
ulle Bejing, Chena  [msurance services including recerpt of premiums and payment  Immediale and  Stabe-ovwmed fiai Tao

of bensefits i respect of the inclore Ble, beslth, sccident and  ullimate holding
othar types of personad ingurmee business, and the emsrance  company
bersinazs; holdng or imvesting in domestc snd ovaTsss HIEENCE

companiss or other fmancial insurance mstdutions; fund

managemant busness parmittea by nationad ks and regulstions

or approved by the State Counc of the People’s Republc of China;

and other businesses approved by insuranca regulaiony agoncies.

{b) Subsidiaries
RAeler to Note 41(d for the basic and refated information of subsidianes,

|} Associates and joint ventures
Reler to Note 8 for the basic and related information of associates and joint ventures.
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35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (cantinusd]
(d} Other related parties

Significant related parties Relationship with the Company
China Life Feal Estate Co., Limited I"CLRE"| Uindar comman contral of CLIC
China Life inspurance (Overseas) Company Limited ("CL Oversoas”) Under common contral of CLIC
China Life Investment Management Company Limited (Formerly known Lindar common contral of CLIC
as "Chira Life Investmant Holding Company Limited”1{" CLI™)

Chima Lita Ecommarca Company Limitad (0L Ecommanca™) Undar cammon contral of CLIC
China Lifa Healthcare Investment company limited ["CLHIT) Under common contral of CLIC
China Life Enterprise Annuity Fund {TEAPY] A pension fund jointly se1 up by the

Company and othars

{e} Registered capital of related parties with control relationship and changes during the year

- =S
s Bt Az mt
31 Decembear 11 Decemhber
Name of ralated party 204 Increase Decraass 2022
millicn millicen milbn million
cLic RME4. 600 - - RMB4,600
AN RAMBE4.000 - - RMEB4, 000
China Lile Pension Company Limited
{"Pension Compeary”) RMB3,400 - = RMBZ, 400
China Life (Suzhou) Pensson and Retirernent
Investrment Comparry Limited
{*Suzhou Pansion Company”) RMB2.1E1 - - RMB2, 181
CL AMP AMB1,2E8 - - RMB1. 288
CL Wealth RMB2C0 - - RMEBZ0D
Shanghs Rul Chong Investmant Co,. Limited
{*Aui Chong Campany ™} RkBE,100 - - RMEE, 100
China Lite (Beijingl Health Manasgemant Co., Limited
{"CL Health"} AMB1.E30 - - RME1,530
China Lite Franklin (Shenzhen) Equaty Investrmeant
Fund Managemeni Ca,, Limited
(“Franklin Shenzhen Company ™) usDz RWBET - AMB100
¥i'an Shengy Jingsheng Feal Estate Co,, Lid.
{"Shangyi Jingshang”) AMB1.131 = 300 AMBS831
Dakian Hope Building Company Lid,
{"Hope Building™) RiviBazq = = AMB484
China Life Inswrance Sales Company Limited
{"CL Salea”) RiB644 - - AMBS44
China Life (Hangzhoul Company Limited
{“CL Hangzhou®) RMBES - - AMBES
China Life Jayuan (Mamen) Health Management
Company Limited("CL Jiayuan ™} AMB1.500 - - RMB1,500
China Life (Tianjini Pension Health Investment
Company Limited ["CL Tanpn Health ™) (il RMB700 - - RMBTO0

Thie table above dors not include the partnerships and the subsdiotes which wera not se1 up of invested in Mainland
Chana that having coatrol relatonship with the Group. These partnershans and subsidanes do not have related mformation
abouwt registerad capital
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (eontinusd)
(1] Pereentages of holding of related parties with control relationship and changes duﬁng thie :nr

Shareholder A5 131 December 2021 As o 31 December 2022
Parcaninge Percontage
Armeunt al halding Incranse Dacinase Amount ol holding

milian milan milkan millien
CLIC AMEB1S.324 B8.37% - -  RMBISI24 65.37%
e

Subsidinries As at 31 December 2021 As ot 31 Decambar 2003
Parcentage Percantage
Amount  aftokling  increase  Decresse Amaunt  of holifing

milicn millian millan millicm

AT RMEEE0 B0.00% - - RMEY 68D 60.00%
directly directly
Pension Comparry RMBL7E T427% - - RMB2.748 T
directly and directly and
indrectly indirectiy
China Life Frankhn Asset Mansgerment HED130 50.00% - - HKD138 50.00%
Company Limived [*AMC HE) mdrectly indirectly
Suphau Persian Company RMBZ.181 1060, 00% - - AMBZ18 100.00%
directly directly
CL AMP RMB1.095 B5.03% - - AMB1095 85.00%
indrectly Indirectly
CL Weahh AMB200 1060, 00% - - RMB200 100.00%
indrectly Indirectly
Gobden Phosra Tres Limited - 106000 % - - - 100.00%
drectly directly
King Phosnix Ties Limited - 10000000 - - - 100.00%
ndrectly Indirectly
fin Chang Company RMBE. 100 10000 % - - AMEBE, 100 100.00%
drecthy directly
Mew Aldgsie Lirnitad RMBI. 167 1060.00% - - AMEY6T 100.00%
diractly directly
Glonigus Fartuna Forever Limited - 106000 % - - - 100.00%
diractly directly
CL Hatel Invesio, LP AME2ES 106000 % - - AMB285 100.00%
directly directly
Golden Bamboo Lienited RMB1.563 060,00 % 1,108 - RMBIIM 100.00%
directly direethy
Sunny Barnboo Limited RMB 876 1060, 00% 483 -  RMB2353 100,00%
diractly directly
Fortune Bamboo Lmaad RMB2 435 100.00% - -  AMBZA35 100.00%
diractly direcily
China Century Cone Sund Limited UsD1, 135 100.00% - - Us01,125 100.00%
mdiractly indireetly
CL Hesdih RMB1 530 100.00% - - AMET530 100.00%
diractly directly
Frankln Shanzhan Company usnz 101.00% RMBa7 - AME100 100.00%
mdiractly indirectly
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35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd]

{f] Parcentagas of holding of related parties with contral relationship and changes during the year
{eantinuad]

I ——

Subsidiarins A5 a1 31 Dacernbar 2021 As at 31 Decamber 2032

Percenage Percentage
Aemaunt of holdirg Incroase Diserense Amaunt ol helding
million mlion millian millian

Guo Yang Guo Sheng AMB2 B35 B35 % - - RMBZ835 £9.997%

dircily directly

New Capital Wisdom Limided - 100,00 - - - 104.00%

incumcthy indirectly

New Fortune Wisdom Limited - 1O0L00%: - - - 104.00%

indiescthy indiractly

Wiedom Forever Limited Partnorship USDa53 100 00%: - . UBDas2 104.00%

indiregthy indiractly

Shanghai Yuan Shi Yuon Jus lrvestmant RMBET 99.98% - n AMBELD 09.08%
Managament Partneship {Limited drecthy directly
Partnarghip] {"Yuan Shi Yusn Ju®

Shanghai Yuan Shu Yuan Pin Investrment RMBE 99.98% - n AME540 99.98%
Managamant Partnarshp {Limited dimethy ditnctly
Fartnatship) {"Yuan Shy Yuan Fin")

Shanghai Wanshang |rdustry Partnarship RMEa 024 S9.98% 12 - RMB4, 026 94.98%
iLimited Parcnersbipl | Shangha directly diregtly
Wanshorg ™)

Nergba Meishan Bardod Post Aiea Bai RMB1,E30 23.98% - - RME1 880 99.98%
Ming liviatmont Partnérship (Limited ety directly
Partnurship) {“Bai Ming")

Hope Building RMBL34 100,00 % - - AMBASY 100.00%

indueclly indirectly

Wuhu Yo g Tali | RMBsE 99.96%, - 46 AMBGDD 949.08%
Managament Partnersbep (Limited duectly directly
Partnoeship] {*Yuardang Tiantu"]

Wubw Yuanxiang Tuaeny Imvestmant RMBE4E 99.98% - 46 RMB5G2 9.08%
Managamant Patrarshep {Limited dhrestly diteetly
Partnarship) {™Yusromng Tianyi™)

Shengpd Jingsheng RAME1,003 100% - - RMB1,093 100%

indmectly indirectly

CBRE Globad Investars LS. Invesimants |, RAMB4, 111 90.90% - - RMB4 111 B9.89%
LLE I"CG Investmants™] direcily directly

Chira Life Guangads (Tianjind Eguity RMBETE 92.96% 700 - RME1.116 99050
Imvestment Fund Parmership [ILimaed direcily directly
Partmesship) {"CL Guang Da”)

Beijing China Life Pension Industry RMBE0I a6.90% 1,883 - RMWBz, 352 B9.50%
Investimenit Fund {Limited Pastnedshspl {°CL ditecily directly
Penson Industry™)

China Lifs Ovkang Phase | (Tisnjin) Equey RMBE,DES 95.90% 850 - RMBE.515 59.59%
Imvestment Fund Partmership [ILimaed deecily directly
Partna:ship) {"CL Qihang Fund 17]

Ching Life Xing Wan (Tianjink Enterprise RME3 B6E S6.98% - 100 RMBZ, 765 B9.08%
Managemant Parinarship (Limited indwecthy inditactly

Partnasshap] {TCL Xing wan”)
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35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)
] Percentages of holding of relatad parties with control relationship and changes during the year

|eantinuad)
: 1

Subsufisries [contimued) As at 31 Decermber 2021 As ot 31 Decembar 2022
Porcenioge Percentoge
Amount al halding Incroase Decroese Amount  of holding

milicn rmillian millgn million

CL Safes - B0.81% - - - 8081%
directly directly
CL Hargrhou RMBES . B0% - - RMEBES 89.89%
mndirectly Indirectly
CL Jizpuan AMBEIDD 80 0% - - RMBI0O 85.85%
indirectly indirectly
CL Tian{in Haalth (i - - 1,216 - AMEBEY 216 3.95%
Indirectly

il On @ Decermbe 2022, CL Parson irdustty infecied capital of RMBTIE millon to CL Terin Hoalth, & wholly ovned sutmidiary of CUIT. and scouimd
D9.00% of tho shareholden’ squity, Both perties s under pomman conttol by CLIC which @ not trensiery befors end ofter £ combinaton. Theofos,
thin 13 & Bumenass comteration unded common contied, The brancal sixtements of the Goup wem resiated based on 1he bmancel stitements e at 31
Duepenbar 2031 obisined Trom the mreged party o ihe combsration date
In Decomia 203} CL Pension Industiy incrodded it mveitment ) CL Tungm Health by RMBEE! mien, As ot 31 Decombar 22, the charge o
megratration with the department in chatge o industnal snd commaencal sdmeristration was atll i progress
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35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd]
(g] Transactions with significant related parties

For the year ended 31 December
= 1§

Transactions with CLIC and its subsidiaries 2022 2021

HNotes AME million RME millian

CLIC

Distribution of dividends from tha Company and AMC 10 CLIC 12,941 12.863

Policy managemant fea received from CLIC 1] el 463 554

Asset management fes recened from CLIC {iv.al 150 158
CLPEC

Capetal increasa (MNote ) 3,600 -

Agency Tea recaived from CLP&C findl twiil 1.516 1834

Rental and 8 serice fee recaived from CLP&C ¥ T8

Dividends from CLP&C {Note 9§ 75 214

Aszat managament fee received from CLP&C {[[¥=] 43 B2
cu

Payment of asset mansgement fes 1o CLI {i.d) dyal 837 588
CLHI

Payment of operation moanagemant service fee to CLHI [wil L] 112
CL Oversoos

Assat manageament fes received from CL Overseas hibl 108 )

Far the year anded 31 Decembaer

Transactions with associotes and joint ventures 2022 2021
Notes AMEB millian RMB million
CGH
Capital increase (Mote 3] 8,025 -
Interest received from CGB 2,747 3,268
Dividends from CGE (Maota 3 774 B2
Commission expenses charged by CGB Il 218 150
Insurance pramium received from CGE 180 2]
Rantal fes received from CGB 173 145
Sino-0Ocean
Dividends from Sino-Ocean (Note 9) &1 2
Interest of corporate bonds racoived from Sino-Ocoan T 17

Transaction between other associntes and joint ventures
and the Group
Dividends from cther associates and jormt ventures (Mote 9 4,463 3,333
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35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)

|g) Teansactions with significant related parties (continuesd)

Transaction beiween EAP and the Group 2022 2021
Mates RME million RME mullion
Contribution to EAP 1,355 1,357
Faor the year anded 31 Decambar
Transactions between other subsidiaries and the Company 2022 2021
Motes RME million RME mallion
Payment of an asset mansgement fes
Payment of an asset management fee to AMC fiial il 2ET2 2,742
Fayment of an asset management fee o AMC HE [Ty 18 15
Payment of an assel management fee to Pension Company G4 7
Dividends from subsidiaries
Dividends. from AMC 549 432
Dividends from Pension Company 241 127
Drividends from the other subsidianes 75 738
Agency fea received
Agency fee recaived from Pension Company for antrusted
sales of annuity funds and other businesses [wh 57 70
Rontal received
Rental received from Pension Company 78 70
Capital incransa in subsidiarios (Note 35(f1)
Capital contnbuticn to CL Pension Industry 1.884 495
Capital contrbution to Golden Bamboo Limited 1.108 -
Capital contmbuticn to China Life (shang Fund | a5g 6.064
Capital contnbution to CL Guang De oo a2
Capital contribution to Sunny Bamboo Limited 483 -
Capital contnbution to Shanghal Wansheng 12 12
Capital reduction of subsidiaries (Note 35(f))
Capital contmbution to Yuanwang Tianfu 46 -
Capital contribution to Yuanwsang Tiamy 46 -
Copital contibution to Yuanshu Yuonpin n -
Capital contribution to Yuanshu Yuamid n -
Transactions batween the consolidated structured entities
and the Company
Distribution of prafits from the consoldated structured
entibes to the Company 15,688 15.947
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35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd]

(g) Transactions with significant related parties [centinusd)

Hesen

1] On 31 Decernbar 3071, the Compeny and CLEC mnewed an mswence sgency sgreement, aflective from 1 Jenuery 2022 &0 31 Doecember 200
Toe Compary padiorma in dutes &5 et m = Wwith the gy 1, mul doas m acguits &oy nghts ind prolits or assume any
obigetons, losses and risks as an inswer of the nor-tansfesbis pobcies. Tha policy mamag 4 fpa vwas payabh iy, wmd is equal 1o the sum
o (7} tha nurrdsts of poboes in foron & ot the lest dey of the peniod, msitpled by RMB14 por policy ond 27 2 5% of 1he actual prameers ond depoants
recevved durng the panod, in respect of such policien, The polcy mansgement Ted incom 15 included in other incoma in tho consoldated statsmant
of comprahanive incoma,

iiad In Decoember 2018, CLEC rerewed on pssed muragement sgresmaent with AME, anbusting AMC 1o marege snd mabe mvestrwnts fof i insurancs
funds. The agreamsent is eflective from 1 Jsnsany 2019 5o 31 December 2021, In Juéy 2020, CLIC revised the asset maragemsi agoemen with AKEC,
affective fromy 1 July 2000 to 31 December 5023 In sconrdance with the agresrent and the mewision, CLIC pakd AME a nesic servion fee ot the rats
of 0.08% par snnum for ks mansgemoni of wawanoe funds, The servioe T was ceiculssed on @ monitiy bess and peyable o0 o gusely Lesis, by
i fipkyimg e aversge book i of the sssetn erder managemant tfter daducting the funds and intesnsts of posites feperchass tmnsactions ard
oecocting the principal and imenests of debt and equty immesiment schames, project assetoscoed schames and ouestormised non-sisndad productsl
af tha begrning and she and of any gasan mordh by the rate of 008%, dvided by 12 Acoonding to specific prosects, dabl rveatment schames. aquiy
imesrmans plans, projec sssst-becked plans, end cusiomesed ron-stndemd products sre based on the cortecius sgPeed e, without paying for sn
ext'a maragoment fee. At the end of each year, CLIC sssesand the mvestment peciormenoe of the axsess aged by AL, compared the actual
rovsaies agoinst benchmars notums and mads adsamont 1o 1he besic seraon for.

fikl b 2008, CL Commass mrewed an ivestment massgemerr] sgresmant with AMC HE, effectie o 1 Jemary 3018 60 31 Decembar 2022, bn
aomrdarcs with b sgioamand, &MLHMMMHKMWWﬁmhmmhnllnmiuﬂumnﬂmHKIbHI-u

imeraimand marmgemend lee sl an mvestrent pedcmerce fee. The b = e wemm | oy rrdiphyng the waeghbed
avernge tolal funds by the basic lee ate. 'I'Iumdrmrlmfwnmlmmubﬂ.lﬂbﬂlﬂmhiﬂumbﬂmhiﬂhlmﬂdlnﬁ
ey and pradedeireied ret realned pald T hasic v e wans calendatedd and pa b ff & sse-annial B, The inesstmant
pldmﬂmhl-wum-mln1h1mlmdmlpﬂﬂhnﬂdmm

Gich  On 10 Febrary 3000, CLMAC d an for the o i lunda with AMC, sntiusting AMC 1o manegs snd make
iremstanzs fod tn sarance lunds, afactie from | Sanusy 2021 1o 30 Dacambs: 2023, In dance with 1ha- g . CLPAC paid AMC &

|r'dmFHIII'\IHlwmhhwfh.mhdm‘ﬂmﬂhﬂ-ﬁhlhﬂtﬂrmﬂmbhhmhhmﬁﬁhmi
tha Avecige nal sassl vale ol aasats ol sach cabegafy under Mansgernan] At (Fs Beprrng and tha 8ad ol any green monih by 1he FespanSng annual
invastmand managamant fes rate, dwdod by 12. The vatsbln sarvice fes vwas payabla on sn annual Bate, and Bnkbd to rrastrsent perfosmancs

fiidl  On 37 Docember 7071, thi Campany and CLImw il mH 1N it FRERAQaITE Erenrend of Baraive nvaimeet of noses funds, et ecive
from 1 Junuary 2022 ta 31 Decombsd 2073, Tre sgroamant shall De stomatically rneasd Bl ona War Lakss sile [Ty gives wWiTen notics 1
|hntfmmnd'nmﬂﬂ!bmundﬂlpurmﬁ s ol thin Ay wii. I ik wih tha B 1, ths Corrpaey senmm i
CLI ba angay n L guitmnt o he dard Brancul products snd secuitsed linercul products usder ihe inssnections
Mwmlmmﬂ-tmmpﬂmlnum ] W faa, pendue =1 Ana and 8 parloirmasen elited Besos Baaed a0t
whnunﬂmwwmrﬂmmuw“wmwpm tor paady axgnnd projects, the mansgerent lee
raan wis detoreraned by boih sxdes based on marcies and mansgemant paciarn, s the masimum mie shai not oxceed Q6% The perlormance-rolated
berus @ Bused on the ol retuen rate by The Compary upon expiry of the propet. In additien, the Compary sdusta the i
fius for lived-rzarme promcts ans Ronfiind-nceme ojects Based on Fha annual avalusion resJs on CLI's perlormanen. The ssistmnnt [varabie
rrasagamar losl rasges liom nagathe 2% 1o pesitve 2% ol the Transy Tos i he eurrerd poned.

el - On 28 Dacsmbaer 2018, the Company s AMT d tha ag i for the mansgarwent of inEwence funda, stiscine from 1 Januany 2005 o 31
Decomber 2031, On 1 Juby 2070, the Comgany and AMC prvsed the sgressent Tor the managamans of insumnce furds, siecom frem | July 2000
10 31 December 3002, Iy scoordence with the sgresmant and the mvision, the Company smnsted AME to manage snd msin mestmaents for fs
insuanos funos end ped AMCE 8 fied investmant MEnsgeEnent servics {80 and B vansbs irvestment mansgenont sardios oo, Tee daily aoonued fiosd
saryics {na wan caleusi il and payabls on m oty basi, by mikiphiesg 1hs et vilus of e totsl imaestmant sssans on ths day by B warasy ba sed
annusl rwmsime maragemsnd fee rate divaded by 300, the varlable investmant mansgement ssrvos bos v payetile srraally, besed on the 1ssuits
of performarce svshmtion, at 20% of the fued service (e per snsom, Assst mansgemant fees charged o tha C ey AMC are i i in the
conschdeied staberant of compreherae mooms
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)
|g) Transactions with significant related parties (continued)

Nnpes feontrim;

ifl  Oin 358 Cecorrbes 2021, the Company snd AMC HErl'mldm-lr-nlqﬂluntq;umlﬂ ol insuranoe furds Fesimesd, which o eHectve from 1
Jummry 2022 1801 O bar 2004, In wath the ey y Bntrusied AMC HE 1o o e ke | o it
|m1wdluimdMHlln-m.. e fllml ¥ hnrlThtm-nwhuu' wd by markot-onened gricing,
and tha fee pad iy i RMEID milkon. Assot managomend foss changed 10 the Corgany iy AMC HE anx

mlmraned in the conachdated lI.l:rnlm o! compenhanseve incoma.

il On 31 Jamiary 2008, CLPEC and the Company sigred an inturarce sgancy tramework agiosmen, whemsty CLPAC ennnted the Company to st s
an ager o soll desgrated Pl inpwrence products in certain suihonsed perisdiciicns:. Tre sgency fee wes dobermined bessd on cost tan included] plus
a margr. The agresment i effscsve for threo years, from B arch 2018 1o 7 March 30217, On 20 Februany 2071, CLP&C and the Company renewed
tha sgreamant, atfective for two yoars, from B March 2021 1o 7 March 2023

I:I.Nl:.lldﬂLﬂinwudmlSmuhﬂmnhmmmnmiﬂmmmmhmﬂ CL Salax, me an ngont of insormce

v sarvices for CLP&C The two partes determine the spoofic commmsmna and the of sales {ea
mmhlnmmhnndmﬁuhulmrhtpnﬂmhpdnmmdm“ﬁdmmmhmmmw
redhuction, Thin agresmant i sabd for thive yami, fram 22 July 2010 52 21 oy 2022,

livl O 19 October 2018, the Company and COR d an i agenEy o 1 1 dimtrbuse & dh Ml indiridual insurarce prod
sutably for dtibution thiough Hfﬂmmh“ ﬁllﬂllhﬂ-ﬂllm NBM mmm inghasing tha sale of inmatence
preducta, collesting ermmami ahd Baying Bitalila, mfwﬂNWWHMﬂWMH“mHHWlem
fearm the sale of moch catmgery indivicual insitance procucts after deducting Me surmender premiimas: in the hesitation petiod, by the responding Fued
camroauon rite, The comimmtion f%n lef vircen imasanes predacts sod by COB are sgfwed bassd on arm's eagth The cor
wie payebls on & Mmosthly beals, Tha agresmant vas alfectsm rom the signing dute s 18 Auguit 2020, On 22 August 2000, the Comeany and COB

i e o 0 ey ) L L produces, alfectrn biam (he signing date i 77 Augees) J072. On 18 Augue 7007, the
Compaity andl QOB sipwsd an nswrarcy parl-ime sgency s i g . efteciive from the sigrerg dete 1o 38 Decembe 2073,
On I7 Decamber J03, the Company and COB renewed ancthe: Falrance sgency agresmen o disttibui group products. The

umqm-wermhmMmmmuumwn1hlrm.memlh
agensy comimessae by mullighing e ot smoutt of taml prermums reeaked [am the sale of sack entegary group rsurance produst alter dedustng
B SurRndel prieame, by thin respondeg loed commmgsg aie. The commesnn (abes 107 virtoud Fumnc groducts sesd by CGH s sgresd Iy
relnmnce fo companibie market prcel of indepandent kerdparies. The commessions e paid ¢n & monthly besls. Tha sgresman i &f lective Tor ong
yoar from 1 Jsnumny JOXZ, with an sutomatic ane-year feraewal, e mone than Twics, o choecLons ware mised [y ailher parmy pon axpiry.

] I:mJEIl:InumbuEm.mmmhmmmwlmmmuhmuwfmmmmmmwInbmh'uu
Tha sgpwermees 5 aflscive from | Jinary 3027 o 31 Decembar 2004 Tmhauumuhn-dnl‘ e i I i
n selbng ereiprise annuly funds, pansion seour gy b (e whmudplltrpﬂwiuwndw Acoording (o
e f, The insicna inr the ten manvice of .wwinmmnnulwurmw

nuhmuodltmnmnrmlmutrlrnw garmnnt (s L, dirg on the d of the ag L The n oo
w-mmwer:mmlr-r.llw-uuumm'lﬂhmymlmmluwﬂnwmmhdwwrumluwl
risganrieas of the duwbon of tha gy Ths or e ey Enant ,in v with the dumtion of
D agroamant, e cuiculated w1 5% 10 BOK ol the annusl i dn [euch r-lrtnwnfwm-lrﬂ-ﬂl Feor penaion secunty
mmummlulmugw.pwphnmmm&mumﬁmmafﬂmmmu!mlu!ldhm
St el o, g arruaily; e ﬂ“ﬂflﬂllmmdﬂ“ﬂmm“mhlﬂ‘mﬂlmm irveEsiTnEn

nun-p-mm‘--mnrﬂnghnl}nmm.ﬂhunhhnﬂymmrd.f-qplhﬂmnm s " ¢ products iy all of the
rn-.l'l.lq-mrq.';-ll..mwmurmmmﬂmwmﬂnﬂurﬂmwwhurufn'uudwbumurﬁn
on & sepante ooonseon . The commmsons changed (o Pession Company iy the Company sme slimnated @ the consolidsted statement of comprarensne
inoome of o Group:

(] Dnﬂ-'ibumﬂmﬁﬂ 1Il5ntmn'.l-|dl:tkl|m-llnqlld-m SEIVE ST i, eflective from 1 Jamsary D022 w0 31
[ 203 e wath tho agr ‘hmmmmlmmﬂwmdmmﬁﬂﬂwi
n mansgemant serioe ee. The mernsgemant sarvice ‘eo was coloulsiod snd peyaoie on B quarterly base, by madtiphing the tois! amownt of the
vestmants crder russgoment (bassd on tho cady weighted ssorge messiment amount by the annugl mie ol 7.3%.

vl  Thess corstitie o g i which ane sbgect 1o reporting sid shooncement sequirsmerns bl aoe exampl lrom
ik 1 hamholden' spemval regus yndar Crapter 144 af the Listing Aules. The Company hae complad with B deck rEqUTEmMEnTtE
in m&rﬂlwﬂhﬂ‘lp‘.\w 144 ol Ih.l.mlr-n Flidas.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continuad)
(k) Amounts due from/to significant related parties

The follawing table summatises the balances due from and to ssgnificent relatad parties, The balancss of the Group are ol
unsscured, The balances of the Group are non-ntereat-bearing and hove no fixed repayment dates except for deposits with
CGE. wealth managemant products and other securities of CGE, and debt securities mavad by Sine-Ocean,

|

As at A= at

31 December 31 Decamber

2022 2021

RAME milliom RME million

Tha resulting balances dus from and to significant related parties of the Group
Amount due from CLIC 539 342
Amount due from CL Overseas 118 59
Amount due from CLPED 293 258
Amount due to CLPAC {53} 1
Amount due from CLI & 61
Amount due to CLI [528) 1445
Amount due from CLAE 4 2
Amount dua to CLHI 81} 1200
Amount deposited with CGE 57.904 B5,148
Wealth management products and other fimancial instruments of CGB B027 B384
Amount dua from CGB TE1 9,138
Amount due to CGE 114 1800
Debt securtties of Sino-Ocean 648 56
Amount due from Sino-Ocean 4 7
Amount due from CL Ecommerce 4 3
Amount due to CL Ecommarce (29} 118
The resulting balances due from and to subsidiaries of the Company

Armount due from CL Hoted Investors, LP. 5,137 =
Amount due to AMC (782} 17
Amocunt dus to AMC HK 17} (&)
Amount due from Pension Company 43 A6
Amount duo to Ponsion Company 1123} 1114
Amount due from Bui Chong Company 274 xS

(il Key management personnel compensation
For the year anded 31 Decamber
L

2022 2001
AMB million RMEB million
Salanes and other bonofits 21 3

Tha total compansation package for the Company's key management personnal has not yet been finafised In accordance
with regulations of the relevant FRC authanties, The compansation listed above s the tortative paymaent.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

35 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)

(I} Transactions with state-owned anterprises

Under LAS 24 Reiated Party Disclosures {T1AS 24”), busingas trensactions batween state-owned enterprises condrolled by
the PRC government are withun the scope of related party transactions. CLIC, the ultimate holdeng company of the Group,
is 0 atateowned sntemprise. The Group's key businass is insurance and investment reloted and tharefore the business
transactions with other state-owned onterprises ane primarily related to insurance and imvastmont activities. The relatod pary
transactions with ather siste-cumed antorprises ware conducted in the ordinary courss of business. Due to the complex
ownarship structure, the PRC gevernment may hold indsect interests in many companies, Some of these interests may, in
thamsalves or when cambined with ather indirect interasts, be contralling interests which may not be known 12 the Group,
MNevertheless, the Group believes that the followsng capiutes the matenal relsted parties and has applied 1AS 24 sxemption
and disclosed only gualitatve information

As at 31 December 2022, most of the bank deposits of the Group were with state-owned banks, the issuers of corporate
bonds and subordnated bonds held by the Group wera mainly state-owned enterpnses, For the year ended 31 December 2022,
a large portion of group insurance business of the Group ware with state-ownad enterprises, the majosity of bancassurance
commission charges were pasd 1o state-owned banks and posial offices; and the majonty of the reinsurance agreements
of the Group were entered into with & siate-owned reinsurance compary.

36 SHARE CAPITAL
|L——
As st 31 Decambar 2022 As at 31 December 2021
No. of shares AMEB millien Me. of shares ANMIB million

Registored, authorised, issued and fully paid
Ordanary shares of AMET sach 2E.264, 705,000 2658 2364706000 28285

A= at 31 Decemnber 2022, the Company = shere capaal was as follows:

- |
As at 31 Decamber 2022

No, of shares RME million

Owned by CLIC i} 18,323.530,000 19,324
Owned by other aquity holders B,541.175,000 B.941
Including: domestic listed 1.500.000.000 1.500
oversgas listed (it _ 7A441,175,000 1441

Total 28,264,705,000 28,285

il A akares cvaved by CLIC me darmewtis hataad ahamas
W Crvarsans imred whares are peded on 1he Sicck Exchangas of Hong Kong Limied ard the Hew Yok Siock Exchanga.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

37 RESERVES

Usniniisd Ortver
punt! conprehimse Exthesgn comprahenuve
lissa| oo dffermees  inzme o
o nclifable o rechasfble
mlible  fepeefiier  Statmiory tnnifitig o praft o

Mk WEnde Wik REnin WBnke  MEshn Wnios WBrdn FBmie AUlrio

L b G

ot | oy M &35 B M8 1400 45525 ik felin) [ ] Bl RS
{ther compriarmne roren

for the e - - B30 113 - - = e ] 1] LB
bpporwior iz e - - - - £ 5 im - - 1557
Other cocpribansas noome 1o

resansd wamgs - - - - . - - - B 5
Ottens = S - N = R = R = S~ = ST S ]
K at 31 Docomber 210 BE] 1058 LR 1EE B 45511 &1 L3 a i)
ot ) Jumsary 2032 0 (] Lk 5 b1 k3l & @m nam LFi] W
(ther comprsharmive noorma

for tha vout = - [T+ [P ] . - - L2 48] [
et 12 tasetel - - . - m 1. N - . o
Other corpr acmam oo 1

¥ T g P : i . : . : il m
Oitens - - - - - - . -
&5 w1 31 Dpcwmber 2000 s 1353} i [3ET = BT oo [Fi7] 5% 20614

Il Puirsusst 101k reiovica PRC lews, (e Comgany appropriasod 10% of s nat profil undar Chinese A g Susrdards ["CAST) 10 i Y resene

which amountes 10 AMEI, 9037 mdbkon for the var anded 31 Decambar 2022 {2027 AMES 0596 milkon),

bh Approvec &t ithe Annusl Genaral Mesting in 78 June 2022, ke Comparry sppioprabed AMEBS 056 milaon to the dscretonary fesarve lund for tha year
e 31 Dacarnbas S0 hnudmnn-prddudumnﬂh EIMBG 008 revlbonk

Izl Pumsrd fo “Financad Stsrdends of Fa gl B - g ion Qasde” mousd by the Ministry of Finsrce of the PRC on 30 Masch 2007, for
H'l!rurlﬂduuﬂ-lmm1hmmlﬂl!l]'livufndwhtmmmmhﬂMMmlmbﬂﬂ.w"-ﬂ
for future uncertain oatastrophes, whach cannot be Used ine d b iom (o sham capinl rcremant (2031 RLWEE 080 ol

Inlddﬂ.m wummhﬂ& e Gavuy sppospiaied Hkﬂﬂﬂmﬁmlﬂh“mudlu“ﬂmlﬂlm o thee Compary o e
02 R8T mition]

Undar ralated PRC law, dreidends may be pad only out of distnbutable profits, Any destrbutabla profits that are not dstnbuted
ina given year are ratainad and available for distributicn in the subseguant years.
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38 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

ithar
hshiity-
payable Otbar
to the liakdlity-
third-party interest
Intnrest- Securities halders off paynhle
haaring wodl under  consolidated ralatad to
loans amd Boads Leass  agrasmants strugtured Finamcing
borrawings poyable  Nisbilities fo repurchase niities_ motivities Tatal
AMB milicn  AMB milion  RMB milloen  AMBmifien AMEmflon BB mellon AMB milon
M1 January 2021 19,587 399 LEBd 122,249 12858 1,50 273865
Changes from Francing
cash llows 105 - (1LBIM nran X008 54611 134546
Fermgn exchungs movement 8700 - - - - - 18704
Changes wising from lesng
contol ef corachidaied
Siruciured enties - - - 1368 - - 1368
How leases - - 1,085 - - - 1,685
Ingvast expense - 1 96 - - 5,500 5,508
Others - - (147 35 - - 207
At 31 Decambar 2021 19,222 34004 2182 39,048 E7262 *4 364,063
A1 January 2022 19,222 34 984 2,182 239,046 §7.882 158 364,065
Changes from Fnancing
cash llows [1.587 - (1,207 (90,711 6883 15,0730 [¥8,685)
Feteign exchangs movement 1,139 - - - - - 1,139
Changes mising from losing
canteol of corsclidued
sirucured entites = = = - = - =
How leases - - 7 - - - B?
Intesest enpense - 3 L] - - 4786 4,863
Dthers - - 1187) bri] - - 25
At 31 Decernber 2022 12T 34,557 1568 148,858 T3,845 e 212,215

222 Asnal Repart 2072 | Francisl Aepert

303/349



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
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39 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES
Tha lallswang i a summany of the significant centingant liabilitias:

]
Az at As at
31 Decembar 31 Deceambar
2022 S 20321
AME million AME rmillicn
Panding lawsuits el | BinG

The Group involves in certain lawsuits ansng from the ordinary course of business. In order to accurately disclose the
contingent kabdities for pending lawsuits, the Group analysed all pending lavwsuits case by case at the end of sach intanm
and annual reportimg panod. A provision will only ba recognizad if managamani determanes, based on third-party legal advica,
that the Group has pressnt obligations and the sattlement of which is expected to result in an outflow of the Group's
resources embodying economic benefits, and the amount of such obligations could be reasonably estimated. Otherwise,
the Groug will disclose the pending lawsuits as contingent liabslities. As a1 31 Decamber 2022 and 2021, the Group had
othar contngent kabilities but disclosure of such was not practical becousa the amounts of liabilities could not be reliably
estimated and were not material in aggregate

40 COMMITMENTS
(a) Capital commitments
The Group had the followang capatal commitmenta relating 1o propedty development projects and mvosimonts

I -

As at As at

31 December 31 Decambear

2022 2021

AME milllon RME mrillbon

Contrected, but not provided for
Invastmenis 91.727 84,770
Praperty, plant and squipmeant 1.408 1,528
Total 93,135 95,298
(b] Operating lease commitmenis
As lessor, the future minimom fentals receivable under non-cancellable operatng loases are as follows:
|

A= at h= at

31 Decembear 31 Decamber

2022 ) 2021

AMEB milllon RME millicn

Mot latar than eno yoar ilie] i
Later than one year but not latar than five years 1,478 1,296
Later than frve years 160 142
Total .53 2,219
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS

Statemant of financial position
As at 31 December 2022

|
As ot s a1
31 December 31 December
2022 ) 202
Wotes RME million RMWE million
ASSETS
Property, plant and egupmeant 41ia) 49 856 51,116
Right-of-use assets 41l 1.585 2238
Imwastment proparties A10ch 6,266 619
Inwastments in subsidianas a14di 146,115 170,387
Inwastments in associastes and joint ventures A1(a] 175,284 162 984
Hold to-matunty securitios E ALk 1.571.892 1,631,640
Loans Allgl 578,863 646,098
Tarm daposits A1lR) 442,690 481,332
Statutory deposits — restncted 4100 5.653 5653
Available-for-sale secunities A0 1,644,704 1,370,035
Sacurthies at fair value throwgh profit or loss A0k} 893,657 120,19
Sacurihies purchased under agreemants 1o rasell LRI 35,816 3,483
Accruad investment income A10m} 50,020 49 717
Premiums receivabie 12 19.697 20,381
Rainsurance assats 12 7.840 6,630
Other assets 414nl 29.107 33821
Deferred tax assals &10al 19,479 -
Cash and cash eguivalents 119,036 _ B3.5o3
Total assets 5.087.680 4,726,351
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Linbilities
Insurance coniracts 18 3.880.160 3,418,899
Investment controcts 18 374,749 313,504
Pakcyhaldor dwidends payablo 96,682 124,949
Leaso liabilities 1.342 1.889
Bonds payable 18 34,997 34,994
Securtias sold under agreaments ta repurchasa “1(p) 140,591 232 408
Annuity and other mswance balances payable 60,819 56,818
Pramiums received n advance 50,830 48699
Dthar linbalites Al 63,457 61,487
Daterrad tax labisties - 6,581
Statutary insurance fund i 353 333
Total liabilities 4,703,980 4,301,745
Equity
Share capital I8 28,265 28,285
Ruswrves Al 203,850 243078
Rutmned sarmings 161,685 153,285
Total equity 393,700 424,606
Tatal linkilities and equity 5,007,680 4,726,351
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS |continusd|

(8} Propaerty, plant and equipmant
X I ——————————

Office
etuipment Aasets
furniture and Motor andar Lensshald
Buildings fistisas vehlcles  eonstruction  improvemants Total
RAME million

Cost
As et 1 Januarg 2022 55,345 8008 1287 5351 2,37 TR
Transfars upan completion 1,164 288 = [EX ) a1 [B4]
Addiions 50 M - 1824 - 23E
Trarsters mto wwvestmont propories - - - (276} - F
Dispoaals 1118 [287) 44} = [0} (LAl
As at 31 Decomber 2032 SBad9 8438 1242 4204 143 T4.587
:i. { Jd"ﬁl & 2=t
As o1 | January 30327 |14,055) |5,568) [978) - [1,620) |22.222)
Chasge for the year (1,243 [PEE} 117 - (320} [3,15€]
Desposals B3 285 42 - FEH 682
Az at 31 Decomber 2032 (16,815 {6,048} (1,054 - [1,6E8) |24, 688]
Impairmant
As o1 1 January 2022 [24] - - ] - [25]
Chavga for the yeas - B - B - .
Desposals - - - - - -
As st 31 Decomber 2022 {24 - - 1] - {25]
Nei book value
As et 1 January 2022 _41.268 240 e B2 T sLie
As ot 31 Decamber 2022 42 510 2359 189 4,793 475 40 858

Aniinl Bapon 2007 | Francal Repan 225

306/349



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continusd)
|a) Property, plant and aquipment (eantinued)

DOffice
equipmant Assaty
furniture and Mator undar Leasshold
Buildings fixtures vahicles ~ constructon  improvements Tatad
AMS million

Coat
As 01 1 January 2021 43 281 7773 1,330 10,563 2148 70,658
Tranafors upon eamplation 6,757 - - 17,1480 174 kil
Addtons BO7 676 2 3,140 - 4424
Tranefers ino invastmant propetias i - - (2030 - (]
Disposals [300¢ r4a0) (45 - (548 (1,333}
As a1 31 December 2021 55,345 8,002 1,287 6,351 2312 13353
Accumulated depraciation
As a1 1 Januaey 2021 12,6141 15,2481 [E ) = i1.7a (20.,514)
Charge for the vear {1,70E (ram [148x = (] [2.88650
Disposals 264 L 43 = 530 1,757
Az at 31 Dacembaer 2001 {14,056} 15,6681 {876k - 11,6200 2222
Impairment
Bt 1 Janisey 2021 2ap = = m = 25
Charge for the year - - - - - -
Dhapesals - - - - - -
As at 31 Decembar 2021 2y - - I - (i)
Nat book valus
As ot 1 January 2021 35,643 2525 456 10,567 068 E0, 150
As 5t 31 Dacembar 2021 41,266 2440 308 6,350 152 E1.116
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS [continuad)
{b) Right-af-use assats

|
Buildings
RMB million
Cost
As at 1 January 2022 4,877
Additions 553
Deductions {1,765}
As at 31 Decamber 2022 3,705
Accumulated deprecistion
As gt 1 January 2022 12,638}
Charge for tha year (1.061)
Deductions 1,585
As ot 31 December 2022 {2,110}
Impairmant
As at | January 2022 -
As at 31 Decamber 2022 -
Nat book value
As at 1 January 20022 2,239
As at 31 Decamber 2022 1,595
__ Buildings
AME millicen
Cost
As a1 1 January 2021 5,061
Addinions 836
Deductions 1,020
As ot 31 Docomber 2021 4877
Accumulated deprocistion
As ot 1 January 2021 12,238
Charge for the year 1,309
Deductions )
As ot 31 December 2021 12,638
Impairment
As 8t 1 January 2021 -
As at 31 December 2021 =
MNat book valus
As a1 1 Joswary 2021 S
Az st 31 Decomber 2021 2.738

The Group hid no significant profin or joss from sublassing right-of-use asseta or sale and leasaback ransactions lor the
yoar anded 31 December 2022 (2027: samal.

Aniinl Bapon 2007 | Francal Repan 22?

308/349



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continuad)
|e) Investment proparties

1
Buildings
RMEB million
Cost
As at | January 2022 T.014
Additions 276
Az at 31 Dacambar 2022 1.280
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2022 [B23}
Additiens [201]
As at 31 Decembar 20022 [1.024)
Mot book valua
As at | January 2022 I ) | )
Az at 31 December 2022 6266
Fair valua
As at 1 January 2022 _ Bima
As at 31 December 2022 8.557
Buildngs
AMB million
Cost
As at | January 2021 G796
Additions 218
As at 31 Decamber 2027 noa
Accumulated doprociation
As at 1 January 2021 B34
Additions 189
As at 31 Decambar 2021 ) B2
Nat book valus
As at 1 January 2021 _ BaEZ
As at 31 Dacambaer 20217 B
Fair valus
As a1 | January 2021 I .- 11|
Az at 31 Decombar 2021 8,180

The fair value of mvestment properties of the Company as at 31 Decembaer 2022 amaunted to AMBEEET million fas at 31
Decomber 2021: RMBE, 190 million), which was estimated by the Company having regards to valuations porformad by an
independant appraser. The nvestment propectins were classihied as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy

{d) Investments in subsidiaries

]
As wt As a8l
31 December 31 Decembear
2022 201
RME millien RMAB million
Unkisted investments al cost 248,115 170,387
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS [continusd)
[d} Investmants in subsidiaries (continsed)
{i] The table below presents the baaic infermation of the Company's subsidianes as a1 31 Decamber 2022:

Plaee ol incarporatien Percentage ol
Nieme anif operaiion  equity Interest held Ragestered capital Princepal sctwvitios
AML 0 FAC GO0 direetly RMB4 000 millien Mesat management
Perssion Company &I PRC 42T dirsetly RMEB3 400 milllon Parsion and annuwity
and indireetly

AMC HE Hong Kong, PRC £0.00% indirwctly Nat apphcabls Assst managemant
Surhou Persion Company §) PRAC 10000 direetly RMBZ, 187 millien Invastmant in

miliramant propartias
CL AMP 6} PAC B5.03% indivectly RMB1.288 millien Fumd managemant
CL Woalth & PAC 100.00% indirectly AMB20G millien Finanial service
Geoldon Phoant Tres Limied Hong Komg, PRC 100.00% directly Mot applicable Investmont
King Fhesnm Trea Limaad Tha British Jersay lsland ~ 100.00% indirsctly Nat applicabls Investmant
R Chong Company i PRC 100.00% dirsctly RMEE, 100 million Inventmant
Hew Aldgate Limited Hong Kong, PRC 100.04% dirsetly Nat applicable Investmant
Glonous Farune Fonever Limiled Hong Kong, PRC 100.00% directly Mot applicable Investmant
CL Matel invester, LP usa 100.04% diractly Nat applicable Inwestmant
Goldar Bambon Limited Tha British Virgin kslands 100.00% directly Mot appiicable Investimant
Sury Bamnboo Limited The Britask Virgim bslands 100,00% directly Mot appicable Investmant
Forture Bamboo Limited The British Virgim kslands 100.00% directly Mot applicatle Investment
(China Contury Core Fund Limited The British Coyman klands 100,00% Indiretly Bat applicable Investmant
CL Hosith i FAC 100.00% directly RME1 530 million Health management
Frankin Shenzben Company (il PAC 100.00% indirectly AME100 million Investmant
Guo Yang Guo Saeng () FAC 89,997 directly Mot applicadle Investment
Hew Cepital Wisdam Limited The British Virgim bslands 100,00% indirectly Bol appiicable Investmant
New Forfure Visdom Limied Tha British Virgin kalands 1090.00% indirwctly Mot applicatle Investiment
Wisdar Forever Urnited Parinesship  The British Cayman bslands 100.00% indirectly Mot applicable Investment
Beai Ning fab FAC 89.04% directly Mot applicatle Investment
Yuan Sku uen P H PAC 89.53% directly Nat applicable Investment
Yian Sk Yusn Ju (i) PRC 89.83% directly Mot opplicatle Investment
Hepe Buildirg iil PAC 100.00% indirectly AMBARS millian Investmant
Shanghal Waasheng () PRC 99.93% directly MNat applicatle Investmant
Vesmiang Tsnl () PAC 90.0%, directly Nist sppiicable Invesimmt
Yuanwang Tiany (i PRC 99 98% directly Mat appiicable Invesiment
Shani Sngsheng () PAC 100.00% Indiretly AMERIT millian Investmant
06 Imvsimasis usa 99.99% directly Mot appicatile Invesimant
CL Guarg D Gl PHC 09.55% dirsctly Kat appicable Investmant
CL Pengion ksdustry (i FAC 99.90% dirsctly Mot applicatle Investment
China Life Cetang Furd | & PAC 99.95% directly Mot applicable Investment
CL ¥ing Wen (i) FAC 93.30% Indirectly Nt applicable Investment
CL Sales. [l PAC 50 81 sdirectly sas4Lmilllan Insurance Agent
CL Harwgehou (i PRC 53.99% indirectly AMBES million Huotel Management
CL Jierpisan il PAC 06 88 Indirectly RME1500 million Health Consuliation
CL Tiangn Health (i} PRC 3 99% indivectly AMETR0 million inveximent management

il The sheiws subsidarnies s reghssmd as bmited comoanes m eccordancs of the Company Lew of the Peopla's Beoubir of China
Gill  The sbove subsidanos am rogisdemd as imited lebdity partnermships in scoorderce of the Low of the Peooie's Repubiic of China or Parmerships

Man-controlling inerasts in subsidiaries are not ssgnificant to the Company,
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS |continusd]

[d) Investmants in subsidiares (continued)
(i} The table below prodents the basic infermation of the Company’s magor consolidated stuciured entities as ot 31

December 2022
|
Percentage of Trust/invesiments Primcipal
HName shares held recelied activithes
CL A=sat-Yusniu No.® Insursnce Asset Managermeant 66.0¢% directly snd indirectly AMB1Z2.897millon Inwestmant managemsnt
Product
CL Invesirnent-China Eastern Asfnes Group Equty N0000% directly RAME11,000 milkon  Investment managament
China Life-China Hua Nang Dedtio-Equity Swap 100000% drectly RME10,000milkon Iwwestmen! menagement
Shan Gua Tou * Jng Tou Componte Trust Losn 100.00% dirsctly AMB10,000 milkon  Investment managament
Cofective Funds Trest Schama
Jina i Gua Men o China Aluminium Co, Lud Stpphy- 59.99% dirsctly RME0,000 milken  Investment managament
side Aeform Callectiva Fund Trust Schamo
Guang Da * H Ying No. B Colectrvs Fund ER.00% directly RMEB 10,000 milien  Investment managament
Bai Ris Hong Yi No.B17 Collective Fund Trust Schama 90.00% dimwctly and indirecily RAMBID,000 million  Inwestment managemant
[Zheng Guo Guo Xinl
Changging Tt Fund » Guo Rong Mad Collective Fand EE.00% directly RMEG,994 milion  Investmant mansgement
Jian Yirs G ¥on # Jing Tou Codporate Collectnm Funds 91.98% diracthy RMBES 978milion  Inwestment management
era Letn=Yunnan Guag Hxlonm And Developmant 10000 dirscily RMES M0milion  Investment managamemnt
Equity Irvestmant Pan |
Thang Hang Trust Fusd * Tian Ci (20200 No.372 China 99.99% directly RMBS.000milion  Investment management
Easteen Arlnes Eguity Instrument Investment
Cobectve Fund Trust Schime
Shang Xin-Hingba Wu L 5 Giao PPP Colective Fund ERNZ% directhy AMBE 172 milion Inwestment management
Trust Schurme
Thong Heng Trust Pund » Tian 0 [21A] No 155 29.38% directly AMBE, 000 millon Inwestment management
China Eastein Airlines perpetusl bands knvestment
Cobectve Fund Trust Scheme
Kun Lun Trst » China Wetological Ro 1 Collective BE25% directly AMBER,000 milion  Inwestment mansgement
Fund
Jiang: 5u Trust » ¥in Bag Sheng Na. 144 Ling Tou B4.00% directly AMER000 millon  Inwestment management
{e) Investments in associates and joint ventures
B
2022 2021
RMEB million RME mullion
As at 1 January 162,984 157,40
Invastments in associstes and joint vaniures 12.300 _55H3
As at 31 Decembaor 175,284 162.984
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continusd|
{f] Hald-to-maturity securities

| ;
As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
2022 2021
AME million RME million
Debt securities
Goyvarnment bonds 3VT.63T 349,116
Gowarnment agancy bonds 1,002,852 910,151
Caorporate bonds 177,669 208, 068
Subordinated bonds 13,734 63,306
Tatal 1.571.862 1.531, 840
Debt securities
Listed in Mainland, PRC 231,435 245 875
Unlisted 1,340,457 1,285,761
Total 1571882 1.531,840

Unlisted debt securities are those traded an the Chinese mterbank market,

The eatimated fosr value of all held-to-maturity securities waa RMB1,628,367 millson a3 at 31 December 2022 [oa at 31
Docember 2021 AMB1,636,030 million)

As at 31 Decombor 2022, no accumulated impairmant loss for the invastiment of held-to-matunty secunties has baon
rocognised by the Company (as at 31 Decambaer 2021: samel.

I

As at As at
31 Decembar 31 Docembar
Debt securities - Contractual maturity scheduls 2022 2021
RAME milliom RME million

haturing.
Within ane year 33,670 55016
After one year but within five years 160,325 147,684
Aftor fve yoars but withan ton years 23,644 163,348
After ten yoars 1,294,253 1,185,592
Total 1,671,802 1,631,840
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS |continusd]

lg) Loans
[

As ot s al

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

RME million AME million

Paficy leans 254,407 236,209
Cther loans 326,899 414,608
Tatal 581,306 650,817
Impainment [2,343) 13,819
Mat valus 578,863 646,508
@ —

As at As at

31 Doceambor 3 Decambar

2022 2021

AMB million AMEB millian

Maturnng:

Within one year 301,597 348,708
After one year but within five years 173,692 168.954
Atter frva yaars but within tan yaars 92,128 101,456
After tan years 13.891 31,699
Total 681,308 650,817
Impairment [2,343) (381
MNet value B7H.863 646 008
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS [continusd)
(k) Term deposits

| :
As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
2022 2021
AME million RME million
haturing:
Within one year 164,380 127,401
After one year but within five years 278,310 363,931
Tatal 442,690 291,332

As a1 31 Decomber 2022, the Company’s term deposits of RMBYS0milkon las at 31 Decombar 2021: samal ware deposited
in banks to back oversess bosrowangs and are restrctod to use. Plaase refor 1o Mote 10.3 for the details,

(i} Statutory deposits - restricted

| -
As at As at
31 Decombar 31 Decambar
2022 __am
RME million RME mullion
Contractual maturity schadule;
Within ane year 3,553 1,600
After one year but within five years 2,100 4,053
Total 5,653 5,553

Insurance compamies in China are required to deposit an amount that eqguels 1o 20% ol ther registered capital with banks
in compliance with regulations of tha CBIRC. These funds may not be used for any purpose other than for paying off debts
during lquidation proceadings.
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continuad)
I} Available-for-sale securities

I
As ot A ot
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
RME million AME million
Available-for-sale securities, at fair value
Debt securities
Govermment bonds 47,072 58 446
Govermment agency bonds 310,813 258 Bh4
Corporate bonds 187,091 2018
Subordinated bonds 155,956 111,029
Crthers [} 164,859 149,151
Subtotal B&5. 781 779,40
Equity securitios
Funds 129,290 83312
Common stocks 413,832 26620
Preferrad stocks 50.522 52127
Othars Of 168,035 168,625
Subtotal 761,779 570,355
Awnilable-for-sale securities, at cost
Equity securitios
Dthers fil 17.134 20,279
Tatal 1.644,704 1,370,035

W G evidie-tor-Shie mecunDt mamly Felude unlisled omqaly inveItMents, inabe ity funcs @nd patpenial Sond

—
As ot Ae a1
31 December 31 December
2022 ) 20
AME million RMIE million
Dabt securitien

Listad in Mairland, PRC B4.812 B5.6531
Unlisted TR0.979 623,870
Subtotal BES. 791 779,401

Equity securities
Listed in Mainland, PRC 415,204 237.305
Listad in Hong Kong, PRC 59,412 75 654
Listed oversaas 59 28
Unlisted 300238 277607
Subtotal T78.813 500,634
Total 1,544,704 1,370,035

Unhsted dabt secunties are those traded on the Chinese interbank market snd those not publicly traded. Unlsted edquity
sacuntios are those not traded on stock exchanges, which are menly open-onded funds with public market price quatations,
wealth management products and private equity funds
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS [continud)
(I} Available-for-sale securities lcontinned)

| :
As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
Debt securities - Contractunl maturity achedule 2022 2021
AME million BME mallion
haturing:
Within one year 117,399 35510
After one year but within five years 203,940 174,433
After five years but withan ten years 232479 313,145
After ten years 3873 256,313
Tatal 865,781 719,401
(k) Securities at fair value through profit or loss
|
As st As al
31 Decomber 31 Docombor
2022 2031
AME million RME millicsn
Debt securities
Govarnment bonds 1.324 1,156
Govarnment agancy bonds 5.525 5,851
Corporate bonds 59,9656 62,008
Othars T.666 7.143
Subtotal 7451 76,158
Equity securities
Funds 9,260 12,228
Cammen stocks 9,621 31,537
Orthers 265 268
Subtotal 19046 44032
Total 93,657 120,191
Debi securities
Listed in Mainland. PRC 15,986 23,252
Listed overseas 293 231
Unlisted 58,232 52,876
Subtotal 74,511 76,158
Equity sacurities
Listed in Mainland, PRC 6,158 28118
Listed in Hong Kong, PRC &3 56
Listed owerseas 4,233 4,849
Unlisted B0 11,003
Subtotal 19,146 44,032

Total 93,857 120,181

Unlisted debt secunties are those traded on the Chiness interbank market and those not puhblicly treded, Unksted sguity
securities ane those not traded on stock exchanges, which ane mainly open-ended funds with public mardket price quotations.
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continuad
(1} Securities purchased under agreemants to sall

I
As ot A ot
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
RME million AME million
Maturing:
Within 30 days 35,816 3,483
Total 35816 3,463
{m] Accrued investment incoma
IS 4@
As at As at
31 Decembar 31 December
2022 o
AME million RWE mallion
Bank deposits 12,115 12,124
Dbt securities 30,972 30,761
Others 6,843 6,832
Total 50,030 48,717
Current 46,941 47,674
Man-current 3,089 2,043
Total 50,030 48,717
in] Other assets
- —
As ot As a1
31 Decembor 31 Doecomber
2022 2021
AMEBE millien RME million
Land use rights 7304 7479
Due from related parties 1.218 500
[hsbursamants 6,255 5324
Automated policy loans 3,855 3.673
Investments recenable and prepaid 654 8129
Tax prepasd 610 2,686
Dihars 3.207 4,040
Total 29,107 33,821
Current 21701 26222
Non-current 7.406 7.699
Total 28,107 33,821
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS [continusd)
(o] Deferred tax

{i] The movemenis in deferred tax assets and ligbilities during the yeer are 8s Tollows:
Deferred tax assetsfliabilities}

_Insuranee  Investments __ Othars Total
RMB million RMB million  RMB millon RME millien
As at 1 January 2021 4,334 122,780} 2848 115,909)
(Charged ¥Creditad to not profit 2,862 4,361 44 1467
(Chargad iCradited to other comprehansave income
= Availablo-for-sale securntins - 1413 - 1413
- Portion of fair value changes o availablo-for-
sile secuntios attributable to partcipating
policyholdars 448 - - 448
As at 31 Decomber 2027 7,644 {17,116} 2890 18,581
As at 1 January 2022 1.644 [17.7115) 2,890 (6.,581)
ICheged WCiedited o nel profil 1,612 41 7,012 B85
(Chasged Credited to cther comprehensve income
= Avalable-for-sale secutities - 23,925 - 23,925
= Portiors of fair value changes on availasble-for-
sple securities stiributable 1o participating
policyholders {6,530} - - 16.530)
As at 31 Decomber 2022 2,726 6,851 9,902 19,479

{ii) The analysis of defarred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities during the year is as follows:

I —
As at As at
31 Dacambar 31 Decambar
2022 2021
AME millien RMB rrillian
Deferred tax assots:

- dolerfad tax assols 1o bo recoverad after 12 months 13,562 13,832
= doferred tax ass01s 19 be recoverad within 12 months B.657 7.358
Subtotal 22,220 21,190

Delerred tax liabilities
= chnfarrad tax atiiitias to be sattlad after 12 months {1.431) 126,141
- deferred tax labilities to be settied within 12 manths (1.310) {2.630)
Subtotal 270} 27,771
Nat delerred tax assatal|liabilities) 19,479 16.581)
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS |continusd]

|p) Securities sold under ngresments to repurchass

Interbank market
Siock exchange market

Tatal

Maturing:
Within 30 days
After 30 days wathin 90 days

Tatal

L
As ol s a1
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
RME million AME mallion
96,129 176,824
44,462 55572
140,581 232,406
140,581 230,421
- 2,075
140,591 232 4896

Az at 31 December 2022 bonds with a carryimg value of RMB 104,124 million {es at 31 December 202 1: RME 194,593 mullign)
wesre pledged s collateral lor lnincial ssets sold undes egreements to iepurchase resulied liom repuchase ransactions

anteved imo by the Compeny i the interbonk market.

For debt repurchase transactions through the stock exchange, the Company i3 required 1o deposat certamn exchange-tradad
bonds into a collateral poal wath feir value converiad at a standard rate pursuant 1o the stock exchanga's regulation which
should be no less than the balonce of the related repurchase transaction. As ot 31 December 2022, the carrying value of
securities deposited in the collatersl pool was AMB2ET 044 milion (as at 31 December 2021: RMB202,323 million), The
collatoral is resincied from trading dunng the ponod of the ropurchass transactson,

lg) Other liabilities

Interest payable to polzyhaolders
Salary and walfare payable
Brokerage and commission payabla
Payable 1o constructors

Agency deposits

Interas) payable of debl instruments
Tax payable

Stock appraciation nghts (Note 32)
Crthers

Total

Current
MNon-current

Total

238 Asnal Repart 2072 | Francisl Aepert
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Az at A5 at
31 December 31 Decembar
2022 2021
RME millian RMAB muallion
18,858 17,866
10,418 11,500
4,660 5,351
2473 2,324
1,298 1,467
1231 1,27
509 d34
340 281
22,569 20,883
63,457 &1.487
63,457 61,487
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41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS |continusd|

|r] Reserves
Wnraaleed
gains!
(lossas] from
Share Other  svailablo-fer- Statuiory DNscraticnary Guaneral
_pramium TesTves bl ocurities  reserve fund  reserve lund reaarve Total
FdE rlbon AMBmlon  AMEmilion RMBmidkon  AMB miion  AME miicn  RMB malon
As wt T Jununry 2021 53680 11,269 53,788 45477 40,502 42313 234,071
Diher comprehansve mcome
far the yoar - - (E,584] - - - (5,654)
Approprinbion 15 ieserves - - - 5,008 5,000 £.006 16,201
Cithars 1500) L L O - = 3
As at 31 Dacombeer 2021 53,350 11,381} 47,804 50,573 #5511 ATADD 243,078
As ot 1 Januiary 2022 53,380 [1,381) 47504 50,573 &5 47 400 243,076
Othar comprehansam meoi
tar tha yaar - - {52, 18E} - - - (52,188
Apraphiation 1 e - - - 3832 5,096 18 12.980
(nhaers - - - - - - N
As st 1 December 2022 53380 [1,281] 14,582} 54 505 0,607 51241 203,850

() Provisions and contingencies
The following is a summary of tha significant contingent liabilities:

I 09090
As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
2022 2021
RAME million AMEB millign
Fending lvwsuits 531 508

Aniinl Bapon 2007 | Francal Repan 239

320/349



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS |continusd)
[t} Commitments

(i} Capital commitrmanis

Capital commitments of the Company relating to property development projecis and invastments:

E——
As at s a1
31 December 31 Decambear
2022 2021
RME million RMEB mallion
Contracted, but not provided for
Investmeants BH.B44 12,184
Property, plant and equipment 1.396 1,485
Total 80,240 113.672

(i} Operating lease commitments
As lessar, the future minimum rentals receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as lollows,

e

As at Ay El

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

RME million AME mullion

Mot later than one year B4 Gag
Later than ore year but not later than five years 1.090 833
Later than five years 157 142

Tatal 1.889 1,623
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

42 DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION

The 1otal compenaation packsge for the ditectors, suparvisars, chis! executive and senios marsgemant for the year ended 31
December 2022 in accordance with the related messures for compensation management of the Company has not yet baen
finglisad, The amount of the compenaotion not provided for is not expectad to hova o significant impoact on the Group’s 2002
consolidated financial statemants, The final componsation will be disclosed in a sepatale announcement when determanod.

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments

The spgregate amounts of emoluments paid to deectors and chéel executve of the Company for the year ended 31

December 3022 are as follows:

Remuneration
Name paid
Bai Tao [l -
Zhao Peng (il H
S Hengxuan (il -
Li Mingguang 1.253.0
Huang Xiumaei {iv 939.8
Yuan Changging (sl -
Wang Junhui -
Lam Chi Kuen 420.0
Zhai Hatao 420.0
Tang Xin iv) 245.0
Leung Oi-Si Elsia ivh 2450
Huarg Yiping {vl 176.0
Chan Jia (v 175.0

i
]

Thisn Pareg vai Sy

2032 and Yuan Charpang iisgred & noneaacuiye deecios in June 2057

Benefits Pension schome

in kind contributions Total

RME thousand
144.3 288.2 16855
108.6 184.2 1,242,868
- - 420.0
- - 420.0
- - 245.0
- - 2450
- - 175.0

1750

B Tao wad srpomed a8 0w chirman iod seecsion crectst it ey 2027 and &g bl fecene famursriton (rom [he Cormisy,
i Ciczotar 2072 and dess sof sezeiva afny tar
£u Hengeaan ang other romrexeculve director dd nat recane remursrston from the G

irom the O

Bu Heng d ns eneculive denoior m fuagual

Humng Kame: mealgned ss awecutve drectod in Movember X072, snd she did not recerve sny remunerstion from tte Company irom Oclobar 2022
Targ X resigned s indogendent deeciar in Metch 1000 Sinon the 1esgraticn of Tang Xin will resiull » the rumbed of mdeaendant ditecion al ke

Company tallrsg oelow the menswmum number requined by the relevant regulstons ared tha Aorbcles of Aascciation, Tang Xin confinued fo pesform as
indasende] deacios wibl July 2037, Lauhg On-Sie Ehie tessgrosd oy indepsrden] dmcion i July 2077, Huang Yiping ind Chan Ja weiln sopaniad as

indanende drecioms of the Company mn July H2

bl The abowe mmureiaton was coloulited bined on e elevn snplamest perd during the Feporteg pancd
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinue
For the year ended 31 December 2022

42 DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION jcontinusd)
(&) Directors” and chief executive's emoluments [continued)

The aggregate amounts of amoluments paid 1o direcions and chief executive of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2021 are as follows:

Diafanad
e Deterred
Periomaros Subnosl inchided Pestet payment  Aciesl paid
Basz: Teiied of selary insslary  Benefitsin schame nckded ncuded
Mamea et LT i) miema kisd eoeinbetions Tetel ot i ot
FNE thousend
Su Hoagan il - - - - - - - - -
Li Mingpuang LEri] %04 4 BlG.2 1633 ¥ 42180 Bl6 L3GE
Huarg Xousw (il 585 56 Frild kT ME 1383 14306 Bl L4
Yuar: Changgieg il - - - - - - - - -
Y¥in Thajun bt = : = = : = < - =
Lis Huimn (v - - - . - - . - -
Wiang Jurthsi 11 = = = = = = - = =
Lerm Chi Kuen il 1630 B 308 - - - Rl - 108
ZThai Mstés b k] Fali] mna - . : o - na
Ting Xin FL] %60 g - - - o - g
Liesrg (oot Elpa B0 B 00 . - - ®0 - i)
Crang Teo Turg Staphen ok 1540 kL7 160 - - - 1620 - 182
Reberaon Draka Pibe b =0 it} B0 - - - 3000 - 308
W Gu Hengeuan oud oo7 ISCRE M rosm the Coneary
i Yusn Chergoerg. Weng Junhal snd other non-sssoative disneion did niol recsss remunarston from tha Compansy.
Il Husng Xiumei wos ooponiod oo owoout @rector n ddy 2001
il Yin Thaodus, Lid Harin cesgnad s nen-suscutive deecior m Jsssary 2071 shd Fabrossy 2021
hl mmmmMﬂllpﬂmﬂulwmllﬂﬂiﬂmm1ﬂﬂw v il
il Chang Tso Tumg Stepher reaigned 2 ind dant disncior in Oriober 20000 Since tha resignation of Crang Teo Tung Stephen will result in the Pumbe
ol indapandsis deacior of the Coamparry (sleg beles L Framn nerded iequesd by e islevart | sgulstionm and s Anles of Assoclaten, Ching
Tso Tung Siephen contivmsd o par ny e dari drecior until June 2021; R Dvwis Pios reaigned as ind doni dencior im done 2021
Sinee the resgraton of Fobinses Dews Pika will rescit in the bt of £ &l tha C il below ths momam s Fusiber
by iha iuk T w and the Ariicles o Assooatin, Hobnson Deabe Pks contoued i perform es independent deecior ueid Ocsobe

a2,
ivill Tea above remunestion was ciloufated bassd oo the relsvant smpfoymant panod during the repeetng peiod.

The compensation amounts disclosed above for these direciors and the chief executive {oe the year ended 31 December
2021 ware restated based on the finslised amounts determined during 2022,

The-directors and chiof executive recared the compansation omounts discliosed above durng thair term of office m 2022
and 2021,

I addition o the deectors’ emalumants disclosed above, cartain directors of tha Company received emolumaents from CLIC,
tha amounts of which were not apportioned between their senvices 10 the Company and their services to CLIC,

242 Asnal Repart 2072 | Francisl Aepert
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2022

42 DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION (continund)
(b] Supervisors’ emolumants

The sggregate amounts of emoluments paid 1o supenisors of the Company for the vear ended 31 December 2022 are as
follows:

Remuneration Benelits Pension scheme
Name paid in kind contributions Tatal
RME thousand
Jia Yuzeng (i) 1,748.6 110.5 2376 14867
Cao Weiging (i} 1044 142 234 142.0
Cao Qingyang (il a9 G6.4 1168 6256.1
Hu Zhiper il 3562 524 174 ABB.5
Wang Xisoqing 719.4 17.7 209.0 1,046.1
Lai Jun BOG.4 116.9 2106 11339

Miu Eadong (il - - - _

il Caa Waigpng wans appobriad sy Dharrman ol the Boand & Sopenesarn in Mowmbes 1003, Ji Yurerg mesgred as the Charman of the Sugenosory Beand
i) Hiat Phapars s i @4 BT Fief 7 i July F027, whits Cat Chngying resagri a5 Smplnyss (presrin Leperiss
il M Kadong da mot secssm e from the £

irvl The abowe romunenzon wis calculsed based on the: mlemnt smpoy™men penod cunng the reponing persd.

The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid to superisors of the Company for the yvear ended 31 December 2021 are as
follows:

Dirleried

i Delered
Prrlemanse Sl Iruchothied Pangen pyiment  Actial ped
Baic related of sy i gy Bernfits schens nchdied inckicad
Nirmt anet A inzome it i1 ind | enstrbusion T i 1ol I 118l

RS thoesand
Ja Yurarg 14320 1304 2d ElE2 ur Foiid] 170 8162 28078
Ha= Bng paiil 813 A pro ki L1 1 @i el k] B30
Caa Dingyeng EG3 8 L13ET 1723 ABES 1048 Has 20068 KB5S 15811
Weng Kiscgng 5055 (fri1] 15310 502 134 LA L1263 S0z 15960
Lt Jen [ B3 2aE krit] i) a7 4] B ] ma
Hiu Kadoog i1 = = 5 s e - = = s
il Han Qing iwegned s shaiehold e i Dclobes 3031

il L Jun and Hia Kalbeg were spnoriod as smpiegss sepressnfibye supannser and shasbobisr morpsenialies spemor i Ocipbar 2001, Ny Eadong
i el Pegmren Pemurenaiaon frem e Comgany,

fir The s rarmonsciten wia calculited bassd on the bt empayrmen: penod cuneg the 1Eparling perea

The compensation amounts dischosed above for these supervisors for the year endad 31 December 2021 were restated
based en the fimafised amounts delermined during 2022

The suparvisars received the compensation amounts disclosed above during their 1eem of office in 2022 and 2021,

Aniinl Bapon 2007 | Francal Repan 243
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2022

42 DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION icontinued)

(e} Five highest paid individuals

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the five individusis whoss emoluments wese the highest in the Company include
one directar (2021; ene director and one supennsor,

Deerails of the rermuneration of the five highest paid individuals are as follows:

—
2022 2001
AMB thousand AME thadisand
Basic salaries, housing allowances, ather allowances and benefits in kind GRS 14,698.3
Pansion scheme contrisutions 1.364.6 1.362.2
Total 8.179.4 15.851.5

The emoluments fall within the following bands:

Number of individuals
For the year anded 31 Decembar

2022 Fatrdl
AMBO - RMB1, 000,000 -
RMB1,000,001 - RMB2,000,000 5
RMEZ, (00,001 - RMB3,000,000
RMEZ, 000,001 - RMB4,000,000
RMBA, 000,007 - RMB4,500,000

For the year arded 31 December 2022, no emolumants were paid by the Company to the directars, chiel ewecutive,
suparvisars of any of the fve highest paid imdividuals as an mducemant ta join of upen joining the Company of compansation

for loss ol offce as a director of any member of the Group or of any other office in connaction with the managemant
[EOET: mill.

Tha emolumants of the five highest pad indnidunls are the total emoluments pad to them duning the vear.

Thore was no arrangemaent under which a dirgctor, chisl oxecutive or superviser waived of sgreod 1o wiive any remunaration
during the year,

24.4 Asnal Repart 2072 | Francisl Aepert
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2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
17.48 16.75 16.06 18.06 21.01
16.01 14._86 13.66 15.78 17.93
16.70 15.79 15.46 17.03 19.45
16.16 15.60 15.81 18.05 19.10
100
2022 11 2022 12 2023 2023 2023 2023
20.58 19.74 19.50 19.62 19.77 19.54
19.28 18.94 18.84 19.10 19.03 19.04
19.90 19.35 19.18 19.44 19.39 19.36
100
19.72 2023 23
100
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H H
H
H
2014 2037 12 31 15.315% 15.315% %
2038 15% 15% %
2014 2037 12 31
20.315% 2038 20%
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2.12 15

2022 12 31 3,840,899

79.90
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3.3
2022 12 31
261,179
4.97
2022 12 31
3,150
2022 6,367
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2022 12 31
396,153

7.54
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of China Life Insurance Company Limited
(incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Life Insurance Company Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) which are set out on pages 124 to 244, which comprise:

the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changesin equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2022, and of its consolidated financia performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“1FRSS’) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAS’). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section
of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.
Independence
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including

International Independence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (“IESBA Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarised as follows:
Long-term insurance contract liabilities

Impairment tests for investments in associates and joint ventures
Fair value of level 3 financia assets
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter

Long-term insurance contract liabilities

Refer to Notes 2.12 and 15 to the consolidated financia
statements.

At 31 December 2022, the Group had long-term
insurance contract liabilities with the amount of RMB
3,840,899 million, accounting for 79.90% of the Group’
stotal liabilities.

The Group uses the discounted cash flow method to
estimate the reserve of long-term insurance contracts
which includes a reasonable estimate of liability, arisk
margin and aresidual margin.

We have identified the Group’ s long-term insurance
contract liabilities as a key audit matter due to:
The complexity of the actuarial models to
develop the reserve of long-term insurance
contracts;

Significant judgementsinvolved in the
actuarial assumptions related to mortality
rates, morbidity rates, lapse rates, discount
rates and expenses assumptions. Changesin
these assumptions could have significant
effects on long-term insurance contract
liabilities.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operating effectiveness of internal
controls over the Group’ s long-term insurance contract
liabilities estimation processes, including controls over
management’s review of the actuarial models, the
actuarial assumptions, the actuarial methodol ogies and
the data inputs used.

With the assistance of our actuarial experts, we
performed the following audit procedures:

Comparing the methodologies, actuarial
models and actuarial assumptions used by the
Group to recognised actuarial practices;

Testing the completeness and accuracy of the
underlying insurance policy data used in the
valuation on a sample basis;

Assessing the reasonabl eness of the actuarial
assumptions by considering the Group’'s
rationale for the actuarial judgements applied
aong with comparison to industry data and
historical experience;

Performing an independent actuarial
modelling and recalculation of the long-term
insurance contract liabilities on a sample
basis and comparing our result to the result
from the Group’s actuarial models;

Performing analytical procedures over the
movement of long-term insurance contract
liabilities considering the appropriateness of
changes in the actuarial assumptionsin the
reporting period.

Based on the above procedures, we found that the
actuarial models applied and key assumptions adopted
to estimate the reserve for long-term insurance contracts
were supportable by the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter

Impairment tests for investments in associates and joint
ventures

Refer to Notes 3.3 and 9 to the consolidated financial
statements.

At 31 December 2022, the Group held investments in
associates and joint ventures, with a carrying value of
RMB 261,179 million, accounting for 4.97% of the
Group's total assets.

According to the impairment testing results performed
by the Group, RMB 3,150 million impairment loss was
recognised for the year ended 31 December 2022. The
Group had accumulatively recognised impairment
provision of RMB 6,367 million by the end of 2022 on
these investments.

We have identified the impairment tests for
investments in associates and joint ventures as a key
audit matter due to the significant estimates and
judgementsinvolved in management’s assessment

including discount rates and expected future cash flows.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operating effectiveness of internal
controls over the Group’ s impairment tests for these
investments, including controls over management’s
review of the impairment test methodology and the
significant assumptions used in the valuation.

With the assistance of our valuation experts, we
performed the following audit procedures:

Evaluating the appropriateness of the Group's
impairment methodology by referring to
valuation principles and industry practices,

Comparing the discount rates used by the
Group in the impairment tests with the
discount rates devel oped by using the
weighted average cost of capital model;

Testing the completeness and accuracy of the
underlying key data used by the Group in the
cash flows projections;

Comparing the significant assumptions used
by the Group in the impairment teststo the
historical business results of these
investments and industry data to assess the
reasonableness of the assumptions used.

Based on the above procedures, we found that the
significant estimates and judgements involved in
impairment tests for investments in associates and joint
ventures were supportable by the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter

Fair value of level 3 financia assets

Refer to Note 4.4 to the consolidated financial
statements.

At 31 December 2022, the Group held level 3 financial
assets measured at fair value, with a carrying value of
RMB 396,153 million, accounting for 7.54% of the
Group's total assets.

These level 3 financial assets primarily include unlisted
equity securities and unlisted debt securities, which are
accounted for as available-for-sale securities at fair
value or securities at fair value through profit or loss.
Thefair values of these financial assets are measured
using valuation techniques based on significant
unobservable inputs.

We have identified the fair value of the Group’s level 3
financial assets as a key audit matter due to the
significant estimates and judgements involved in the
determination of valuation techniques, significant
assumptions and significant unobservable inputs.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operating effectiveness of internal
controls over the Group’'s fair value measurement of
level 3 financial assets, including controls over
management’ s review of the valuation techniques, the
significant assumptions and the significant
unobservable inputs used in the fair value
measurements.

With the assistance of our valuation experts, we
performed the following audit procedures:

Evaluating the appropriateness of the Group’s
valuation techniques, significant assumptions
by referring to industry practices and
valuation principles,

Testing the significant unobservable inputs
used by the Group in determining the fair
values and assessing the reasonabl eness of
these inputs by comparing them to
information available from third-party
sources or market data;

Independently developing fair value estimates
and comparing them to the Group’s valuation
results on asample basis.

Based on the above procedures, we found that the
significant estimates and judgements involved in
determining the fair value of level 3 financial
instruments were supportable by the evidence we
gathered.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises al of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is amaterial misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsihilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financia
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ahility to continue as
agoing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free from
material misstatement, whether dueto fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our
opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAswill always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with | SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in

the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’ s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them al relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these mattersin our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
conseguences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Yip Siu Foon, Linda.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2023
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